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DEPOSIT 
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December 5. 1997 
Q,·~miJ(hl 

DATE 

DE~ 0 81997 

FiX 407·740~613 RE: Ini tial Alternative Local Exchange Carrier Application of Frontier Local 

Services Inc. lmrOimrnc.com 

Dear Mr. D'Haeseleer: 

Enclosed for filing are the origina l and twelve copies of the uhove referenced 

application of fronter Local Services Inc to provide Altemntiv'- Local Exchange 

Carrier Service in Florida. 

Also enclosed is our check in the nmou111 of $250 for the filing fcc. Questions 

pc.naining to this application or turirr should be directed to my attention at (407) 

740-8575. 

Please acknowledge receipt of th is filing by returning. lile-~tampcd. the cxtro copy of 

this coveoT letter in the self-addressed. stnn1ped envelope enclosed for this purpose. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

L~~· 
Consultant to: 
Frontier Telemanagement Inc. 

Enclosures 

cc. Mich..cl J. Nighan 
File: FLSI - FL ALEC 

r , 
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Check received with _ _, N..._. _: 
forwarded 10 FIICIII for c:tepOII. a-
F I SUI to IOIWOid 0 copy of chedt 
to RAR wrlh proof of depotl. 

lnJirn.l&.ol pe~n wno torwetded lfleCic- --­
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Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Gerald L. Gunter Bldg. Room 270 
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(904) 488-4733 

• 
DEPOSIT 

D66 o· ... 

December 5, 1997 
Overnigbl 

OATE 

Of~ 0 81997 

Fn· 407·740.0613 RE: Initial Alternative Local Exchange Carrier AppliClltion of Frontier Local 
Services Inc. 1m 10 t m 1 n c. com 

Dear Mr. D'Haeseleer: 

t;.ncloscd for filing ore the original nnd twelve copies of the obcwc referenced application of Fronter Local Services Inc to provide Alternative Local Exchange 
Carrier Service in Florida. 

Also enclosed is our check in the amount of $250 for th~ filing fee. Questions pertaining to this application or tariff should be directed to my nuention nt (407) 
740-8575. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, file-stamped, the extra copy of this cover leuer in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for this purpose. 

Thank you for )'Our assistance. 

Sincerely, 

" ' • .\ I(} 

18129 
NUMIVI 

18129 

TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS 
OATf AJitOIJHT 

*******$250.00 

TO rnm 
OftO(II 

FLORTOA PUBLIC S!RVIC! COMM. 
RECORDS & REPORTING 

Of 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD. 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0850 c . 



-RIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSI. 
Dlvfalon of Communloatlona. Certification & Compliance Saotlon 

2460 SHUMARD OAK BOUL£VARD 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399.0860 

19041413-45600 

APPLICATION FORM 

fOf 

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

INSTRUCTIONS 

1 . This form is used for en original application tor a ceni ficate end for approval of sale, 
aulgnment, or transfer of an existing alternative local exchange certificate. In cue 
of a sale, assignment or transfer, the Information provided shall be for the purchaser. 
alllgnee or transferee. 

2. Respond to each Item r,equeated In the application and appendices. If an Item is no·t 
applicable, pleeae explain why. 

3 . Use a separate 1heet for each anawer which will not fit the allotted spaca. 

4 . Any queatlons regarding completion, contact above. 

6 . Once completed, submh the original end 1ix 161 copiea of thi1 form along w ith 11 non· 
refundable application fee of $260 made payable to the Florida Public Service 
Commisalon at the above eddren. 



• • 
APPUCAT10N FORM FOR AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE 

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 
W1'11iiN THE STATE OF FlORJDA 

Page 1 

1 . Thla Ia ., ~ for (cheek one): 

I X l Original authority (new company) 

( l Approval of transfer Ito another certificated company) 
Example: a certificated company purchases en existing company end desires to 
retain the original certificate authority. 

( 1 Approval of assignment of exlatlng certificate (to a noncertlflceted company) 
Exomple: e non-certificated company purchaaaa on exlating company end 
deslros to retain the certificate of euth.,rlty rather thl'n apply for a new 
certlflcate. 

( I Approval for trenafer of control (to another certificated company) 
ExompJe: e company purchases 51% of a certificated company. The 
Commi11ion muat approve the new controlling entity. 

2. Name of IIPPIIoant: 

3. 

Frontier Local Services Inc. 

A. N8don8l M.alng Acldreaa Including atreet Mme. numb«. poet office box, city, 

lUte, zip code Md phoM numb«. 

Street: 
PO Box 
City: 
State: 
Zip 
Phone: 

180 South Clinton Avenue 

Rochester 
New Yorlt 
14646·0700 
(7161 777·8000 

B. Floflda MeUing Addreaa Including atreet name. numb«. poat office box, city, 
lUte, zip code and phone number. 

Street: 
PO Box 
City: 
Stete: 
Zip 
Phone: 

180 South Clinton Avenue 

Roc heater 
New York 
14846.0700 
17161 777·8000 



• • Page 2 

C. Phylicell Addrua of ettemetlveloeal uc:hange Hf'Vk:e In Florida Including eueet 
name, number, poet offloe boa, c:ky, Illite, lip eoct. end phon. flV!'!\t.-

Street: 180 South Clinton Avenue 
PO Box 
City: 
State: 
Zip 
Phone: 

Rochester 
New York 
14646·0700 
17161 777·8000 

4 . Structwe of orpnlzatlon: 

( I Individual 
( X I Fortlgn Corporation 
( I General Partnership 
( I Joint Ventura 

I Corporation 
I Foreign Partnership 
I Umited Partnership 
I Other 

6 . It~ • .,._.. provide proof from the Florida S.Uewy of State that the 
eppllcant haa euthortty to Of*'ete In Florida. 

Corporate charter number: 
Taxpayer Identification I 

Pteeae aae Exhibit I for a copy of the Articles of Incorporat ion. 

6. Nama under which the epplc.tt will do bualnau (dlb/el: 

Frontier Local Sarvlcea Inc. 

7 . It eppllcabla. plaua provide proof of flc1ttioua nama: (dlb/al raglattatlon. 

Fictitious name reglatretlon number: not applicable 

8. If appUcant Ia .n Individual, pann.rahlp. 04' Joint ventura, pleaaa give name and eddrHa 
of Nch htglll entity, 

Not. applicable 

9. State whether any of the offlcera. dlfect04'1, o.. any of the tanlargaat atockholdent have 
pravfousty been adjudged bankrupt, mentally Incompetent, o.. found guilty of any felony 
o.. of eny crtme, o.. whether euch IICtJona may raeult from pending proceadtnga. If ao. 
plMH explain. 

No officer, directo.. or any of the ton largest stockholders have previously been 
adjudged bankrupt, mentally Incompetent, or foond guilty of any felony or of any 
crime. No such action may raault from a pending proceeding. 



• • Page 3 

10. Pleue provide the title. addre ... telephone number, Internet eddre .. and facalmlle 

number of the penon ~ •• ongoing U...on with the Comml11lon, and H dlffeJent. 
the u.Jaon raapon1lbla for thl1 appllcatJ.on: 

Ao0110otion contact: 

Noma: 
Title: 
P.O. Box: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 
Phone: 
Fax: 
Internet Addre11: 

Oogofnq Uo!aon: 

Name: 
r.de: 
P.O. Box: 
Street: 
PO Box 
City: 
State: 
Zip 
Phone: 
Facsimile: 
Internet Addre .. : 

Connie Wightman 
Consultant 
P.O. Orawar 200 
Winter Pork 
Florida 
32790.0200 
(4071 740 ·8575 
(4071 740·06 13 
cwlghtmen@tminc.com 

Michael J . Nighan 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 

180 South Clinton Avsnue 

Rochester 
New York 
14646..()500 
(7161 777·8456 
(7161 232-3646 
mnlghan@frontlercorp.com 

11 . PI"" lilt other statu In which tha applicant Ia currently providing or haa applied to 
provide locel exchange Of al ternative local exchange service. 

Frontier Local Services Inc. authorized to provide local service In MN, CA end NY. FLSI 

has applications pending in CO, GA. IL, OH. OR, PA, TX, ana WA and is In the process 

of applying for CLEC authority In addit ional states. No application has been granted or 

denied. 

12. Ha1 the IIPPicant bean denlad certification In any other 1tate? 

Vaal I No( X I 
If 10, pla .. a Oat tha auta and rae1on for dental. 

13. Have penaldea been lmpoHd egalnlt the applicant In any other atate: 

Ye1( I Nol )t I 
If 10, plaeaa Oat tha lUte end rea1on for penalty. 



• • Page 4 

14. PtaaMindictlta how a cuatomar can file a aarvfca complaint with your company. 

Customers mey call the company at Its toll· free customer service number: 1 -800-414-
1973. l.n addition, cuetomers may contact the company In writing at the headqu artere 
address. The toll· free number will be printed on the custonllra' monthly billing 
statementa. In addition, cultomere may address written inquiries to the company's 
customer service center at 2710 Executive Drive, P.O. Box 19052, Green Say, 
Wisconsin 64307. 

16. Ptaaaa provide all evallabla documentation damonetratlng thet the applicant haa the 
following Cllplblltiea to provide alternative local exchange aarvlca In Rorida. 

A. RMnc:lal capability (Exhibit Ill 

Regarding the ahowlng of financial capability, the following appliea: 

The application ehould contain the applicant 's financial atatements, including: 

1. the balance aheet 
2. Income atatement 
3. atatement of retained earnings for the moat recent 3 years 

If available, the flnanclalltatemanta ahould be audited flnanclalstetement s. 

If the applicant does not have audited flnanclelstatementt, It shall be so stated. 
The unaudited financial ttatement should than be signed by the applicant's 
chief executive officer and chief financial officer. The elgnature should affirm 
that the financial ttatementa are true and correct. 

B. Mamtgar1al catMblltv 

See Exhibit Ill 

C. T ec:f1nlc:al catMblltv 

See Exhibit IV 



• • 
AFADAVJT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer. attest to the accuracy of the 

Information contained In this application and attached documents and that the applicant has 

the technlcalllCpertiaa, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide alternative local 

exchange service In the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that to the 

best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and c"rrect. I attest that I have the 

authority to algn on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now end in the future, w ith 

all applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that purauant to Chapter 837.06. Florida Statutaa, "Whoever 

knowingly makes a false statement In writing with the Intent to mlalead a public aervant In the 

perrormance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree 

punishable as provided In s. 775.082 and s. 776.083. 

Official: 

TltJa: 

Addreu: 

Phone: 

A11latsnt Secretary 

180 South Clinton Avenue 

Rochester, New York 14646-0700 

17161 777·7979 

Date: Nov . .;;.q t?'ll 
I 
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Frontier Local Servlcea Inc. 

EXHIBIT I 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 



-. • • 
APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO 

TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA 

IN COMPUANCE WITH SECI70N 607.1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOlLOWING IS 
SUBMIITED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORA170N TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE 
STATE OF FLORIDA: 

fRONTIER LOCAL SERVICES INC. 
1 .~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~­(Nitne of Cotpofetlon: muat Include the word "INCORPORATED", "COMPANY". "CORPORATION" ot wotda ot 

lbbreviltlonl of IIU lmPQft In language 11 wDI clearly Indicate that It Ia a corporetlon Instead of a natural peraon 
Of pertnerahlp If not ao contelnedln tho name 11 pre~ent. 

2. Mldl.ipD 3 (38- .> ~ 7 3 ~IJ L 
(6~ Of country Wider the lew of which h II lncorporaledl -::IFE::::-1 nu......_m-::be- ,-. ~~~-.-ppl-::ic~a-:-ble":""':"'l ------

5.~~~~··'~~----~~------::--~----~­. IOutatlon: Year c:ofp. wiU calM to axial o• "perpewal"l 

6 . llpon Q.J..illica tion 
IOat.e flrlt uanaaoted bualneuln Florida. fS.e uctloM 607.1601, 607. 1602, end 817.166. f.S./ 

\D 

7. 180 Soum 01DI.aa Avenue 

(Current mllllng ICidreul 

8 . c~mnnlcM!ma acrvlca 

-..J 
en r:-. 

" N 
&" 

\D 
... .. . 

IPUrPOMial of COfl>OitilOii euihOitiid In hOme ttatl Of counllV to 68 cerrled out In the 11111 g FIOfldal 

9. Neme end etn~et eddre .. of Rortda reglatered egent: IP.O. Box or Mall Drop Box Jlla:r 

eccepublel 
Name:----Co!por!loo=. ==-=Setvk:c;;;:.;.:;;:;;...;:COmpmy=t;;:::L.... ____ _ 

Office Address: --l~.a20x.l._.H""ma~&.IIDSqm.uoo.__ ______ _ 

_____ _!T~·~"·~h~"!!!_!.... _____ , Florida, --~3230::-:::-'-:-.:----
lllp Codal 

10. Reglatered agent'e acceptance: 
Having been named •• reglltared agent and to accept service of process for the above atated 
corpo,.tlon at the p,.ce desi(1n11tad In this application, I ha,.by eccept the appointment es 
registered llgtlflt and egtH to ect In thJ. capeclty. I futthllr agrH to comply with the provhlons 
of ell&tetutu relative to thll proper end complete per/omit -~! of m v " ''N • .. nd I 11m fem/1/er 
with end accept the '1(1etlons of my ptnh/on as reg&tarad li(Jttnt. 

~:l:.ocJIJODIIilqa Scnic:e Cgpll~"') 

11 . Attaetled Ia e certlf~e of exiltance duly authenticated, not mor.J than 90 daya prior to 
dellvety of thla epplicatJon to the Oepenment of State, by tn. Se.::tetar( of Stata or ouwr 
offlc:lel hiiVIng custody of corporate rec:Ofda In IN ;..ildlctlon under tn. law ol which It Ia 

Incorporated. 



~ • • 
11, Names and addresses of offiurs and/or dirc;ctors: (Street address ONLY- P.O. Box 

NOT acceptable) . • • 

A. DIRECTORS (Street address only- P.O. Box NOT acceptable) 

~: ----------------------------------------------
Address: 

ViuCWUnwuL -----------------------------------------------------

Address: 

Director: 

Address: 

Ol~nr: 

A1dleu: 

B. OFFICERS (Street acldna only- P.O. Box NOT acceptable) 

President: 

Address: 

. ~r , ... ,., 
VkePresid=n: ----------------------------------------------~-P---~~.0 

'" Address: 

Scctetary: 

Address: 

Treasurer: -------------------------------------------------------

Address: 

13. 

Blrtllra La Verdi, Aalstlat Seenwy 
14. 



. • .. 

NAME OF OfFICERS· llD.E 

JCRmiab T. Carr Pmldcnt 

Joseph P. Clayton Cblof &~UVCI Qtfi(CI' 

Rldwd A. Smith Oalof FIIIIIICial Ot'fkcr 

Josephlno S. Trubek 

Barbara J. La v cn1l AJslsta.at Scc:rewy 

Joseph Enfr Trusurct 

.. 
Michael L. BVIIII Auillant'IR.uurcr 

Rlcbard N. !Uppler Auls&ant Ttcuwer 

NAMPS OF DlBECTQRS· 

Kevin J. SaWs 

Jerem lab T. Carr 

Jaacph P. Claycon 

Louis L. Musaro 

• 
AQQRESSES OF OffiCERS· 

I 10 South Clinton A venue 
Rocbat.er, NV 14646 

Ito South Clinton Avenue 
~.NV 14646 

Ito South CUnton Avenue 
llocbcskr, NV 14646 

110 South Clinton Avcnuo 
Rocbcatet, NV 14646 

I to South Clin10n Avenue 
Rocbestu, NV 14646 

110 South Clinton Avenue 
Rocbcatu, NV 14646 

110 South Clinton Avenue 
Rocbwer, NV 14646 

110 South Clinton Avenue 
llodlelter, NY I <4646 

ADQBESSBS OF PIRECTQRS· 

ISO South CliniOCI Avenue 
Rodtalcr, NY 14646 

I 10 Souch CJin10e1 Avenue 
Roc:bCSICt, NY 1<4646 

110 South Clinton Avenue 
Roc:hatet, NV 14646 

110 South Clinton Avcnuo 
Rodlcsler, NV 14646 

110 South Clinton Avenue 
~.NY 14646 

I.D 
~ 

C/) 

~ 
IV 
&--::ll: 
I.D 

~ 
I.D 

!:! 
:..:~ .,..., 
-:n 
-:.:o _,., 
-.-. .,. 
- '""'•T' 
-.~ -.-

•''' 
-; 
; 



• Front* l~l Servlcet Inc. • Supp6ement.l Finan~ lnfonnation 

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 

provide the requeated service in the geoclephic area proposed to be served. 

Frontier local Services Inc. poaaeaaes the financial capability to provide tho raquoated 

service. Frontier Local Services Inc. Ia e wholly owned subsidiary of Frontier Corporation, 

The etteched annual report of Frontier Corporation provides six years of condensed 

financial statements. A review of the financial statements demonstrates that tho Company 

possesses the necessary financial capability. Some of the noteworthy items era: 

1996 Net Revenues In excess of $2.5 billion 
Net revenues doubled from 1992 to 1996 
Totalaaaeta of more then •2.6 billion 
Frontier Corporation began Installation of a 13,000 mila fiber optic bacltbone 
network connecting 100 cities. The network will be completed In 1998. 

Clearly, Frontier Local Servlcea lno. has the financial resourcea and financial manaQement 

skills to provide Alternative Local Exchange Service in Florida. 

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 

maintain the requested service. 

Please see response to question 11. 

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant haa sufficient llnanclal cepeblllly to meet 

its lease or ownership obligations. 

Please see reeponse to question 11. At this time, Frontier Local Services Inc. Intends to 

provision Its services in Aorida on a resale basis. 

NOTE: This documentetlon may ln<:lude, but Ia not limited to, financial statements, e projected 
profit end lon statement, credit rafarencea, credit bureau reports, and description• of bualneu 
relationships with financial lnstltutlone. 
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UNITED STATES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
W ASIDNGTON, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-Q 

(x ) QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR IS( d) OF THE 
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the quarterly period ended June 30, 1997 

or 

( ) TRANSmON REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR l S(d) OF THE 
SEC1JRIT1ES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

From the transition period from to __ 

Commission file n.wnber 1-4166 

(Exact DIIDC of registrant as; specified in its charter) 

NcwYotk 
(State or other jurisdiction 
of incorporation or organization) 

180 South Clinton A venue, Rochester, NY 
(Address of principal executive offices) 

(716) 1n-1 ooo 

16.{)613330 
(I.R.S. Employer 
ldentificatic~ No.) 

14646-0700 
(Zip Code) 

(Registrant's telephone number, including area code) 

Indicate by check mark whether the registnlllt (I) lw filed all reports reqwred to 
be filed by Sec:tion 13 or IS(d) of the Securities Exclwlge Act of 1934 during the 
preceding 12 montlls (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file 
such reports), and (2) lw been subject to sucb filing requirements for the past 90 days. 
Yes ..X. No_ 

lndica.tc the number of sb.ares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of 
common stock. as of the latest practicable date. 

S 1.00 Par Value Common Stock 164,141 ,176 shares as of July 31 1997 



• 
FRONTIER CORPORATION 

Form 10-Q 
lodu 

• 

Page 
Number 

Part I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Item I. Financial Statements 

Busin.:a Segment lnfoi"'III.tion for the three months 
ended and for the six months ended June 30, 1997 and 

}WlC 30, 1996 3 

Consolidated Statements of Income fo.r the three months 
ended and for tt.be six months endrd June 30, 1997 and 
June 30, 1996 4 

Consolidated Balmce Sheets as of June 30, 1997 and 
December 31, 1996 5 

Consolidalcd Statements of Cash Flows for the six 
months ended Junc 30, 1997 and Junc 30, 1996 6 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 7-10 

Item 2. Management's D~oo and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and R.esults of Operations 11-25 

Part II. 01HER INFORMATION 

Item 1. Legal Proceeding~~ 25-27 

Item 4 Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 28 

Item 6. Exhibits and Reporu on Form 8-K 29 

Signature 30 

lndex to Ex.h.ibiu 31 

2 
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P'RO:NTXlBilR. OORlPOlEU!LTXON 
~·••&e~en~Xn1o~don 

(Unaudited) 

J: Months Ended June 30, 6 Months Ended June 30, 
In thousands of doll-on 1997 1996 1997 1996 

I.Qae Dlma1:1 Cdlmmuala~tklas ~alca 
Revenues s 4~6 s 497,756 s 807,981 s 983,858 

CostsiDdExpeosea 311,904 42A,US 776,569 847,732 

Opcruing Income (Lou): 
Operating Income Before Other Olarge s 18,942 s 72,171 s 31,412 s 136,126 

Other Olarge (96,600) 

Toul OperaJ:lng Income (Loss) s 18,942 s 72,171 s (65,111) s 136,126 

Depreciation and Amortization s 11,676 s 20,49S s 44,044 s 40,013 

Capilal Expendi~UR:S s 35,956 s 24,7SS s 91,886 s 61,985 

Identifiable Assets s 1,163,611 s 1,005,311 s 1,163,612 s 1,005,3 11 

LM:III CGDIIIIIIDka, iuUI ::tsals:a 
Rtvalues s 166,987 s 161,383 s 330,317 s 319,825 

Costs and Expenses 107,036 101,193 110,651 215,784 

Opcnling Income s 59,9SI s 53,190 s 119,665 s 104,041 

Depreciation and Amonization s 17,375 s 25,463 s 54,660 s 50,612 

Capital ExpendiiiiR:S s l8,l08 s 21,6Sol s 43,!64 s 41 ,116 

ldcotif'!ablc Auets $ 897,082 $ 939,109 s 897,081 s 939,809 

CJ!Ill!lllllt ()pc[IJIIIDI lad Qsbu 
Revenues s ID,I79 s 11,140 s 19,115 s 21,745 

Costs and Expenses 11,692 14.SOO 23,512 27,359 

Operating Income (Loss) s (1,813) s (3.360) s (3.,69?) s (5,614) 
Depreciation and AmoniDllon s 903 s 1,068 s 1,765 s 2,089 

Capital Expcnditurcs s 5,241 s 5,171 s 11,9'75 s 11,1115 

ldcntifllbk Auets s %11,.414 s 231,904 s %11,414 s 238,904 

Copmlkfatcd 

Revenues s 514,711 s 670,279 s 1,151,123 s 1,32S.~28 

Costs and Expeosea 507,631 Soi7.S78 1.010,743 1,090,815 

()p(ming lnwme: 
Operating Income Before Other OlarJe s 77,080 s 122,701 s 147,380 s 234,S53 

OtherOwge (96,600) 

Toul Operating Income s 77,080 s 122.701 s 50,710 s 234,553 
Dc~dadon and Amonlzadon s 49,954 s 47,016 s 100,469 s 92,714 

Capital Expenditures s 69,406 s 52,286 s 147,415 s 114,286 

Identifiable Aasets s l,lO.JIII s 2,184,024 s l,lll,ll8 s 2. 184,024 

tU DCC~fll NOIIU ' " CONolldiJttd FIIIDitCi<JI SlouiMIIU 

3 
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F~OBTXBlR OOlRPOlRA.TXON 

C::0:111a0ltd•t ad •talt.ePnenlt.e or Xnooll'fte 
(UuudJICd) 

3 Moadls ~June 30, 6 Monllu Ended June 30, 
In thowands. aupt per sht:w dauJ 1997 1996 1997 1996 

Rennua 

OpcraU.Jll Cql'C11SC' 

Oeprt<'ialioo and amoniuJion 

Tue~ oc.ber llwllncome wcs 

Other Cbar&e 

OpcntJq'-e 

lnluul~ 

Olbcr iDcocne and expense: 

Gain on uJc of uscu 

Equity e.&tUIQis from IIDCOCIJOiidllcd wUdcu IDict'cw 

lnttral l'lC'OIIM:l 

Olbcr ~ (cxpcose) 

IAeoate Bd'on Tua aad ClauiiUYe meca ol 

Clwl&t Ill Arco.,gfilla PriDdplt 

looomcw~ 

lDeome Bd'on CIDIIlallft meca o1 

Owaae baA~~ 111 nth• PriDdpk 

Cumulatlw: dfca of cbm&e ill • "'iq JXIDdpk: 

~~ Applkable to Com- Stoc:ll 

Dlvldcods clocbred oo cwnmoo IIIDdt 

EaniDp l'a' Common Sbare 

Income bclon:: a•mnhdve dfca of cblllp ill 

ICOO"DfiQI pri.Dclple 

CUmuladve cffca of chaQIC ill ec:ooowq priDdplc 
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~.954 
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11,641 
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"' 5l9 

69,4(3 
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41 ..... 

l5l 

141,116 

• 35,656 

s .16 

$ .l6 

1".137 

$670,279 

487,882 

47,026 

12,670 
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122,701 
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1,68$ 

781 

(l62) 
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43,881 

69,206 

69,206 
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s 68,910 

s 3~.346 
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164,071 

SI ,ISI, Ill Sl,325,4:lll 

SSl,lJI 973,710 

100,469 92,714 

l8,1C3 24,4SI 

96,600 
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4,ln 3,140 

I.J90 1.»4 
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53,665 219,S1.8 

2A,71l S,,l81 
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s za.m s 125,740 
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lP'lRONTXBlR CORPORATION 
c:Jom.eoUcla~ B•••noe &hoc"&e 

ASSE'I'S 
Curnat "-U 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts ~ivable, (leu allowance f01 uncollecliblcs 

of $22,921 and $30,911 , respectively) 
Materials and auP9Uet 
Oefcned incom.e Wta 

Prqlaymcots and oehct 
Tolll Cllmol Aatb 

Property, plml and eqlllpmen&. net 

Goodwill and c:us1omet buc 
Oefcmd income Wtel 

Deferred and ocbcr ..a 

UABIUTIES AND SRAR.EOWNERS' EQUITY 
Cunut UabWtla 
Acc:ouniS JIIIY*blc 
Dividends payable 
Debt due wilhio one yw 
Taxes KCNcd 
Otbc.r Uabillties 

Tocal OlmDl UabUitlcs 
Long-tenD debt 
Oefcned income Wtel 

Deferred employee bcoeftiJI obliptiaa 
TaU! Uablllda 

Shan owroe:n• £4alty 
Prefcmd ltDdc 
Common JtOdc, par value S 1.00, autbarized 300,000,000 

sbara; 164, 1SI,JSOabuaand 163,731,7331h&res 
issued in 1997 and 1996 

Capital in cxceaa of pat value 
Rctaiocd e.tnin&J 

Less. 
Treasury stock. 10,149 "-"in 1m and 6,375 shares in 

1996, al 0011 
Uncamod CGmJ*'M'Ioa · 1'111Cric:18d IIDCk plao 

Tocal Sblroowllen' Bquky 
ToUI UabUitlll aad su~· £41llty 

Jut JO, 
1m 

(Uull41tftf) 

s 13,012 

371,661 
14.180 
19,377 

33,111 

411 ,411 
9S9,m 
5U,l06 

J IAIS 
196.,959 

Sl,lll.ll l 

$270,957 
35,915 

5,640 
43,143 

61.064 
417,719 
777,603 

69,733 

I.US,OSS 

10,11$ 

164,151 
5011,916 
341 ,970 

1,035,171 

131 
17,871 

1,(117,063 

Sl,lal,lll 

Dcambnll, 
1996 

s 30,948 

364,2$6 
13,198 
30,349 

30,.413 

469.234 
911.2$9 

$3$,919 

24$,041 

n.nt .310 

s 322,325 
35,966 

6.2$3 
34,963 
18,$96 

411,103 
675,043 

2.542 
6$,479 

1,161,167 

22,6: 1 

163,732 
$00,196 
385,3SO 

1,071,819 

147 
11,319 

1,060,3S3 

S2,221 ,.S20 
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Co;aaoUd.a.-..4 &~&e.Dll-.._ or c:-h Flow. 

Adjustmenu to l'llCIOIItlle oet iocome 10 oet cull 

provided by opm~tlna IIC:Uvidea: 

CUmu1alive e.rrca of~ In account1na principle 

Odlet clw'p 

~ md awoclialiou 

OaiD oo ulc of asscu 

(\Jnaudud) 

Equlry eanlh!p from """""""!c1Mftl wlrdeu illltmb 
OCba, Del 

Olaa&a iD open&lDa - md llabilillea. ~ 
or impll::a or dispcfjtjgns md rq•kkm: 

~ ill ICCOUIIU recdvablie 

1Dcrc&IC lo IIIIIUiaiJ llld SIJilllUC:I 

(lDcrc&IC) l.lcae.uc lo ~ IDd odlcr­

I~:~CRne ill deCcmd lllld ocba _, 

~ In ICCOUIIU PI)'IIJk 

~...:;)) ~ill waii:ICNOd IDd OCbcr u.bil~lea 

1Dcrc&IC Ill ddemd ~ bc:adill ~lpdoo 

Ogqrw> dw w m dr:frmd igmrzyj 'R" 

TggJ ldiwtnyzp 

Eqwncllnrra for jAupcn)' , pballlld etj lp 1 1 I 
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II.YdiUDtU! In oellul&r pu1llalbipl 
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Dividcods paid 
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Other Omocina eqiyltic;s 

Nee ~ ID Cab !IDd CMb EqumlaiU 
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Ced! epd Cub fpulpi£Q'' 11 fM4 gC Psrtqd ' 
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1997 1996 
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IIOUVI 
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Note I: 

• • 
FRONTIER CORPORA TJON 

Nota to CouoUdated Flnaadal Statemeau · 
(Unaudited) 

Consolidation 

1 oe consolidated financial i.afonnation includes the IICCOunls of Frontier 
Corporation and its majority-owned subsidiaries (the MCompany" or "Frontier") aft.er 
elimination of all significant intercompany tmnsactions. lnvatmenta in entities in 
which the Company does not have a controUing interest are accounted for using the 
equity method. 

Preparation of finaocial ~atcmans in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires ~~ to make C1fimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amoun1s of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 

and liabilities at the dale of tbe finaDcial s:tatemen!J, and the reponed amounts of 
revcn••es Wld ...xpc:nses dwiog the reporting period. Actual resulta could differ from 
th<l'se estimates . 

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to cWTCOt year 
presentation. 

Notel: OthcrC'ba"'c 

In March 1997, the Company recorded a $96.6 milllon pre-tax cbarse primarily 
related to the writo-off of certain network faclJities no longer nquiml as a result of th: 
migration of the Company's major carrier customer's ouo-plus traffic volume to other 
networks and the Company's overall network integration effons. The Company is in 
the process of decommissioning t.bese redundant facilities and the project is expected to 
be completed by the second quarter of 1998. As of June 30, 1997; the remaining 
reserve balance of $50.3 million is iDcluded in "'ther liabilities" in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. 

Note 3: Pun:buc Acgpb!tions 

In February 1997, the Company completed ita purchase of RG Data Incorporated 
("RG Data"), a privately held upstate New York based computer and data networking 
equipment and services company. A total of I I 0,526 shares of Frontier common stock 
held in trea.swy were reissued in exchange for all of the shares of RG Data. The 
treasury shares were acquiml through open market purchases. 

In March 1996, the Company acquired a S:S percent interest in the New York RSA 
No. 3 Cellular Partnership (RSA No. 3). RSA No. 3 is a provider of cellular mobile 
tt"''}phonc ~rvi~ in the New Yorlt State Rural Service Area No. 3. RSA No. 3 
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encompasses much of the Southern Tier area of New York Sl4te. The Company's 
interest in RSA No. 3 is managed by Frontier CellulAr, n 50150 owned joint venture 
with Bell Atlantic!NYNEX Mobile and the operating resuii!S are reported using the 
equity method of accounting. The Company pald $25.3 miUion in cash for its interest 
inRSA No.3. 

Note 4: Lon&· Lived Alseta to lk D!.tposcd OC 

Effective January I , 1996, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 121 \FAS 12lj, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for 
Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of." FAS 121 requires that certain long-lived wet., 
aod identifiable intangibles be written down to fair value whenever an impairment 
review indicaleS that the carrying value cannot be recovered on an undiscounted cash 
flow basis. The statement also requires that certain long-lived assets and identifiable 
intangibles to be disposed of be reported at fair value less selling c.lsts. The 
Company's adoption ofthiJ l'tllldard resulted in a non-cash charge of $8.0 million (net 
of a tax benefit of $4.4 million) and is reported in the Consolidated Statements of 
Income as a cumulative etJect of a c:hanae in accounting, principle. The charge 
represents the cumulative adjustment required by FAS 121 to remeasure the carrying 
amount of certain assets held for disposal as of J:muary I, 1996. 

These assets held for disposal consist principally of telephone switching equipment 
in the Company's Local Communications Services segment as a result of 
management's commitment. in late 1995, to a central office switch consolidation 
project at its New York local telephone 5Ub$ldiari~ .• 

NoteS: Lons-'ferm Debt 

In May 1997, the Company completed a $300 mill.ion offering of 7.25% Ncotes. 
maturing 2004. Proceeds from tbe offering will be used to finance a portion of the cost 
of constructing a nationwide fiber optic netWOrk. Pending such use, proceeds from the 
offering were used to pay down Frontier's commercisl paper borrowings. 

Effective June 30, 1997, tbe Company's subsidiary, Rochester Telephone Corp., 
reduced its available line of credit under its Revolving Credit Agreement from $100 
million to $50 million. 

Note 6: Gain on Sale q[ Autts 

On January 31 , 1997, the Company completed the sale of :its 69.5 % equity interest 
in the South Alabama Cellular Communications Partnership. The sale resulted in an 
after-tax gain of $ 11 .2 million. or $.07 per share. In March 1996, Frontier 30id its 
minority invesunent in a Canadien long distance company for an after-we gain of $3.0 
million, or $.02 per share. The Company decided to redeploy resourc:es into more 
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SU'Bteg.ic assets as the assets sold were not critical to the achievement of the Company's 
overall business strategy. 

Note7: Now Acc;ouaUar Sflndanla 

The Company will adopt the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Bollrd 
Staiemcnt No. 128, "Earnings Per Share" ("fAS 128''} effective Dtctmbtt 31, 1997. 
Tbis statement is c.ffectivc for fi.oancial rtatcrnen.ts issued for periods ending after 
December 15, 1997; earlier application is not permitted. This statement simplifies the 
standards for computing earnings per share previously found in Accounting Principles 
Board Oplnion No. 15, "Earnings Per Sbarc", and makes them comparable to 
intem.atio.nal earnings per share ("EPSj standards. FAS 128 requires dual presentation 
of basic and diluted BPS on the face of the income statcment and requires a 
reconciliation of the numerator and denominator of the basic EPS computation to the 
numerato.r and denominator of the diluted EPS calculation. Bas!c EPS excludes the 
effect of common ltock equivalents and iJ computed by dividing income available to 
common sbareowncn by the weigb.ted avenge of common stw"CS outstanding for the 
period. Diluted EPS reflcc:ts the potential dilution that could result if securities or other 
cont:niCtS to iJSuc common stock were exercised or converted into common stock. 

Proforma ea.rnillgs per share computed in accordance with F AS 128 is presented below 
for informational purposes only. 

BulcEPS 
Rbmi.ngs before cumulative 

effect of change in accounting 
principle 

Cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle 

Basic eaminga per share 
DUuted EPS 
Earnings before cumulative 

effect of change in accounting 
principle 

Cumulative effect of change in 
accounting p.dnciple 

Diluted earnings per share 

Three months ended 
June30, 

1997 1996 

$.26 s .42 

$ .26 $ .42 

$.26 $ .42 

$ .26 $ .42 
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Six months ended 
June 30, 

1997 1996 

$ .17 $ .83 

(.OS) 
$ .17 $ .78 

$ .17 $ .82 

(.OS) 
s .17 $.77 
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Note 8: Cub F!om 

For pwposcs of the Statcm.ent of Cash FJows, the Company conside.rs all highly 
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash 
cquivnlents. 

Cash flows from financing activities includes $29.6 million of cash prooteds from 
stot:k options and warranta cxc:rcised during the ftrSt half of 1996. The ~tant tax 
benefit realized from the exercise of stock options during the first six months of 1996 of 
$43.8 million is reflected as an adjustment to capital in excc:ss of par value and taxes 
accrued. 

Actual interest paid wu $25.9 million and $24.0 million for the six monlb periods 
ended June 30, 1997, and J1m0 30, 1996, respcctlvely. l.ntmtt coru usoclated with the 
construction of capitalized assets, including the nationwide fiber optic network project, 
un: capuaJized. Total amounts capitalized for the first six months of 1997 and 1996 
were: SS.S million and $1.9 million. reapcctive:Jy. ln addition. actual income taxes paid 
wue $54.1 miiUon for the six months ended June 3(1, 1997, and S23.7 million for the 
six months ended June 30, 1996. 

Note9: Cnmmltmcata •ad Coaflaccadca 

During 1997, it is anticipated that the Company will e:xpeod approximately $525 
million to $550 million for additions to ptoperty, plant and equipment, including the 
Company's fiber network expansion project. Construction began on the nationwide 
fiber optic network in la!e 1996. Tbc fiber optic netwOrlc is being constructed under an 
agreement with Qwest Communications Corporation. Capital e:xpeodiiU.reS related to 
the network expansion will approx.imatc $210 miJJion for 1997. Since construction of 
the nationwide fiber optic nerwork began in 1996, capital expenditures have totaled 
$ 107.1 million. $43.4 million of which was incurred during the first six months of 
1997. In connection with the total capital program, the Company bas made certain 
commitments for the purchase of materis.Js and equipment. 
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Item 2 - Managemast'a DiKuulon and Aoallyab or Financial Condition and 

Reaul ll or Operaliona 

Tbree Month• EDded Juae 30, 1997 and 1996 

The matters discussed throughout this Fonn 1 0-Q, except for historical financial 
results contained herein, may be forward looking in DJture or "forward looking 
staletnents." Aaual rcsulu may differ materially from the forecasu or projections 
presented. Forward l.ooking statements are identified by such words as "expects," 
"anticipates," "believes," "inu:nds," "plans" and variations of such words and similar 
expressions. The Company believes thai its primary risk factors include. but are not 
limited to: changes in the overall economy, the Dlture and pace of teclmological 
cbangc, the number IDd li.zD of competitors in the Company's m.adcct, changes in law 
and regulatory policy and the mix of products and services offered in the Company's 
madcts. Any forward looking 1t11ementa in the JWlC 30, 1997 Ponn lo-Q should be 
<~valuated in llaht oftbctc impoi1Ant rWc fecton. 

DESCRJniON OF BUSINESS 

Frontier Corpon.tioo (the "Company" or "Frontier'') is a diversified 
teJeeommunication.s company, Jei'Ving more than 2 million customers throughout the 
United Swes aDd in ICWftl foreign coUDtries. Frontier's principal lines of business ue 
loo,g distance aDd local COIDIDl.lllication.s. The Company's other lines of business 
include cellular and paaiog operations and tclecommunication.s equipment sales, video 
and audio conferencing. 

BFJiULTS OF O PERATIONS 

Consolidated 

Rcvenuea for the 1e00od q\Wter of 1997 wen: SS84.7 million, a dccn:a.se of S8S.6 
miUion or 12.8% over the oompmble period in 1996. Opmling income wu $77.1 
million for the t.lucc months ended June 30. 1997 as compared to $122.7 million in 
1996. ()peraWlg results in tbc 1e00od quarter of 1997 continue to be adversely 
i.mpact.ed by the pn:viou:sly anooUDCCd migration of tbc Company'• largest carrier 
customer's one-plus tdffic from the Frontier network. Results for the second quarter of 
1997 include epproxlmetely $7 million of one-plus revenue from this customer as 
compared to revenue of approxim•tely Sil l million in the same quarter in 1996. 
CoDSOiidatcd ope:ratingiJI&I'Iin.s declined from 18.3% for the second quarter of 1996 to 
13.2% for the same period of 1997. This decline is attributable to tbc pn:viously 
discussed decreue in revenue as well as increased expenses in the long distsDcc 
segment. Expenses were higher in the long diJtance segment primatiJy due to 
incremental &.Jing, General and Administrative ("SO&.A ' ') costs n:lating to product 
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dcvelopmenl, promotion and diltribution costs. The incremental SG&.A costs are 

e~tpccted to positively impact revenue and operating income in future periods. 

Bgalnw Scamcota 

The Company reports its operating results in three segments: Long Distance 
Communications Services, Loc:aJ CoiDDlWlications Services and Corporate Operations 
and Other. A review of the 1997 and 1996 second quarter results of each business 
segment follows. 

Loge Dlatagec Commgg!qtlog• Suyica 

Long distance revenues totaled $406.8 million in !l:e second quarter of 1997, n 
decrease of $90.9 million or 18.3% as compared to the second quarter of 1996. The 
dccn::ase in lo.ng d.isunce revenues is attribuuble to the migration of the Company's 
larJlcst customer's one-plus traffic from the Frontier network. Nonnallzcd for the effect 
of this major canirr customer's one-plus tra.ffic.. I'DVCilue 8JeW approKimately 4% as 
compared to the prior year quarter. A~ minutes of use, excluding the Company's 
~or customer, increased approximalcly 3% in the tceond q\W1cr of I 997. 

The decline in this segment's operating results b largely attributa.ble to the 
previoualy d.iJc:usxd migration of the Company's largest customer's ono-plus traffic. 
Total revenue trom this CUS10mct, including both ooo-plus 8CfVic.cs and enhllllN'!d 
services, repraeoted less than 6% of the second quarter 1997 lona dlstance revenue as 
compared to approrirnetely 26% for the sa:ne period in the prior year. The Company 
anticipates replacin& this revenue with growth in exiJtina customct bases and through 
new initiadves, including the Company's new switched JaVices product, .. Frontier 
lndcpendeoce" and through innovative agreements and contrects, such as Frontier's 
credit card terViccs agreement with US West. This agrcement is expected to generate 
in excess of SSO million In i.nc:temcntal revenue for the Company over the 30 month 
tam of the ~t The Company's oew bWldlcd product, .. Frontier Independence" 
(wliLith rep)a,gQ "Clear Value"), ia cxpcct.cd to cnbmcc thc C.Omp&Oy's pcrformanoe as 
a competitive, single-source provider of telecommunications services through a Oex.ible 
pricing program that provides CUS10mers with additional discounts if they purchase 
value added ae:rvices. In lddition, dwing the second quarter of I 997. the Company 
ann.ounced plans to complete a national frame relay network by the fourth quaner of 
I 997 to complement the Company's core voice services business wilh additional data 
services products. 

Operatlna mcomcs for Jona diltance was Sl8.9 miUion for the second quan.er of 
1997. Operating Jllll8ln as a per.:ent of reveoue decreased from 14.6% in the second 
quarter of 1996 to 4.7% for the current quaner. The reduction in operating margin in 
the second q\Wter is primarily due to lower revenue caused by the migration of the 
Company's largest customer'• one-plua traflic: and the iruemenlal SO&A costs 
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associated with sales and marketing supporl for new revenue initiatives and distribution 
channels. The sales and nwketing investments driving the incremental SG&A costs 
W'C expected to positively impact revenue and operating results in future periods. Cost 
of access represented 62% of total long distance revenue for the socood qiWter of 1997, 
consistent with the same period in 1996. Construction of the Company's fiber optic 
network together with the intcgral.lon of cxistioa facilities is cxpcctcd to reduce 
network costs aDd provide oew revenue opportunities for Frontier. Construction of the 
nati.onwidc fiber optic network is on achcdule and ia expected to be completed by year 
end 1998. In addition, the Company bas made significant progress in the identification 
and dccommiuiooi.Da of certain netWOrk faciliities that are no lonaer required to support 
the volume of busiDess. The cx.cess network facilities primarily resulted from the 
miption of the Company's major c:atrier customer's one-plus traffic. The cost 
associated with the dccommiuionina were acc:rucd for in the ftrlt qUitter of 1997. 

Results for ~equential quarters in 1997 for the Looa Distance segment renect 
!m;:;rovemcnta in opetlling i.ocome and opcraling margin. ~ting inromc, excluding 
other charges, iDctcascd $6.5 million or 51.9% in the second quartet uf 1997 as 
compared to the previous q\W'let. Opcratina mergim for the first and second quarters 
of 1997 were 3.1% aud 4,,.., respectively. Tbis po,sitive trend is atttibuted primarily to 
the reduction in nmwrk access costs u a result of the Company's efforts in the second 
quarter to CODIOlidale and integrate the netWOrk. 

The CompiD)' expanded its offerings of iocal service in late 1996 and is competing 
agressivdy with other Altemativc Local Exc:bange Caniers ("A-LBCsj. Frontier is 
now providina local service u an A·LBC, combined with a complete nnae of long 
distance products, in 32 marluu across the country. The Company currently provides 
local services as a facilities based A·LEC in New York City and plAns to provide 
facilities bued A·LBC scrvioes in the midwest by the end of 1997. The Company 
anticipates that up to six additional switches will be installed by year end 1997 and a 
siaillar number will be installed in 1998. Nationwide, Frontier is servina in excess of 
79,000 ANls, or ~~CCCSS iines, predominantly through ~e. in markeu when: it is not 
the incumbent telephone company as of June 3:0, 1997. 

l ,oql Commgpiqtdppa Scnka 

Local Communicatiom Services includes the Company's local telephone 
operations., comist.ing of 34 telephone operating subsidiaries in 13 states. Also 
included in this .cgment are the local service revenues and associated expenses 
genCI'IIted fiom the efforts of Frontier Communications of Rochester, Inc., a 
competitive telecommunications company fonned on January I, 1995 that provides an 
array of services on a I'OI&il basis h the Rochester marlcctplace. Con5equenlly, the 
Local Communicatiom Services segment iDCiudes both wholesale and retail local 
service provided in the Rochcstcr, New York. market. As a result of the Company's 
efforts to consolidate operatiom within this segment in order to become more efficient 
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and improve operating results, scpllJllte fmancial reporting of the Rochester. New York 
operations &om the Regjonal Telephone Companies is no longer meaningful. 

Revenues for Local Communications Services were $167.0 million in the three 
month period ended June 30, 1997, an increase of $5.6 million or 3.5% over the 
comparable period in 1996. The growth in this segment is driven by a 2.6% incre3SC: in 
acc:ess lines and a 5.7% inc:rease in minutes of use over the previous year. Revenue 
growth during the second quarter of 1997 is. also positively influenced by increased 
demand for internet services. The growth in revenue is partially offset by the 
elimination of the surcharge on wholesale, flat rate local measured service, as ordered 
by the New York State Public Service Commission ("NYSPSC") in ~~~.an increase 
in the discount 10 wholesale providers from 5% to 17%, also ordered by the NYSPSC 
and the $1.5 million annual rate reduction as stipulated by the Open Market Phm. 

Costa and oxptn1ea In the accond quarter of 1997 for Local CommuniCiltions 
Services were S I 07.0 million, a decrease of $1.2 million or 1.1%; relatively consistent 
with the same period in the prior year. 

Members of the Communications Workers of America\ •CWA" or "Union'') Local 
1170, ratified a tentative ~ent with Rochester Telephone Corp. on April 29, 1997. 
The Rochester co.mpany bad implemented the terms of its final offer as of April 9, 1996 
as contract negotiations were then at an .impusc. The cl.i.ffetmces between the 
Company's final offa- and the ~g~eemCDt thal was subxqucntly reached between the 
piU'ties and ratified by the CWA membership are not material. The new agreement will 
provide several opcntional improva-nents and will result in a more consistent 
alignment of benefits with the rest of the Corporation. The Union continues to appeal 
one: issue related to the doc:laration of impasse with the National Labor Relations Board. 
Hcarinp on this issue were completed in June and a decision is anticipated by the end 
of 1997. 1b.is decision may be appealed by either the Union or the Company. At this 
time, the Company cannot predict the outcome of this matter. 

Operating income fo.r the second quarter of 1997 was $60.0 million, an ineJeaSe of 
$6.8 million. or 12.7% over the second quan.er of 1996. Operating margins for the 
three month period Improved from 33.0% in 1996 to 35.9% in 1997, reflecting the 
conrlnui.ng improvements in operating efficiencies u a result of the centralizlltion of 
administrative functions within the Local Communications segment. 

iDuring the fourth quarter of 1995, management commincd to a mnjor switch 
consolidation plan at its New York local telephone subsidiaries. The three-year plan to 
consolidate host switches by over 60% is projected to improve network efficiency and 
rediiiCe the cost <>f maintenance and softwllrc upgrades. As of June 1997, the project is 
progressing u scheduled and six host switches have been consolidatccl, representing 
approximately 50o/o of the total switches to be consolidated. lbe Company anticipates 
that this project will be substanti4lly comple1e by July 1998. 
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Cpr:pontc Opmt!lona and Otbcc 

Corporate Operations is comprised of the expenses traditionally associated with a 
holding company, including executive and board of directors expenses, ccrporate 
finance and treasury, investor TCiations, ccrpotute planning, legal services and business 
development The Other catesory is ccmpriscd of the Company's majority ownership 
inte~ in wireleu operatioos and Frontier Network Systems ("FNS"). Wireless 
operations for tbe SCCODd quarttr of 1997 includes Minnesota R.SA No. I 0, in which the 
Company acquired a 100'.4 interest in late March 1995. Results for the second quarter 
of 1996 inelud.e MinN'SC)ta RSA No. 10, and tbe Company's 69.S% intmst in Alabama 
RSAs No. 4 11od No. 6. The :sale of the Company's interest in Alabama RSAs No. 4 
and No. 6 was finaJI:n:d on JanlULI)' 31, 1997. 

Results of opentioos m the !CCOod quaner of 1997 were consistent with the same 
quarter in the prior year. The impact on operations resulting from the sale of the 
Company's interest in Alabama RSA No. 4 and No. 6 is subst~tially offset by the 
acquisition of RO Data Incorporated ("RO Data"). RO Data's operutions are included 
with FNS for finADcial reporting purposes. 

Other Income Statcmcptltcma 

lntcrcat ExptpR 

lnteRSt expense was $11.6 million in the second quarteT of 1997, a $.2 million 
decline as compared to the same period in 1996. The overalJ decrease in interest 
expense is attributable to S 1.2 million additional capitalizccil interest in the seccnd 
quarter of 1997 as -<OIIlplnld to the prior year quatter, primarily related to the 
construction of the Company's fiber optic network. The impact of capitalized interest 
is partially offisct by increased sross interest expense in the second quaner of 1997 
resulting from higher levels of outstanding debt. 

Egplty F,emmp fmm JJpcougltdet·cd WI alga lgtcrgg 

The Company's minority iD1erests in wireles.t operations IDd ita 50% interest in the 
Frontier CciJular joint venture with Bell AtJantic/NYNEX Mobile are accounted for 
using the equity method. This method of accounting results in the Company's 
proportionate share of earnings being reflected in a sin&le line item below operating 
income. 

Equity earnings 6om the Company's interesta in wireless partnerships in the quaner 
ending June 30, 1997 were $2.8 million, an increase ofSI.I million or 65.2% over the 
same period in the prior year. 1'hc: improvement in cquily earnings is driven by expense 
reductions and increucd operating efficiencies as compared to the prior year quaner. 

IS 
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Income TJIC;I 

The effective income tax rate for the second quarter of 1997 is 38.90/o, consistent 
wilh the second quarter of I 996. 

Six Mootba Ended June 30. 1997 end 1996 

BFJjULfS OF OPERATIONS 

Conaol!datcd 

Revenues for the six months ended June 30, 1997 were $1.2 billion, a decrease of 
$ 167.3 million or 12.6% over the comparable period in 1996. Qrerating income. 
excluding oolll'CCUil'iq cbargca. wu $147.4 mliJion for the first two quanm of 1997 
as compared to $237.4 millio.n in 1996. Consolidated operating margins, excluding 
nonrecurring items, dec.llned from 17.9% for the first half of 1996 to 12.7% for the 
same period of 1997. Opetating results in the first half of 1997 were adversely 
impacted by the ovaall doclioc in revenue in the long distance segment The decline in 
revenue and operating income is larsely attributed to the previously a.onounccd 
migration of the Company's largest carrier customer's one-plus traffic from the Frontier 
network. Selling, Oeuen1 8IDd Adminimalive ("SO&:A ") costs in the long distance 
segment were higher largdy due to an increase in product development, promotion and 
distribution costs. The sales and marketing investments that are driving the incremental 
SG&A costs are expected to positively impact revenue and operating income in future 
periods. 

Operating results for 1997 and 1996 were affected by cc:nain one time events. In 
Man:h 1997, Company ~ed a pre-tax charge of $96.6 million or $0.38 per share 
post-tax, primarily relAted to the writo-off of certain network costs no longer neo"'"'"Y 
to support long distance traffic volumes due largely to the migration of the Company's 
major au:rier customer's ooe-plus traffic. As a result of the decline in long distance 
traffic, an evaluation of the existing network was peri'ormcd and facilities deemed no 
longer necessary to suppon tbe Company's revenue and lrllffie levels were identified. 
The Company is actively pwsulng a program to further improve its network cost 
structure through the integration and consolidation of facilities. 

In the first quarter of 1997, the Company also completed the sale of its 69.5% 
equity inlet'"st in the South Alabama Cellular Communications Partnership. The sale 
resulted in a pre-tax gain of$18.7 milUon. 

The Company sold its minority investment in a Canadian long di.!tance com14J1y 
for a pre--tax gain ofSS.O million during the quarter ended March 31, 1996. 
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1997 to complement the Company's core voice services business with a portfolio of 
additional data services products. 

Operating income for long distance, excluding oonrccurring charges, decreased 
76.9% to $31.4 million for lhe six months ended June 30, 1997. Operating margin as o 
percent of revenue decreased from 13.8% in lhe fust half of 1996 to 3.9o/o for the 
current year. The reduction in opetating margin in 1997 is driven oy the decrease in 
revenue, primarily attributable to the migration of the Company's largest customer's 
one-plus a..ffic, incteued network cosu and the incremental SG&A cosu associated 
wimh sales and marketing suppon for oew revenue initiatives. Cost of ~~ 
represented approximately 63% of total long distance m'Cnue for the first six months of 
I 997 as comparod to approximalely 62o/e fo.r the same period in 1996. The increase in 
the: cost of ICCCSS pcn:cntage to revenue is driven by lhe fact that the Company's fiXed 
costs are currently being covered by a smaller revc:oue base. Continuing networic 
integration and the construction of the Company's fiber optic nctworic is expected to 
n:dluce network costs and provide new revenue opportunities for Frontier. Construction 
of the fiber optic nctwodc is expectod to be compleled by year end 1998. 

The Company expanded its offerings of local service in late 1996 and is 
competing aggressively with other Alternative Local Exchange C41riers ("A-LECs"). 
Frontier is now providing local lei'Yice as an A-LEC, combined with a complete range 
of long distance products, in 32 tniiJkcts across the country. The Company currently 
provides services as a facilities based A-LEC in New Yoric City and plans to provide 
facilities based A-LEC services in the midwat by the end of 1997. The Company 
anticipates that up to six addltionaiiWitches will be installed by year end 1997 and a 
similar number in 1998. Nationwide, Frontier is serving in excess of 79,000 ANls, or 
access Jines, predominantly throusb resale, in markets where it is not the incumbent 
telephone company as of June 30, 1997. 

Loc;al Commpglr.atiooa Suyica 

Rcvcnlloe$ for Local Communications Services were S330.3 million in the six monlh 
period ended June 30, 1997, 111 iocrcase of Sl 0.5 million or 3.3% over the comparable 
period in 1996. The growth in this segment is driven by a 2.6% increase in IICCCSS lines 
and a 5. 7% in.crease in miollla of use over the previous year. Revenue growth during 
the farst half of 1997 is abo lntluencod by the provision of enhanced services, driven by 
inCJ:CaSCd demand for intcme1 services. Revenue growth is partially offset by the 
elimination of the surcharge on wholesale, fla:l rate local measured service, as ortlercd 
by the New York Swo Public Service Commission ("NYSPSC") in 1996, an increase 
in the discount to wholeaale provlden from 5% to 17%, also ordered by the NYSPSC 
and the S 1.5 million annual rate reduction as stipulated by the Open Market Plan. 

Local Communications Services costs and expenses for the first half of 1997 were 
S21 '0. 7 million, representing a decrease of $2.3 million or 1.1% over the aamc: period in 
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1996, exca ..::!ing certain one-time charges. During the fli'St six monlhs of 1996, the 
Rochester tel.ephone operation experienced lnc:reascd costs and experucs related to 
higher labor expenses resulting from work stoppage preparation costs. These expenses, 
which wm incurred in COMection with contnw:t negotiations with the CWA, were 
necessary to ensw-e continued high standards of customer service level.s in the event of 
a work stoppage or slowdown. The coo.traa negotiations were at an impasse and the 
Rochester company implemented the tenns of its ftnal offer as of April 9, 1996. 
Members of the CWA Local 11 70, ratified a tentative agreement with Rochester 
Telephone Corp. on Aprll29, 1997 which cootaiDcd provisions that djffercd from the 
Company's final offer implemen~ at tbe time of impasse. The dlffetene6 betwetn 
the Company's final offer and tbc aarccment that was ruified arc not material. The 
new agreement will provide ICVetll operational improvements and will result in a more 
consi.atent alignment of benefits with the rest of the Corporation. The Union continues 
to appeal one jque rela1cd to the decll.l"'1ion of impasse with the National Labor 
Relations Board. HeariDgs on this issue were compl~ in June and a decision is 
anticipated by the cod of 1997. This decision may be appealed by either the Union or 
the Company. At this time, the Company ClllliDOt predict the outcome of this matter. 
Contributing to the overall decrease in expc:nscs is the impact of continuing 
centralization of the administrative functiors for all of the local telephone companies. 

Oper.ting income nonnalimt for oonm:uning items was $119.7 million. an 
inc:rease of$12.8 million. or I 1.9%, over the same period in the prior year. Operating 
tlUIJlPns for the six month period improved from 33.4% in 1996 to 36.2% in 1997, 
reflecting the coo.tinui.ng improvements in operating efficiencies. 

During late 1995, management committed to a major switch consolidation plan at 
its New York local telephone subsidiaries. The three-year plan to consolidate host 
switches by over 6()0/e is projected to improve networlc efficiency and reduce the cost of 
maintenance and software upgrades. As of June I 997, the project is progressing as 
scheduled and six host switches have been consolidated, representing·approximately 
50% of the total switches that will be con.soliclat.ed. The Company anticipates that thi! 
project will be ~bstantially complete by July 1998. 

Cor:poratc Opcradoga and Other 

Corporate Operations is comprised of the: expenses tnlditional ly associated with a 
holding company, including executiv~ and board of directors expenses, corporate 
fanance and treasury, investor relations, corpo·rate planning, legal services and business 
development. The Other cat.egory is comprUcd of the Company's majority ownenhlp 
int.crcst in wireless operations and Frontier Networlc Systems ("FNSj. Wireless 
operations for the first six months of 1997 included Minnesota RSA No. 10, in which 
the Company acq•dred a 100% interest in late Mardi 1995 and the Company's 69.5% 
interest in Alabama RSAs No. 4 and No. 6 through JaniW)' 1997. The sale of the 
Company's interest in Alabama RSA! No. 4 and No. 6 was finalized January 31, 1997. 
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The Company completed its purchase of RG Data in FebiUIII')' 1997. RG Data was 

a privately held upstate New York based computer and data networking equipment nnd 
services company. A total of II 0,526 shares of Frontier common stock held in 
treasury were reissued in exchange for all of the shares of RO Data. The treasury 
shares were acquired through open maricet purcha.scs. This transaction was accounted 
for as a purc:.hase. RO Data's operations arc consolidated with FNS for reporting 
purposes. 

Year-to-<iate revenues for this segment decreased $1.9 million, or 8.8%, and 
expenses decreased $3.8 mlJJion, or 14%, primarily as 8 result of the sale of the 
Company's interest in Alabama RSAs No. 4 and No. 6, the acquisition of RG Data and 
reduced costs and expenses for the Holding Company. 

Ot!bcr lpcomc Statcmmtltcma 

Interest Expcnac 

lntetest expense was $22.2 million in the: first six months of 1997, 8 $1.3 million 
redluction from the same period in 1996. The overall decline in interest expense is 
driven by ineteascd capitillud i.nlerm of $3.6 millio.n in the fil'St !ix month! of 1997 iU 

compared to the same period in 1996, primarily attributable to the fiber nerworic build 
project The lm.,.ct of capltallzul lnt.erest is of&et in pan by an increase in gross 
intereat expense in the first two quartcn of 1 997 resulting from higher levels of debt 
outst.andi.ng. 

Gain on Sale of Aneta 

ln Febnwy 1997, the Company completed the sale of its 69.5% equity interest in 
the South Alabama Cellular Communications Partnership. The sale resulted in an after. 
tax gain of S 11 .2 milllon, or $.07 per share. Owing Man:h 1996, the Company 
recorded an after·tax gain of $3.0 million. or $.02 per share, relatt.d to the sale of its 
minority intetest in the stock of a C'.anadlan long dis1ance company. The Company 
decided to redeploy resources into more strategic assets as the assets sold were not 
critical to the achievement of the Company's overall business strategy. 

Equl&y Etmlnp tmm llnmnaol!deccd Wlrclcu lgtcmla 

The Company'• minority interests in wirel.ess operations and its 50% interest in the 
Fro.ntier Cellular j oint venture with Bell Atlantic/NYNEX Mobile are accounted for 
using the equity method. This method of accounting re:oults in the Company's 
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proportionntc share .... !' earnings being reflected in a single line item below operating 
income. 

Equity earnings from the Company's in1crests in wireless partnerships in the first 
six months of 1997 were $4.3 million. an increase of $1.1 million or 36.1% over the 
ftTSt six months of 1996. The improvement in equity earnings is driven by expense 
reductions and increased operating efficiencies as compared to the same period in the 
prior year. 

Income Taxa 

The effective income tax rale for the first two quarters of 1997, normAlized for 
nonrecurring items, is 38.8 %, consistent with the first half of 1996. 

FlNANCIAL CON»WON 

Review of Cub FJmr AcfiritY 

Eanllngs before in~ taxes, depreciation aud amortimtion ("EBfiDA'') is a 
common measurement of a company's ability to ge:ocratc cash flow from operations. 
EBIIDA should be used as a supplement to, and oot in place of, cash flow from 
operating activities .. The Company's EBITDA was $247.8 million and $327.3 million, 
excJuding DODteCW'I'ing charges, for tbc periods codiog June 30, I 997 aud 1996, 
respectively. The decrease in EBITDA is primarily 11tributable to the decrease in 
revenue and inc:reascd operating COSI.S in tbc long di.st.a.oce segment. 

Cash provided from operations for the .first six months of 1997 decreased S 173.5 
million or 70.8% as a result of incn:ascd working capital requirements and the decrease 
in revenue. 1bo primary drivers of the changes in cash from operations include an 
increase in deferred taxes of approximftlely $30.0 miflion, relating to the one-time 
charge recorded by the Company in the fust quarter of 1997 aud decreased accounts 
payable baiiiJlN!S. The deaeuc in eccounts payable is a function of the timing of 
payments to vendors. 

Cash used for investing activities dccreucd $28.8 million or 20.9%, primarily due 
to the proceeds received from the sale of the Company's equity interest in the Southern 
Alabama CeUular Communications Partnership whlcb closed in the first quarter of 1997 
($32.9 million). This decrease is offsc:l by incteases in capital expenditures during the 
first six months of 1997 of $31 .3 million or 27.3% and the purchase of an in ~Crest in a 
cellular partnersl:ip in MaR:h 1996 ($25.3 million). The increase in capital 
expenditures is principally due to the fiber optic network build and continued product 
cnhan.cements. 
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Cash provided from financing activities increased $139.8 million during the first six 

months of 1997 as compared to the same period in 1996. Tit:., net inflow of cash is 
driven by mczcascd borrowings during the period, primarily attributable to the 
Company's capital program. 

The Company's total debt amounted to $783.2 million at June 30, 1997, an increase 
of$101.9 million from Dcc:cmber 31, 1996. This higher debt level is largely driven by 
the Company's capital program, including the nationwide fiber optic network.. In May 
1997, the Company completed a $300.0 million offering of 7.25% Notes. Proceeds 
from the offering will be used to finance a portion of the Company's cost of its 
nationwide fiber build project. Until such time as additioo.al payments are required to 
be made to Qwest Communications Corporation, the company constructing the 
nationwide network, p.~ from the offering were used to pay down a portion of the 
Company's co~ial paper borrowings. The oet inc~ in borrowings is offset by 
scheduled debt repaymeats or $3.0 million and by the $7.1 million of debt carried by 
the SoU1betn AJ•bama Pame:rship, wbicb was sold in the first quarter of 1997. This 
debt WlL'! assumed by the purc'bascr. 

Debt Ratio tpd lntcrat Coycraac 

The Company's debt ratio (total debt as a percent of total capitalization) was 43.5% 
at June 30, 1997, as compared with 39.1% at December 31 , 1996. Pre-tax interest 
coverage, excludi.o& ooom:urring charges, was 5.6 times for the six months ended June 
~0. 1997, as compared with 9.5 times f'or the same period in 1996. 

Ctp!tt l Spcndlpa 

Through June 1997, gross capital expenditures amounted to approximately $147.4 
million as compared to $114.3 million in the prior year. The Company plans to spend a 
total of approx:imately $525 million to $550 million on its capital program during the 
full year in 1997, including approxim•tely $210 million for the fiber optic network 
project. Through June 1997. capital expenditures relating to the fiber optic oetworX 
totaled $43.4 million. The Company anticipa1ctl fllWlcing it!l capitnl program with a 
combination ofintemally generated cash from operations and external fLnancing. 

D!yidcnds 

On June 16, 1997, the Board ofDin:>ctors declared the second quaner 1997 dividend 
of 21.75 cents per share on tbc Company's common stoelc, payable August I, 1997 to 
sharwwnersofrecordon July 15, 1997. 
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New Aprounlinr Pronogpc:s,#]rDta 

The FinanciAl Accoun~g Standards Board (FASB) issued Financial Accounting 
Standard 130 ("FAS 130"), "Reporting Comprehensive Income," effective for fiscal 
years beginning after December 15, 1997. This stAtement establishes standards for 
reponing and display of compn:bensive income aDd ita components in a full-set of 
geoeral-pwpose financial statements. Comprehensive income is defined as "the change 
in equity of a company during a period from transactions and other events and 
circumstances from nonowner sowa:s." It iDcludes all changes ln equity during a 
period except those resulting 1iom investmcotJ by owners and distributions to ownen. 
Early application of this aate:ment is pc:rmiucd. lf comparative fuwlcial statements are 
provided for earlier periods, reclassification to reflect the provisions of this statement is 
required. The Company willlldopt F AS 130 in the first q\llltef of 1998. 

The FASB issued PAS 131, " Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and 
FAIAlcd lnfollDAUOU." cfrcctivc for financial stalemcnts for periods beginning after 
December 15, 1997. This statement requires that public companies rcpon certain 
information about opcrati.ag :segments in complete sets of financial statements of the 
company and in condensed financial stAtements of interim periods issued to 
sbardloldcrs. It also requires that public companies report cc:rtain infon:nation about 
their products and setVices, tbc geographic areas in which they opctlk. and their major 
customen. 1n the initial year of application. comparative information for earlier years 
is to be restalCd.. Tbe C.ompeDy will edopc FAS 131 in the first quarter of 1998. The 
Company bas DOt yet fully evaluated the disclosures that will be required by this F AS. 

OTHER ITEMS 

Opep MarKd Plan 

The Rochester, New Yo.rk local communications' subsidiAI')' began its thin! year of 
operations under the Open Market Plan in January 1997. The Open Market Plan 
promotes telecommunications competition in tbc Roc:bester, New York marlc.etplace by 
providing for (1) interconnection of competing local networks including reciprocal 
compensation for terminating traffic, (2) equaliOCCSS to netWOrk databases, (3) acceaa 
to local telephone numbers, (4) sc:M,cc provider telephone number portability, and (5) 
certain wholesale discounts to rcseUcn of local services. The inherent risk associated 
with opening the Rochester market to competitiQn is that some customer~ are able to 
purchase services from competiton, which may reduce the number of retail customers 
and potentially cause a dec:reuc ln tbc revenues and profitability for Rochester 
Telephone. However, results since implementation of the Open Mari.et Plan indicate 
that a stimulation of demand In the use of the network and new product revenue may 
offset the lo.sses from customer migration. lncn:ucd competition may also lead to 
additional price dccn:ucs for ICC'VIces, advcrsclt impacting Rochester Telephone's 
margins. An additional positive feature of th.e Open Market Plan provides that 
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Rochester Telephone can retain additional earnings achieved through operating 
efficiencies. Previously these earnings would have been shared with customers. 

During the seven year period of the Open Market Plan, rate reductions of $21 
mi'llion will be implemented for Rochester area coDJumert, including S ll .S mill inn of 
whlch occum:d in 1995, $2.5 million which OCCWTCid l.n 1996. and a rate reduction of 
;1 .5 million whicb com!DC't!CW! l.n January 1997. RAtes charged for basic residential 
and business telephone .c:rvice may not be inueased during the seven year period of the 
Plan. The Company is a1lo\wd to raise prices on certain enhanced products aueh as 
caller ID and call forwadioa. Price i.ncrcues on enhancwl products partially offset the 
nue reductions required under the Plan during 1997. 

During the SCCODd quarter of 1997, the Fedcra! Communia-•::ms Commission 
\ FCCj issued dccisiool that are intended to implement provisions of the 
Telecommunicatioos Act of 1996. Of significance~ decisions that outlined changes 
in the structure of uniYCrllllerVice support and in the framework that applies to certain 
interst:lte taU:S that are gcuenlly ebaractcri..zcd as actesS-related charges. In addition, 
during the SCOODd quarter of 1997, a Federal appeals coun rcjoctcd parts of an earlier 
FCC order that set out cood.itions governing the provisioDJ of int-rconncction services. 
A preliminary review of tlae orders suggests they wiiJ not have a material impeet on 
Frontier or any of its businca tepents. 

Under the Tdecxwnmunications Act of 1996 and a JWewide proc.ccdina. the 
NYSPSC is con.sideriDa the prices that local exchange compcles in New York may 
c:.harge for "unbundled" ler'Vico elements JUCb as links (the wire from the switch to the 
customers pmnises), ports (the portioo of the switcll that tennlnates the link) and 
swi~ usage features. The Compeny is actively participating in thls procccding and 
expects the NYSPSC to issue a decision on service elements in 1997. 

Management believes there are significant marlce1 and busiJlCSJ opportunities 
associated with the Company's Open Market Plan. However, there are also 
unccnai.nl.ics II$$()C'.jafed with tbe Plan. lo the Comp111y's opinion, tbe most &i&DifiC&III 
risks relate to i.Dc:rcucd competition in the Rochester, New Yorlc nwk.et, the rUle 
inherent in the Rate Stsbllizatioo Plan and the potential diversification riJk. 

There can be no &SSUr'IDCe that the chlllgina regulatory environment will not have a 
negative impact on the Company. 
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Dividend Policy 

Th.e Open Market Plan prohibits the payment of dividends by the Company's 
subsidiary, Rochester Telephone Corp. ("RTC"), to Frontier if (i) RTC's senior debt is 
downgraded to "BBB" by Standard & Poor's ("S&P"), or the equivalent rating by other 
rating e.gencies, or is pllced on credit watch for such a downgrade, or (li) a service 
quality penalty is impoted under the Open Market Plan. Dividends paid to Frontier 
also are prohibited unless RTC's dim:Wrs catify that IUCb dlvidCI".ds wiJI neither 
impair RTC's service quality nor its ability to finance its short and long term capital 
occds OD reasonable terms while ma.intainina ID 8&P debt ming target of"A". 

In 1996, RTC faded to achieve the service quality levels required by the Open 
Market Plan. On Dcc:cmber 19, 1996, )'W'SUIUlt to the Open Ma.rlcet Plan, RTC 
requested the NYSPSC staff to exclude certain months from the calculation used to 
l"~t sw-vioe quality, due to operating c:ooditions COilSidcrcd by m.anaaement to be 
abnormal and beyood RTC's control. In April 1997, RTC n:ceived notice from the 
NYSPSC that its request for a waiver of oenain conditions in the Open Mlllkd Plan 
related to service quallty rcsults was denied. Tbe NYSPSC' 1 ruling wiU result in a 
temporary restriction on the flow of cash payments from th:: Rochester Telephone 
subsidiary to Frontier and a refuDd to Rocbeslcr Tel.epbooc c:ustomers of $ .9 million. 
Reserves suffieimt to cover the refuod were estab.UJbed In 1996. The CompMy tw 
presented a plan for disposition of the refund to the NYSPSC. A decision is expected 
by the end of the year. 

lhc temporal)' reslric:tion of dividend paymeutl from Rochester Telephone to 
Fro.ntier Corporation remains in place, as RTC has not yet reached 1997 service quality 
leve.ls that are sufficiently adcqualt to justify its removal. -

Part 0 - Other lp(ormadoa 

Item 1 - Lqal Prooeedblp 

On June II , 1992, 11 group of corporate plaint.if'U consisting of Cooper Industries, 
Inc.; Keystone Consolidated lndustties, Inc.; The Monarch Machine Tool Company; 
Niagara Mohawk Corporation and Ovc:rbead Door Corporation commenced an action in 
the United States Oillrict Court for the Northern DiJtrict of New York seeking 
contribution from fiftecll corporate defendants, including Rotelcom Inc., a 
wholly-owned subsidiary or the registrant beld through intervening subsidiaries (now 
named Frontier Nctv:odt SyslemS, Inc. or FNS). The plaintiffs ICelc enviroomen1al 
"response costs" In the approximate amount of S 1.5 million i.ncwTcd by the plaintiffs 
pW$uant to a consent decree ~d into by plaintiffs with the United States 
Environmental Protectloo Aacncy (the "EPA"). Two llddllional defendants were 
named in 1994. In lddltlon to FNS, the cum:nt defendants are: Agway, Inc.; BMC 
Industries, Inc.; BofJ-Wamer Corporation; Elf Alochem North America, Inc.; Mack 
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Trucks, Inc.; Motor Transpo!Ution Services, Inc.; Pall Trinity Micro Corporation; The 
Raymond Corporation; Redding-Hunter, Inc.; Smith Corona Corporation; Sola Basic 
Industries, Inc.; Wilson Sporting Goods Company; Phillip A. Rosen; Harvey M. Rosen: 
Cicy of Cort.laDd and New York State Electric & Oas Corporation. 

1bc consent decree concerned the clean·-up of an environmental Superfund site 
heated in CortlaDd, New York. It is alleged that the corporate defendants disposed of 
hazardous substaoca at the site and are therefore liable under the Comprehensive 
Environmental RapolliC, Compensation and Liability Act ("CERCLA "). The 
Company is antieiplting that a finil Record of Decision c•ROD") will be issued by the 
EP'A and will praaibe tbc remediation requirements for the site. The aggregate 
amount of remedi•tion costs to be incUITCd by the plaintiffs will be based on the 
requirements of tbc ROD. The total cost of remediation at the site is uncertain. 
although estimates have ranged from $2S million to $100 million. There has been no 
allocation of liability as among or between the plaintiffs or defendants. The extent to 
which plaintiffs can recover any oftbcac costs from the defendants, including FNS, will 
be detezm.inect at lri&l. The Utiption bas been delayed by the bankruptcy filing of one 
of !he defendmts FNS has been vigorously defending this lawsuit. The federal 
government and ooe or more of the defendants have been in discussions intended to 
facilitate settlement, but no recommendations have yet been made. 1bc Company 
believes lhat it will ultimately be successful, b:ut it is unable to predict the outcome with 
any certainty at this time. 

Since February 1994, a large number of pl.aintitis, all of wbom are former ASI 
shareholders. have filed and e.mendtd several and various complaints in Hennepin 
County (Minnesota) District Court. IDcluded ~~mong the defendants are ASI, its former 
principal shareownera, Steven Simon and James Wemert, and Frontier. These suits 
allege generally that Simon and Weinert, with and through ASI, embarked upon a 
scheme to gain control of ASI and acquire all of its stock through common law fraud. 
breach of fiduciary duty and certain vi.olations of the Minnesota Busincs3 Corporation 
Act. This Act requires ahamlwuers in a closely held corporation to act fairly toward 
one another and rcftaiD from misappropril.lion. Another action by a few former ASl 
shareholders wbo dinent.ed from a casbout merger that finally took ASI private is 
peruling in federal court in Mirmnota. The federal laW!uit a.ssens RICO claims in 
addition to state common law and statutory violations. The claims against Frontier 
maintain that Frontier controls the disposition of tho restricted Frontier stock which was 
issued to Simon and Welnen in connection with the acquisition of ASI and thl1 suc.h 
stcx:k should be held in trust for the benefit of the plaintiffs. Recently, the former 
owners of over half of the stock wbo bad made claims, entered into a settlement in 
principle with Simon and Weinert. That settlement is now being submitted to the 
individual plaintiffs for their RYiew and acceptance. Closure of the agreement is 
expected in 1997. If the senlement.s are accepted, the lawsuits of these plaintiffs shall 
be dismissed. 
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Although it is too early to dctm nine ~-~ outcome of the s-wlts that have not settled, 

Frontier, AS! and the other defendants each are contesting the claims. In coMection 
w:ith the acqui.sition of AS! by Frontier, Simon and Weinert agreed to indemnify the 
Company for these claims. 

On April 10, 1997, Jeff Thompson filed a pwportcd c.lass action on behaJf of 
himself and all olbcr simila.rly-situatcd persons in Circuit Coun for Marengo County 
Alabama. Named as defc:ndanh are Frontier Corporation, Frontier Subsidiary Telco, 
ln.c. nnd Frontier Communications of the South, lac. \defendantsj. The complaint 
also ~ the right to .&1 ldditional defendants and identifies all of Frontier's 
telephone subsidiaries. Concomitant with filing the complaint, plaintiff also filed an u 
parte motion for conditional class certification whicb the Court granted. It 
conditionally certified a cl:ss consisting of" All penons or entities in the United States 
who have been clwged by defendants or their subsidiaries or affiliates a fee for 'inside 
wire mainte:nJli!C4!' without having given their affinnative acceptance to a repair service 
contract; specifically excluded from this class, ho~er, are all employees, agC'nts, 
offi<"".-:;, ~rs and affiliates of any of the Defendants a.nd al l persons or entities whc 
have pending and/or previously fiJed individual (non-class) lawsuits against any of the 
de tendants for the same claims set forth in the Complamt." 

In the complaint, plaintiff alleges that the Company improperly marketed and sold 
deregulated inside wire maintenance services to defendant 1\!!)scribers pursuant to a 
''negative option" or "default sale" approach from January I, 1987 to the present 
Plaintiff alleges that the defendants have never bad enforceable contracts with their 
customers for inside wire maintenance services, and have defrauded their customers. 
Plaintiff requests a refund of all moneys paid for inside win: malntenance services. 
This case is similar to a number of cases fLied against other carriCA with local telephone 
properties. 

The Company believes that the inside wire programs in place in its te.lepbonc· 
properties have been implemented in acco:n:lance with the law and any applicable 
regulatory requ.Umleots. 1be liability, if &oy, is not e.xpectcd to be material. The 
Company is vigorously defending ag$inst this suit, but cannot predict the outcome at this 
time. 

The Open Market Plan discussion in the Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Re3ults of Operations in Pan I, hem 2 of this document is 
incorporated herein by reference. 
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II em 4- Submlsaloo of~tten to a Vote of Srrurity Holden 

The Annual Meeting of Shareowners was held on May 2, 1997 for the purpose of 
electing a board of directors, approving the appoinunent of auditors, and voting on lhe 
proposals described below. 

All of manaFIJlcnl' s nominees for Din:ctors as listed in the proxy statement were 
elected with the following vote: 

.Em Aaninst 

I. Patricia C. Barron 132,939,624 14,857,554 
2. Ronald L. Bittner 130,688,397 17,1 08,781 
1 P..nul E. Caan 132,994,515 14,802,663 
4. Brenda E. Edgerton 132,982,164 14,815,014 
5. Jairo A. Estrada 132,965,293 14,831,885 
6. Micbael E. Faherty 132,810.743 14.986,43S 
7. Daniel E. Gill 132,098,903 15,698,275 
8. Alan C. Hasselwander 132,830,634 14,966,544 
9. Robert J. Holland, Jr. 132,820,958 14,976.220 
10. Douglas H. McCorlc:ilDdale 133,000,674 14.796,504 
II. Leo J. Thomas 133,009,481 14,787.697 
12. Richard J. UhJ 132,970,538 14,826,640 

The appointment of Price Waterhouse LLP as independent auditor for the fiscal year 
I m was approved with the fo'llowing vote: 

Agajn$1 

143,517,942 863,464 

Atw.oin 

3,415,771 

Broker 
Non-votes 

The shareowner proposal regarding executive change in control ll1T111lgements was 
not approved with lhe followio;g vote: 

Against 

35,756.566 90,833,242 

21 

AbS!A!n 

5,539,826 

Broker 
Non-votes 

15,667,544 
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Item 6. Exblbitl ud Reporu oo Form 8-K 

(a) See Exhibit l.ndex 

(b) Repons on Form 8-K filed during the period: 

SEC Filipa Date 

March 23. 1997 
March 27, 1997 
April 10, 1997 
June 10, 1997 

Item No 

7 
.s 
5 
5 

• 

Fjnarx;jal Statc;rncnts 

Yes 
No 
No 
No 

The Company filed no reports on Form 8-K subsequent to tlu! quarter ended June 
30, 1997. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requiremCillS of the Sccwities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrnnt 
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the Wldersigned thereunto duly 
authorized. 

Dated: August 12, 1997 

FRONTIER CORPORATION 

(Registrant) 

Is/Louis L. Massaro 
By: --------------­

Louis L. Mass8ro 
Executive Vice President and ChlefFinan.cial/ 
Administrative Officer 
(principaiiCCOunting officer) 
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INDEX TO EXWUjTS 

Exhibit 
Number Dcurlption 

3.1 Resta~ Certificale of Incorporation lncorporaled by 
reference to Exhibit 
3 .1 to Form l ()..K for 
tbe year ended 
December 3 1, 1995 . 

3.2 AmcndmeDl to Restaled Cenilicale or 
Incorporation lncorpor&led by 

refereoc.c to Exhibit 
3.2 to Form l()..K for 
tbe year ended 
December 31. 199.5. 

3.3 Bylaws Filed berewitb 

4.1 Indenture, dated as of May 21, 1997, between 
tbe Registraul and Chase Manhatw1 Bulk, as 
Trustee l.ocorporaled by 

reference to Exhibit 
4.1 10 Form S..K. riled 

. May 23, 1997 

10.20 Management coiiU'Id with Mr. Clayton rtled herewith 

I I Stattmcnl re: Computation of Eam.ioas Filed berewilh 
per Sbare of Common Stock oo a 
Fully Diluted Basis (Unaudiled) 

27 Pl.oancial Data Scbcdule Filed herewith 
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• • SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
\\81hlngt.on. D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 16(d) 
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the n aoal year ended Decem ber :11. 1096 

Comml11lon File Number 1-41 66 

FRONTIER CORPORATION 
(Exact namr of ft.rpatrant U ~trd In 11.1 charter) 

New York 
(Sta~ or other jurladlctJon or 
incorporation or OITIUlJ&ation) 

180 South Clinton Avenue Rocheater, New York 
(Adclraaa of prlDalpal nacutlva o m c .. ) 

16-0613380 
(I.R.S. Employer 
ldentlncation No.) 

14646-0700 
(Zip Code) 

Replrtta.Dt'a talapbone number.lncludlnJ area code: (718) 777-1000 

Securitiea Re(iatered Purauant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 

Title of Cl.au Nimi of ilch u ctsanJ• on wbloh repatared 

Common Stock. par value $1.00 per ahare New York Stack Exchange 

Securitiu Regiatered Purauant to Section 12<-> ofthe Act: None 

I ncilc:a t.e by dleck muir. whether the rtllltraDl (1) bu filed all npcrl.l reqwntd 1.o be filed by Seeuon 13 or 
15(d) or tbt Secuntue Ellchanp Act or 193<l dunn1 the prececilnr 12 mont.ha (or auch aborter penod that 
the reptranl wu required 1.o file euclt nporl.l), and (2) baa been tubJect 1.o auclt film~ requuemenl.l for 
the pa.at 90 deye. Yu ...L No _ 

lnd1c:at.e by ehedt mark if' cliacloaure or delinquent filen purauant t.o lt.em 405 or Rerulauon 5-K aa not 
conl.lmed herein, and will not be contamed, 1.o the beat of reraatrant'a lutowledce. an defuuuve prolry or 
anlormauon atat.emenl.l incorporated by reference tn Part Ill of lhu Form 10.K or any amrndment 1.o tlu• 
Form l O·K. ...L 

The an:rept.e market valua or the vounc atock held by non·affihat.ea or the reraatrant a a or March 14, I 097 
aa $3,511,039,053. The number ol aharta oul.l&anchnc of Fronuer CorpcraUon'a common atock (Par Valul! 
SI.OO per aha.re) u or the doee or March 14. 1997 aa 164,130,495aharea. 

DOCUMENTSINCORPORATEDBYREFERENCE 

(I) Port.aon. of th.u ntiatra.nt 'a 1996 Annual ft. pert 1.o Shareowner• andudml Manacement'a D&Kuaaaon of 
R.aulu or Operawma and Analyaia of F n.ancuJ CondJUon, Coo.oudal.ld finanoal Stat.emenu a.nd 
Not.ea 1.o Coo.olidat.ed Finandal 8 tatemenl.l, u pretent.ed m Exhlb1t No. 13.1 of thaa Form IO·K, are 
mcorporat.ed by refuauoa iD Parull and IV hereof. 

(2) Port.aon. of the Nouce of Arulual MHUnl and Prolry Sl.ltemtnt aaauad b; the re11ttrant an connllctlon 
w1lh al.l Annual MHunc o!Sbartownere 1.o be beld May 2, 1997, aa preMnl.ld an F.1lubat No. !¥.> of lhu 
Form I O.K. are incorpcrel.ld by reference 1n Parte II. Ill and IV henor 
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mid-1998, the SONET network will mterconnect ncar!~· 100 ci11os. cncompas~ 
more than 13,000 route miles and provide coast-to-coast conneCII\'IlY 

A key growth strategy for the Company 1<; to prov1de mteJ:rrutcd 
communications services for its customers. These mteJ.rratcd z>cn'ICCI' mcludt· 
long distance, wireless and local telephone service as wellu11 selected 
products and services that the Company will market to cuswmcrs as a smgle 
sc 1rce provider. Frontier is committed t{) growth through expansion of 1ts 
existing businesses, the de·velopment of value-added products and serv1cc1J 
and selected acquisitions. 

Long Distance Communications Services 1996 Acquisition Program 

The Company complemented its internal growth. in the long distance 
business with a number of strategic acquisitions and a merger in 1995 that 
approximately doubled the size of the business. A listing of these 
acquisitions and the merger is included below. 

Company Name 
Confertech International, Inc. 
American Sharecom, Inc. 
WCT Communications, Inc. 
Enhanced TeleManageme.nt, Inc. 
SCI and Link USA Corporation• 
ALC Communications Corporation (merger) 
Link-VTC, Inc. 

1995 
Acquisition 

Date 
March 
March 
May 
July 
August 
August. 
November 

~e Company acquired SCI's 80.8% interest in .Link USA Corporation 
in August 1995 and subsequently purchased the remaining 19.2% interest in 
February 1996. 

Long Distance Communications Services 

O.neral 

Frontier provides long distance telecommunications services primarily 
to commercial and, to a les.ser extent, residential subscribers. It also 
completes subscriber calls to all directly dialable locations worldwide. 
Frontier is one of the few nationwide switch based carriers of long distance 
services and in 1995 comm.enced operations from officea in Great Britain. 

The Company operates Its own switches, develops and implements its 
own products, monitors and deploys its transmission Cacilit1os and prepares 
and desiiDS its own billing and reporting systems. The Company focuses 
priinarily on commercial accounts. ln this segment, calling volume cons ists 
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Reporting Service1-The Company offer!' a \'Ortl'IY ofbalhnll opuun<. nnd 

media aamed pnmarily at busane11s customers Wht:!n n nr w romml•rcml 
nccount as opened, the customer as oiTen!d rhe opponunlly to cut:tom desa~n 
the format of its reports. The Company also offers cus tomertl llrHJlhtc r<' purt f. 
of traffic patterns on a nationwide basa s by s tate, within RtRU! hy urcu of 
dominant influence ("ADJ") and within ADJ by zip code. Thl• Company 
belaeves this service is useful to certain customers for darcct l"l'i'JlOn ~c 

adverttBmg and customer service applicauons. The Company ult;u ofTen, tl >' 
proprietary personal computer reportmg service which allow .. cu11tomcr11 w 
design their own reporta, prepare separ ate itemized btlls. do mnrk -up 
reporting and generate numerous other customer reports 

800 &rvicu-These services include area code blockmg a nd rouung: 
time of day routing; Home Connection 800. a fractional 800 &ervtcc whtch 
allows residential customers to access 800 service utilizin~-t o 4 dtf.tlt sec.mty 
Personal Identification Number ("PI N"): Multi-Pomt 800 llCrvace, whtch 
allowG cuaw mers to use accounting codes on an 800 number or route a tUnll'le 
800 number to numerous locations aimultoneously; Follow-Me 800. which 
allows customers to change call routing and TargetLine 800, which routes 
calls to the closest location a customer identifies and provtdes custom 
prompts based upon a customer specific database. 

ALEC &rvicu-The Company provides competitive local telephone 
service bundled wit.h the Company's other long distance services through a ttl 
Alternative Local Exchange Services(" ALEC") product o£fen ng. The ALEC 
offering is provided either uaing tb.e Company's local switchtng cqwpment in 
locations where it is available or on a resale basis. The Company began 
providing ALEC services in the New York City area late in 1996 and expects 
to enter additional markets with this product in 1997. 

Tranami11lon 

The Company endeavors to have sufficient switchmg capacity, local 
acceas circuits and long distance circuits at and between its network 
switching centers to permit subiiCribera to obtam access to the switching 
centers and its long distance circuits on a basis which exceed8 industry 
standards regarding clarity, buay aignalB or delays. 

The network currently utilizes fiber optic and digital microwave 
transmission circuits to complete lone distance calls. With the exception of 
digital microwave rystemalocated in Cali!ornia, New York and Penn8ylvania 
for which the Company hoi«U Federal Communications Commassion ("FCC~) 

licenses and several short fiber optic systems, sueb facilitiea hove been leased 
on a fixed price baais under primarily s hort-term contracta. While the 
Company still haa a handful oflonger term lea&e contracts, these contractB 
have annual Mmark·to·marketN, Ncircu1t ponnbility", and "commitment buy· 
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major carrier customer's 1-plus traffic was substantially complete as of 
December 31, 1996. As a result of the loss of this customer's 1-plus traffic. 
revenue from this carrier comprised approx1mately 10% of Frontier's long 
distance revenue in the fourth quarter of 1996 as compared to 23% in the 
third quarter. The loss of t his customer·s 1-plus traffic contributed to the 
reduction in operating income in the fourth quarter. 

Seasonality 

The Company's long distance revenue i11 subject to certain limited 
seasonal variations. Because most of the long distance revenue is generated 
by commercial customers, the Company traditionally experiences decreases 
in long distance usage and revenue from ita commercial customers during 
va.cation and holiday periods. The effect of commercial seasonality is 
evidenced by lower sequential traffic growth in the fourth quarter for these 
customers. 

Local Communication• Services 

As of December 31, 1996, Rochester Telephone Corp. and the 
Company's 33 other local exchange companies together served approximately 
976,000 acceas lines in 13 states. The local exchange carriers provide local. 
toll, access and resale services: sell, install and maintain customer premises 
equipment and provide directory services. 

As of September 30, 1995, the Company disconti.nued the application of 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71 (FAS 71). ''Accounting 
for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation" for its local communications 
companies. The Company discontinued the use ofFAS 71 based upon 
changes in regulation and increasingly rapid advancements in 
telecommunications technology and other factors creating competitive 
markets served by the Company. 

Since the beginning of 1988, the Company has invested over $790 
million l.n upgrading its Local Communications Services' business and over 
$480 million for the acquisition of independent tel~phone companies. Over 
thla period, the Company installed advanced digital switching platforllls 
throughout all of its switching network, making the: Company one of the few 
in the industry to be served by an all digital network for its local exchange 
companies. 

Frontier has achleved substantial cost reductions through the 
elimination of duplicative services and p rocedures and the consolidation of 
administrative functions. The Company believes that additional cost 
reductions are obtainable. These reductions will be partially driven by 
technological changes and will be necess ary to further improve the 
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PART I 

ITEM 1. BUSINESS 

Fronuer Corporation ("Fronuer" or the "Company") 11- n d1versif1ed 
telecommunicauons firm with headquarters m Rochester. New York. The 
Company was mcorporated in 1920 under the laws of New York State to take 
over and unify the properties of a predecessor company and ccrta m properties 
of the New York Telephone Company whtch were located m the same general 
territory. The Company's principol lmos of busines11 nrc lonrc distuncc und locu I 
communications services. Tho Long Di1111.ancc Commumcut10n!l Serv1ccs 
~~egmont. provides telecommunications aervsces to customers throughout the 
United States, Canada and Great Britain. The Local Commurucations 
Services segment cons:ats of 34 local telephone companies which serve. ns of 
December 31, 1996, approximately 976,000 access lines m thrrteen states. The 
Corporate Operations and Other segment includes expenses traditionaUy 
associated with a holding com pony and the revenues and expenses of tbu 
('<J:mJJ<Al•Y's majority owned wireless properties and Frontier Network Systems . 
Frontier Network Systems markets and installs telecommumcations systems 
and equipment. The Company also owns a 50% interest in a joint venture with 
Bell At.lantic/Nynex Mobile in upstate New York and Pennsylvania that is 
managed by the Company and is accounted for using the equsty method of 
accounting. Tbia method of accounting results in the Company's proportionate 
share of earnings from the joint venture being reOected as equity income 
rather than being reported as a part of the Corporate Operations and Other 
segment. 

Prior to 1995, Local Communications Services provided the maJority of 
the Company's revenue and income. In 1982. the Company made the 
strategic deciaion to enter the long distance business. The geographic reach 
of the Company's long distance operations has grown, and is now nationWlde 
in scope, largely as a result of merger and acquisition actsVlty wlucb occurred 
in 1995. Revenues in 1996 from the long distance buainess and local 
communications services repreMnt 73% l8nd 25% resroctivoly, of the 
Company's total busine88. The Company. based on revenues, is currently the 
fifth largest domestic provider of long distance services. 

On October 21, 1996, the Company announced that l l had joined With 
Qwest CommunicatioDJI as a partner in the conatruction of a $2 billion 
nationwide fiber optic network. When complete, this will be the largest 
single fiber build in United States history. The Company baa agreed to 
invest almost $600 million through 1998 to complete tho project. The mulll· 
ring Synchronoua Optical Network iSONET") architecture increases 
transmission apeed and network rellability and is expected to decrease the 
Company's network tranamiaaioo coata once inltalled. When complete in 
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mid-1998, the SONET network will interconnect nearly 100 Cities. encompa~>to 

more than 13,000 route m:iles and provide c.oost·tO·COII~>l connecllnty. 
A key growth stratcl!)' for the Compnny I I! w prov1du mtc~:mted 

communications t10rvices for its customers. Thos<' mtcj:ratcd l<crvlcCl< mclud<· 
long distance, wireleKs and local telephone serv1ce as well as selected 
products and services that the Company will market to cuiHOmorl! us u ,.tn1dc 
source provider. Frontier is committed to growth through oxpunston of Itt­
existing businesses, the development of value-added products nnd serv1ceR 
and selected acquisitions. 

Long Distance Communications Services 1995 Acquisition Program 

The Company complemented it.s internal growth in the long d1stance 
business with a number of strategic acquisitions und u merger m 1995 that 
approximately doub:ed the size of the business. A listing of the8C 
acquisitions and the merger is included below. 

ComPanY Name 
Confertecb International, Inc. 
American Sharecom, Inc. 
WCT Communications, Inc. 
Enhanced TeleManagement, Inc. 
SCI and Link USA Corporation* 
ALC Communications Corporation (merger) 
Link· VTC, Inc. 

1995 
Acquisition 

Date 
March 
March 
May 
July 
August 
August 
November 

*The Company acquired SCI's 80.8% interest in Link USA Corporation 
in August 1995 and subsequently purchased the remaining 19.2% interest in 
February 1996. 

Long Distance Communications Services 

General 

Frontier provides long distance telecommunications services primarily 
to commercial and, to a lesaer extent, residential subscribers. It also 
completes subscriber calla to all directly dialable locations worldwide. 
Frontier is one of the few nationwide switch baaed carriers of lona distance 
services and in 1995 commenced operations from offi.cee in Groat Britain. 

The Company operates ita own switches, develops and implemenU! 1t11 
own producta, monitora and deploye iu transmission facilities nnd prepllr()s 
and desips ita own billinij: and reporting systems. The Company focuses 
primarily on commercial accounts. In this segment. calling volume consists 
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primarily of calls made during normal busmess hours. wh1ch commund pea k· 

hour pn cing. The Company's res1denual subscribers tend to muke most of 

their calls in the evening and on weekends. when busme~ usaat> u. lowl>l!t. 
Neither commercia l nor restdenuul subscnbers' access to the Compuny's 
serv1cc 1B limited as to the time or day or day of week. 

Products and Service• 

The Company provides a vanety or long distance products und service& 

LO commercial and residential sub&eribers nationwtdc. The bulk of the 
Company's revenue is derived from outbound and mbound long dts tuncc 

services which are generally marketed under the Frontier nome. Mony of the 

Company's products, however, dill'er from those of certain competitors due to 

the level ofvalue·added services t he Company offers and the Oex1bihty of 
product pricine to maintain competiuveoeas. 

The variety ofproduct.a offered are categorized by the Company based 

upon certain primary characteristics: pricing. value·addcd services. reporting. 

800 services and ALEC services. 

Pricing.AJJ of the Company's customers are identified by their 
telephone number, dedicated trunk or validated acceaa code. Cuatomers 

subscribe to various product& which determine the price per uunute lhat they 

pay on their outbound or inbound long diatancc calla. Rates typically vary by 

the volume of u.aaee, the distance of the calls, the time of day that calls arc 
made, the region that oripnatea the call and whether or not the product iB 
being provided on a promotional baaia. 

Valuf!-addeci &rui«.f.The Company's value·added services are aimed 
primarily at the buaineea aubecriber, although the Company alao offers 
products for residential customers. Value·added services include: Call 
Delivery, a mesaage delivery service which enables a cus tomer to send a 
prerecorded mesaage to a number; VoioeQuote, an interactive stock quotat ion 

service; In!oReach, numerous audio/text programs such as news and weather; 

a voice mail eervioe; Option USA, a eervice to provide calls to the U.S. from 
eelected international locations and three different t.eleconferenc1ng aorv1ces. 

The Company provides a full apoctrum of facsimile services including 
Broadcaat FAX, which allowa the customer to send or fax docu.menta to 
multiple locationa at the aamo time; fax on demand, which allows tho 
customer to make a fax document available to people who callao 800 
number; fax mail, which allows a customer to receive f.acaimile meaaages m a 

fax mailbox and pick them up at a later dat.e; PC software , which allows the 

customer to manaee f.uc.i.mile lista and documenta from o PC and special 
international pricin& to acoommodote ahort dura tion facaimile traffic. 
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Reporting Servi«I·The Comp.my offer~< a \'artety of halhnc uptaon;; and 

media auned primarily at busmesto customers. \\'hen n nt>w c•ommt•n:anl 
occount is opened, the customer 111 offered 1 he opport un11y w t'UII Wm dt>sa~:n 
the format of its reports . The Company also offer11 customt• r., l{rnphac report" 
of traffic patterns on a nationwide busu; by slate. w11 han !'I nil• h~· nrt•n of 
dommant influence ("AOI") and within AD! by zip code. Tht• Compnny 
be1ieves this service is useful to certain customers for rl1roc1 rc•l!pOil fll' 
advertising and customer serv1ce opplicnu ons. Thl' Compnny nlt~o cJ ffcr~< li t­
proprietary pe1'80nal computer reporting scrvace wh1ch ollnw .. cut~I<Jmort- 111 

design their own reports. prepare I!Cparole itcmiwd bal111, dn murk·up 
reporung and generate numerous other customer reports 

800 Seruicu·Tbese services mclude area code blockang and rouung; 
time of day routing; Home Connecuon 800. a fractional 800 serv1ce wb1ch 
allows residential customers to access 800 service utiliz.10g o 4 dagu aecunty 
Personal Identification Number C'PIN"); Multi·Point 800 sorvace, wh1ch 
a llows customers to use accounting cod·es on an 800 number or route n 11m~!.• 

8·00 number to numeroua locotione aimulumoously; Follow·Mc 800, which 
allows customera to chango call routing and TargetLine 800, which routes 
calla to tho closest location a customer identifies and prov1dos custom 
prompts based upon a customer specific database. 

ALEC Serui«I·The Company provides competitive local telephone 
service bundled with the Company' a other long distance servtces through 1ts 
Alternative Local Exchange Servicea \ ALEC") product o!Termg. The ALEC 
offering is provided either using the Company's local switching equipment in 
locations where it ia available or on a resale basis. The Company began 
providing ALEC aervices in the New York City area late an 1996 and expects 
to enter additional markets with this product in 1997. 

TranamiiSion 

The Company enrleavora to have- suffiCient switching capacity, local 
access circuits and long distance circuits at and betwee11 iUI network 
sw1tching centers to permit subecribera to obtain access to the sw1tchmg 
centers and ita long distance circuits on a basis which exceeds mduatry 
standanh rega.rdine clarity, busy aignals or delays. 

The network currently utilizes fiber optic and digital microwave 
transmission circuits to complete long distance calla. With tho exception of 
d1gital microwave system• located in California, New York and Pennsylvania 
for which the Company holde Federal Communications Commaasion ("FCC") 
licenses and several abort fiber optic srstems, such facilities have been leased 
on n fixed price baaia under primarily short-term contractl. While the 
C'ompany still baa a bandf\.11 of longer t-erm leBse contracts thote contract11 
have annual "mark-to-market", "circw t portabilltyM, and ''commitment buy· 
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out" clauses. These provis ions funcu on I<' keep the pncc tht• Compnny pnys 
Il l o r· near current market rates. An cmportant aspect of the Compa ny's 
ope ration is planning the mix of the type:S of circuits ond transmcss10n 
capacity to be used for each network switching center so lhot ca lls ore 
completed on a basis which is cost effective for the Company without 
compromising prompt servace and high Q!Uality to subscribers. The 
Company's SO NET based fiber optic network build, s tarted m October I !}!J(j , 

wiU reduce the number of transmission faciliues leased and provide for a 
more dependable and cost-effective transmission system. 

The Company's network switching centers house equipment wtth 
varying capacities to meet the anticipated needs of the service origination 
region(s) served by the center. The equipment used by the Company is. for 
the most part, designed to permit expansion to its capacity by the addJtion of 
standard components. If the maximum capacity of the equipment in any 
oonter is reached, tho Company replaces it with higher capacity swatching 
equipment and attempts to move the replaced umt to a ne twork switching 
center in a different service origination region. The Company is dependent 
upon local telephone companies for installing local access circuits and 
providing related service when establishing a network switching center. 
International service is pnmarily provided through participation in the 
International Carrier Group ("JOG") with another major long distance 
company. The ICG in turn contracts witb other long distance compam;;s to 

provide high quality international service at competitive rates. 

It is anticipated that the network build scheduled for completion in 
1998 will lower the Company's current cost structure and expand the 
Company's transmission capabilities. However, the Company cannot 
definitively project the change in its cost structure nor assure that the 
network will enhance Frontier's ability to grow and successfully compete for 
new business. 

Major Customer 

The Long Distance CommunicatioJ?B Services' growth has been 
impacted by a major customer whose revenue represented 21% and 14% of 
long distance revenues in 1996 and 1995, respectively. PUJ'8uant to contract , 
this customer had been provided volume discounts by the Company as its 1· 
plus traffic grew at an accelerated pace over the peat two years. During 
1995. the Compaey wa.a notified that thi& customer would be il!stalling its 
own long distance switc~g capacity and diversifying its traffic distribution 
to one or more additional carriers. Effective June 1996, this customer 
entered into a revi&ed three year agree'tlent with the Company, eliminating 
he customer's exiating minimum monthly commitment for l·plus service in 

exchange for an extenaion of the exclusivity for the Company to carry tho 
cus tomer's higher margin enhanced service traffic. The migration of the 
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m.ajor carrier customer's 1-plus tra ffic was substnnually complete a!l of 
December 31, 1996. As a result of the loss of thiB customer's 1-plus traffic. 
revenue from t.his carrier compnsed approximately 10% of Frontier's long 
distance revenue in the fourth quarwr of 1996 as compared tu 23% in thl' 
third quarter. The loss of this customer's 1-plus traffic contributed to the 
reduction in opt!rating income in the foUirth quarter. 

Seasonalit y 

The Company's long distance revenue as subject to certain hmited 
&elll&Onal variations. Because most of the long distance revenue as generated 
by commercial customers, the Company traditionally experiences decreases 
in long distance usage and revenue from its commercial customers during 
vacation and holiday periods. The effect of commercial seasonality is 
eviden.ced by lower sequential traffic growth in the fourth quarter for these 
customers. 

Local Communications Services 

As of December 31, 1996. Rochester Telephone Corp. nnn the 
Company's 33 other local exchange compawes C.Ug~.;Wer 6crvud approximately 
976,000 acce88 lines in 13 states. The local exchange carriers provide local, 
toll , access a.nd resale services: sell, install and maintain customer premises 
equipment and provide directory services. 

Aa of September 30, 1995, the Company discontinued th e application of 
Statement of Finan.cial Accounting Standards No. 71 (FAS 71), "Accounting 
for the Effects of Certain Types of Regul!ation" for its local communicatiuns 
compa.nies. The Company discontinued the use of FAS 71 based upon 
changes in regulation and increasingly rapid advancements in 
telecommunications technology and other factors creating competitive 
markets served by the Company. 

Since the beginning of 1988, the Company has invested over $790 
million in upgrading its Local Communi.cations Services' business and over 
$480 million for the acquisition of independent telephone companies. Over 
this period, the Company installed advanced digital switching platforms 
throughout all of its switching network, making t.he Company one of the few 
in the industry to be se.rved by an all digital network for its local exchange 
companies. 

Frontier has achieved substantiol cost reductions through the 
elimination of duplicative services and procedures and the consolidation of 
administrative functions. The Company believes that additional cost 
reductions are obtainable. Theso redut..tions will be partially driven by 
technological changes and will be necessary to further improve t.he 
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competitive position of ita Local Communirdtions Services' business. The 
Company intends to vigorously pursue additional gains in productivity 
through reengineering while simultaneously improvin~ customer scn•tcc . 

In Mnrcb 1995, the Company sold the Ontonagon County Telephone 
Company and the Midway Telephone Company, both located in the Upper 
Peninsula of Michigan. In May 1994, the Company sold its Minot Telephone 
Company poperty located in Minot, North Dakota. In each case. the 
telephone properties no longer fit the strategic purposes of tho Company. 

Of the 976,000 access lines in service on December 31. 1996, 687,000 
were residential lines and 289,000 were business linea. Long distance 
network service to and from points outside of the telephone companies' 
operating territories is provided by mterconnection with the facilities of 
interexchange carriers. 

Frontier is pursuin,g several alternatives to provide expanded 
broadband capabilit;co to ita customers. To date; the Company has installed 
over 13,000 miles of fiber optic facilities (over 650 sheath miles) in the 
Rochester, New York area to provide ita customers with enhanced capacity 
a nd to position the Compa ny to offer new products. Throughout its Local 
Communications Servi.ces' operations, Frontier has over 27,000 miles of fiber 
optic facilities in place. The Company provides expanded broadband services 
to select customers, including video-distance learning arrangements for 
educational institutions. 

The Company operates 71 central office and remote switching centers 
in Rochester, New York, and a total of 266 central office and remote 
switching centers in ita other telephone territories. During late 1995, 
management committed to a major switch consolidation plan at its Rochester 
Telephone Corp. and Frontier Communications of New York subsidiaries. 
The three-year plan to consolidate boat switches and reduce this number by 
over 60% is projected to improve· network efficiency and reduce the coal of 
maintenance and software upgrades. As of December 1996. the project is 
progressing as scheduled and two host switches have been consolidated. The 
Company anticipates that the project will be substantially complete by July 
1998. 

In connection with iits integration strategy, the Company has 
developed a program lcnown as "Frontier Lo.ng Distance", where i ts local 
exchange companies resell Frontie.r'slong distance services. The Company 
believes that many customers prefer the convenience of obtaining their long 
distance service through their local telephone company and receiving a single 
bill. Frontier Long Distance is currently offered in the product lines at 
fifteen of the Company's local telephone exchange companies. The results of 

7 



• • 
frontier Long Distance o•perationb are included as pa,rt of the Lonj:: Otstancc 
Communications Services' segment. 

Technological innovation and regulatory change are accelerating the 
pace of competition for both local exchange and lon~: d istance servtces. New 
competitors now have the ability to provide basic local telephone servtcc 111 

some markets, including Rochester, New York. To benefit from these 
technological advances and broaden the scope and quality of its own product 
and service offerings, the Company has increased fiber and di!:ttal swnetung 
capacity throughout its networks and has pursued regulatory alternatives 
such as the Open Market. Plan, which is described in more detail below. 
Currently. the Company continues to be the primary provider of basic local 
telephone service in Rocher::ter, New York and may be considered the only 
provider of basic local exchange service in most of the other geogrnplnc a reus 
where it has telephone properties. 

Leeicl:~t:vt: and Regulatory Matters 

The competitive evolution of the telecommunications industry has 
resulted in a more fluid regulatory framework. In general. state regulatory 
agencies exercise authority over the prices charged for the provision of local 
telephone service and for intrastate long distance service and over the quality 
of service provided, the issuance of securities, the construction of facilities 
and other matters. Each of Frontier 's local telephone service companies is 
regulated by the public utility regulatory agency ofth.e state in which that 
company provides local telephone service and by tho FCC. The Company's 
long distance business i8 aleo subject to FCC anu s tate jurisdiction. 

(a) TelecommunicotioM Act of 1996. On February 8. 1996, President Clinton 
signed into law the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (tl!e • Acn. The Act 
substantially revised the Communications Act of 1934. The Act has particular 
relevance to the Company in three areas. First, the Act creates a duty on the 
part of the Company to interconnect its networks with those of its competitors 
and, in particular, create& a duty on the part ofthe Company's local exchange 
operations to negotiate in good faith the terms and conclitions of such 
interconnection. 

Second, the Act contains a number of provisions that reduce barriers to 
entry and promote competition in a variety of telecommunications markets, 
including both long diatanoe and local e.xchange operatioll8. As a part of this 
increased emphasis on 'OOmpetition, the Act provide& a framework under which 
the Regional Bell Operatina Companies ("RBOCs") may enter the 
interexchange communications businesa from which they were barred under 
~he terms of the 1982 AT&T Consent Decree. Under the framework of the Act. 
n RBOC may provide lon~r distance services in tho states where it provides 
telephone service upon provin~ to the relevant state regulatory authority and 
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to the FCC that: (a) it faces competit ion for local telephone service from a t 
least one facilities·based competitor: and (b) that 11 snusfies n fouraccn poant 
checklist that would purpor t to show that the RBOC's local cxchanl(e 
operations arc open to competition. The Act estabhshes deadlines w1thtn 
which both the state regulatory agency a nd the FCC must act upon 
applications filed by a RBOC to enter tho long distance busmess. The RBOC11 
can provide long distance services immedia tely in states where they do not 
qualify as the incumbent local exchange c:arrior. and a lso. with certnm 
restrictions, can provide long distance service in connection with cellula r. vadeo 
and other defined incidental services. 

Third, alt.hough the Act generally prohibits long distance companies 
from marketing their services jointly with the local telephone services provided 
by a RBOC (at least until that RBOC is permJtted to enter the long distance 
business), it contains an exception for companies that serve less than five 
percent oft.he nation's presubscribed aooess lines, such as Frontie r. Thus, the 
Act permits Frontier to continue to market its long distanc.; serv1ces jointly 
witt: locru tal .. phone services whether those local services arc provided by 
Frontier directly or are provided by a RBOC or non·affillated company. 

The FCC has initiated three major proceedings. among others. to 
im.plement the Act. First, the Commission ad.opted regulations implementing 
the unbundling, interconnection and resale obligations of the Act. The 
Commission's order has been appealed to the United States Court of Appeals 
for the Eighth Circuit and thet Court bas stayed the pricing provisiOns of t.ho 
order. A decision from the Court is expected in the next few months. 

Second, the FCC has also issued proposed rules addressing th.e Act's 
universal service provisions. A final decision from the Commission is expected 
in May 1997. 

Finally, the Commission has issue'Cl. a notice of proposed rule making in 
which it is proposing changes to ita rules governing the assessmu.Jt and 
collection of interstate aooess charges auessed by local ex.change carriers. 

The Company is evaluating ita options in light of the pendency of these 
three proceedings, but cannot predict the outcome of the ongoing judicial and 
administrative proceedinp. 

(b)i State Proceet:IUI.g1 -· Gmoal. A number of states in which the Company 
has local or long distance operations are oonducting proceedings related to the 
lll'OUnd ruloe undor " 'hich carrion may operate in an increuinsly competitive 
environment. The 188uea that the regulatory agencies are exammmg include 
unbundling of network elements, intel'OOnnection obligations, dialing parity for 
intra-LATA (or short-haul) toll traffic, number portability, resale of local 
exchanae se.rvice and univorsaleorvice. The Act bas begun to have an effect on 
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th~ timmg and outcome of proceedm11s m many sUite;., n!' htnll' rommt"stOru, 
have begun to reVlew thetr acuoru. 1n llllht of the Act. Thl· Com puny cnnnot. nt 
this ume. predlcl bow these procecdmRb will ulumatcly be rc.-olvcd. nor when 
deC1S1ons will be forthcommg. 

(c) Open Market Plan. The Rochester, New York local commumcnuons' 
subsidiary completed its second full year of operations under tho Open 
Market Plan in 1996. The Open Market Plan promotes telccommumcnuons 
co~petition in the Rochester. New York marketplace by prov1d101: for (I) 

mterconnection of competing local networks snduding rec1procnl 
compensation for terminating traffic, (2) equal access to n~twork dutabose ... 
(3) access to local telephone numbors. (4) service proVIder telephone number 
portability, and (5) certain wholesale clacounts to reaellera of local serv1ces 
The inherent risk aNOciated with opening the Rochester market to 
competition is that aome customers are able to purchase servJC('s from 
competitors, which may J\.duce the number of :-etail customers and 
potentially cause a decrease in the revenues and profitabihty for Rochl'.lster 
Telephone. However. results since implementation of tho Open Morket Pion 
indicate that a stimulation of demand in the use of the network and new 
product revenue may offeot the !oases from customer migration. Increased 
competition may alao lead to additional price decreases for serVlces. adversely 
impacting Rochester Telephone's margins. An additional positive feature of 
the Open Market Plan provides that Rochester Telophono can retain 
additional earnings achieved through operating effiClonoes. Prev1ously these 
earninp would have been shared with customers. 

During the seven year period of the Open Market Plan, rate reducuons 
of $21 million will be implemented for Rochester area consumers, mcludmg 
$ 11.5 million of which occurred in 1995 a.nd an additional $2.5 million which 
commenced in January 1996. Rate reduction3 of $1.5 million will occur in 
1997. Rates charged for basic residential and busineas telephone service may 
not be increased during the aeven year period of tho Plan. Tho Compony is 
allowed to raise pricea on certain enhanced products such as caller ID and 
caU forwarding. Price incn~aees oo eo.hulCf.!d products partially offile~ the 
rate reduction.a required under the Plan during 1996. 

AT&T Communicationa of New York filed a CO.illplatnt w1th the New 
York State Public Service Commiuion ("NYSPSC") for reconatderation of the 
Open Market Plan on October 3, 1995. The complaint aought a change m the 
wholesale dilcount, a ch.anp in the minutes of Wle aurcharge and olso 
changes in a number of operational and a up port activities. Some of those 
issues are a1ao beiDa conaidered in other eta tea in other unrelated local 
competition proceeding:&. On July 18, 1996, the NYSPSC issued an order 
eatablishina a temporary wholeaalo di8oount of 13.5% for eervices ond 
eliminating the minutea of uee aurcharge. On November 27. 1996. Lho 
NYSPSC eet pe.rmanent wholesale d.i.oounta retroactive to July 2•. 1996. of 
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I 7.0% for reseUers that use the Compa ny's operator sen'lces and I 9.6% for 

rcseUers that provide their own operator servu:es. The Company belseveM 

that, currently, all resellers in this market use the Company'!l opera tor 

l'ervices. 

Under the Telecommuoicauons Act of 1996 and a s ta tewtde 

pn..:eeding, the NYSPSC 18 alao considenng the prtces that local exchange 

companies in New York may charge for Munbundlod" scrvtce clements such ns 

links (the wire from the switch to the customers premises), ports (the poruon 

of the switch that terminates the link) and switch usage features. The 

Company is actively participating in this proceedmg and expects the 

NYSPSC to issue a decision on eervtce elements in 1997. 

Management believes there aro significant market and butunoss 

opportunities associated with the Company's Open Market Plan. However. 

there are also uncertainties associated with the Plan. In the Company's 

opinion. th~> most sirnificant risks relate to mcreased compettllon m the 

Rochester, Now York market, the risk inherent m the Rate Stabilization Plan 

and ~he potential diversification riak. 

There can be no auurance that the changmg regu!atory envtronment 

will not have a negative impact on the Company. 

Competition 

The telacommuoicationa indtl8try has experienced a slpificant 

increase in competition in recent yean. Factors such as technological 

advancement. and a more fluid regulatory framework have made it easier for 

n&w ent.ranta to commence opera tiona. Frontier is intent on taking 
advant.aee of the variotl8 btl8ineu opportulllUes whtcb competiUon provtdes 
in the marketa where it operates. The CompBIIy 18 addreuing competition by 

focusing on improved ctiBtomer eatiafaction, developing and offering new 

producta and services, providing integrated communications services and by 

reducing ita cost bue and beoot:ning more efficient. 

(a) Long Di.tan.ce Commu~ioM &rui«•. Compeution in this line of 

business is based upon pricing, cuatomer service, network and service quahty 

and value-added eervices. The Company views tho long distance industry as 
a three tiered indtl8try which is dominated on a volume bam by tho nation's 

four largest long diaUlDC8 providen: American Telephone and Telegraph 

Company ("AT&T"), MCI Telecommunicationa Corporation ("MCI"), Sprint 
Communicatiorl8, Inc. ("Sprint") and Worldcom, Inc. ("Worldc:omH). AT&T, 

MCl, Sprint and Worldcom renerat.l' more than 8~% of tho nation's domestic 
and international lone diataDce revenue, which ia in exceu of $75 billion 

annwilly. Frontier i.t poeitiooed at the top olthe eeoond tier with two other 

companies each with annual revenues believed to be more than $1 billion. 
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The third tier consists of more than 300 compunw~o W'llh nnnunl n•vl•nul'>- of 

lea!! than Sl billion er.~h. the muJorlly below S5U mllhon I'Uch The Compuny 
targets small· and mcd1Um·s1zed commerc1al cu, tome r .. nnd seck~:- to pm,·uil' 
a level of focus and attcn uon to customer scrv1ce thnt rumpnro .. fn \'oruhly 
with what its larger oompemorlt offer to lnr~te commcrcwl customl.' r,. 
Frontier is one of the few long d1stoncc compame .. wnh the abahty to offer 
high quality integrated local and long d1stance sen ' IC(!I' to tlmnll· nnd 
medium-size commercial customers on n nationwuir bn111R. A number of the 

Company's competi tors oro pnmanly rcg10nul1n natu re. hmucd by tht' lliW 

ofthell' transmiaaion systems or dependent on other pnrues for the1r b1lhng 
services and only offer bas1c long d1stance servaccs. 

The Company recognizes tho need t.o (.fi'OW to he able to com p oll• 

effectively in t.be changing telecommunications industry ond to ovo.J Itself of 

greater economies of scale and scope in 1ts transport and local access facilities 
and in it& back office operations. Tho Company's ucquasitions have uxpandcd 
it to a national acope enhancing the Company's abihty to compete cffect1vcly. 

The Company's growth and investment in additional network faCJlities in 
1995 and 1996 and the construction of n fiber optic nctworl.. scheduled for 
completion in 1998 arc a lso designed to provide for a competitive cost 
s tructure. 

(b) Local Communi.catioM Service1. The market for equipment connected to 
common carrier networks ia now fully competitive. The Company faces many 
competitors in the provision of equipment and facilities used in connection 
with ita local excbanre networks. The market for the provision of local 
servicee ittelf it now competitive Ill Rochester, New York as a result of the 
Open Market Plan, and the Telecommunications Act of 1996 is likely to 
result in aignificantly greater competition Ill other markets. The Open 
Ma rket Plan enables customers to choose their local telephone service 
company and will potent.ially provide them a broader selection of products. 
service& and prices. The Open Market Plan gives the Company greater 
flexibility to broaden th&- sc:ope and quaLity of its own competitive offerings. 
In the Rochester market, competitors who have entered the local excha nge 
market include Time Warner Communications ("Time WarnerM). MFS 
Telecom, Inc. ("MFS") and AT&T. MFS and Time Womer are alternouvc 

facllitiea baaed local exchanre providers in Rochester. AT&T is romurlceting 
local exchanp service in the Rocheater, New York marketplace as a rcseller 
of RTC'a eervicea, aa ia Frontier's subsidiary, FCR. The Company believes 
that it holds more than 96" of the retsil market aharo o& of December 31 , 
1996, which ia relatively oonaistent with the pnor year. No significant 
ALECa are 1>-tlieved to be active ID any of the Company's other telephone 
propertiea. 

Long distance companiealarrely aceeas their e nd user cwtomers 
throu1b inten:o~mection with local telephone comparues. These long distance 
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componio11 poy nc<:c11s fees to the locnl te lephone compnmes for thil' ~<crvicc . 
The prov1sion of access services in Rochester and elsewhere i11 con11 idcrcd to 
be competitive, and the Company has responded wtth price changes thut 
meet the demands in its individual market areas. 

Environmental and Other Matters 

Except for site specific issues. environmenLal issues tend to 1mpact 
members of the telecommunications industry in consis tent ways. The 
Environmental Protection Agency C'EPA'') and other agencies regulate o 
number of chemicals and other substances that may be present in fucilitie~< 
used in the provision of telecommunications service. These include 
preservatives in some wood poles. asbestos in certain underground duct 
systems and lead in some cable sheathing. Some components of the 
Company's network may include one or more of these substances. The 
Company believes that in their present uses. any such facilities of the 
Company pose no significant environmental or health risk derived from EPA 
regulated substances. If EPA regulation of any such a·ubatance is increased, 
or if tu!Y tacilities are disturbed or modified in such a way as to requirP 
removal, special handling, storage and disposAl may be required for any such 
facilities removed from IJ'ae. At this time the Company is not subject to any 
environmental litigation that requires disclosure, exceiPt as set out in Item 3, 
Legal Proceedings. 

Employees and Labor Relations 
I 

As of December 31, 1996, the Company had 7,900 employees, of which 
2, 701 were employees of Local Communications Services, 4,376 were 
employees of Long Distance Communications Services, and 823 were 
employees of other operations. At the Rochester, New York Operating 
Company, 689 clerical and service workers were represented by the Rochester 
Telephone Workers Association ("RTWA") and 619 craft and clerical 
employees were represented by the Communication!! Workers of America 
\CWA"), Local 1170. 

On January 31, 1996, the CW A LOcalll70 contract expired. The 
contract negotiations are currently at an impasse and tho Rochoswr company 
bas implemenWd the terms of ita final offer as of April 9. 1996. The Union 
filed unfair labor practice charges with the NatiooaJ Labor RAllations Board 
("NLRB"). In June, Frontier received a favorable determination after review 
within the Agency, rejocting all unfair labor practice claims that could hnvc 
affected the declaration of impaue. Tho Union oppoRiod tho110 dec!alons 
within tho NLRB. On .l)coombor 2. 1996 the Office of the OeneraJ Counsel of 
tho NLRB in Washington. D.C. affi.rmPd the dismissaJ of three of the four 
unfair labor practice charges. The fourth charge was returned to the 
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Regional Office in Buftalo, New York for an administrative heanng. Thi11 
hearing is scheduled to commence in May 1997. 

On December 11, 199G, the Company and the CWA Nauonal r .. oched u 
tentative agreement on a new three year contract. However, on Junuary :r;, 
1997, the membership of Local 11 70 voted against the agreement. The CWA 
has recently requested that the parties return to the har gammg table. At thc 
present time the terms and conditions of employment. as implemented on 
April 9, 1996, remain in place. 

The International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers ("IBEW'') currently 
represents 180 employees at three of the Company's New York communications 
subsidiaries. These subsidiaries are Frontier Communications of New York, 
Frontier Communications of Sylvan Lake and Frontier Communications of 
AuSable Valley. The contracts between employees of Frontier Communications 
of New York and Frontier Communications of Sylvan Lake and the IBEW 
expired February 13, 199,7, and November 9, 1996, respectively. The employees 
of these respective companies are currently working under t.he terms of each 
expired contract. The contract between employees of Frontier Communicat1ons 
of AuSable Valley and the lBEW expires May 10, 1998. 

The Company cannot predict the final outcome of these matters at this 
time and there can be no assurance tha t there will not be a material impact 
on the results of operations. There can be no ass urance that as contracts 
with the Company's other labor u.nions expire, successful bargaining of new 
contract terms will occur. 

Risk Factors 

The Company is subject to several ri.sk factors that should be 
considered by current shareowner& and prospective investors. This Report on 
Form l O·K and the documents incorporated by reference include forward· 
looking statements as described under the Private Securities Litigation 
Reform Act of 1995. Actual result& may differ moteriaUy from those­
identified in forward looking statements. Forward looking statements are 
identified by such words aa "expects", "anticipates", "believes", "intends", 
uplans" and variations of such words and similar expressions. 

Changes in Rates of Growth of the Eeonomy and the 
Overall Industry 

To some extent, the Company's revenue and earnings per share JCl'OWlh 
are related to the overall economy and to the telecommunications mdust.ry in 
general. Factors that may in1luonce the Company's performance within the 
telecommunicationa indwatry include product pricing and development, 
integration of services, the eiiects of competition and the expansion of the 
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business. The performance of che economy and the tclecommunicntions 
industry could cause the Company's actual results to vnry significuntly 

Competition Risk 

Technological innovation and regulatory changes nre accelerating the 
pace of competition for telecommunicalions serv1ces. As n result . the 
Company faces intensified competition in all aspects of providing 
telecommunications services. 

There are significant uncertainties surrounding the introduction of 
new products and services a nd the capital expenditures that will bo required 
by the Company to remain in a competitive poaition. In addi tion. there a re 
u ncertainties eurroundina tho impact on competition as a result of the 
enactment of the Telecommunicati.ons Act of 1996. 

Acquisition Integration 

The primary growth strategy of the Company over the last few years 
bas been through its long distance acquisition program and internal growth. 
This growth strategy involves certain operational and fina.ncial risks. The 
operational risks include the possibility that implementation of an 
acquisition does not provide the economies of scale or synergies anticipated 
by management. Successful integration and expansion of the Company's 
network as a result of the acquisitions is dependent on management's ability 
to anticipate market growth, install facilities, consolidate databases, obtain 
rights of way and negotiate leases economically and efficiently. The 
integration of a growing employee baee and the elimination of redundant 
operations and facilities baa required and will continue to require significant 
management resources. Although management's plans are to minimize the 
risks associated with acquisitions, there can be no assurance that a.Aluired 
businesses will be assimilated effectively into the Company. 

Contingent Liabilities 

The Company and a number of its subsidiaries are continuously 
involved in various judicial and administrative proceedillga involving matters 
incidental to the buainesa. Unleaa otherwise stated specifically, the Company 
believes that the probable outcome of any of these matters, or the combination 
of all of the matters, will n.ot have a material advorao offoct on tho Com puny' a 
consolidated results of oporationa or financial statements. However, there 
cnn bono aaaurance that the resolution of these matters will not be contrary 
to management's expectations. 
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 

The Company'~: Long Distance Commumcauonl" Servtces ~;eument 
owns property which includes: fiber opuc and copper cable. ~wttchtnl( 
equipment, microwave equipment. real estate nnd miscellaneous offitl' nnd 
work e .Juipment. The Company's long distance segme nt also leases fR cihues 
or transmission capacity from other carriers. 

The Company's Local CommurucaLions Servicell' segment ownR 
telephone properties in their respective operatmg territories which include: 
connecting lines between customers' premises and the central offi t.'CII; central 
office switching equipment; buildings land and misceUaneous property and 
customer premise equipment. The central office switching equipment 
includes digital switches anJ peripheral equipment. The connectmg lines 
include aerial and underground cable, conduit, poles, wires and microwave 
equipment. These facilities are located on public streets and hi.,::woys or on 
privately owned land. The Company has permission to use these land!l 
purs..ta.nt to local governmental consent or lease, permit, easement or other 
agreement. 

The Company owna or leases the land and buildings m whtch its 
central offices, warehouse apace, office and traffic headquarters are located. 
Frontier Corporation's beadqua.rters are located in a leaaed seven story 
building at 180 South Clinton Avenue, Rochester. New York. The lease 
expires in 2003 and is renewable for two successive ten year periods. 

ITEMS. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

On June 11, 1992, a group of corporate plaintiffS conslSting of Cooper 
Industries, Inc.; Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; The Monarch 
Machine Tool Company; Niagara Mohawk Corporation and Overhead Door 
Corporation commenced an action in the United States District Court for tho 
Northern District of New York &eeking contribution from fiReen corporate 
defendanta, including Rote loom Inc., o whoUy-ownod subsidiary of the 
registrant held through intervening subsidiaries (now named Frontier 
Network Systems, Inc. or FNS). The plainti..tl's rwek environmental "response 
costs" in the approximate amount of$1.5 million incuned by the plaintiffs 
pursuant to a consent decree entered into by plaintiffs with tho Unit<!d 
States Environmental Protection Agency (the "EPA"). Two additional 
defendanta were named in 1994. In addition to FNS, the current defendants 
are: Agway, Inc.; BMC Industries, Inc.; Borg-Warner Corporation; Elf 
Atochem North America, Inc.; Mack Trucks, Inc.; Motor Transportation 
Services, Inc.; Pall Trinity Micro Corporatton; The Raymond CorporatiOn; 
Redding-Hunter, Inc.; Sm:itn Corona Corporation; Sola Basic Industries, Inc.; 
Wilaon Sporting Goode Company: Phillip A. Rosen; Harvey M. Rosen; City of 
Cortland and New York State Electnc & GaM Corporollon. 
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The consent decree concerned the denn-up of on em•1ronmentol 

Superfund s tte located sn Cortland. 1'\ew York. II 111 ullegcd thnt thr 

corporate defendants disposed of hn7.nrdouf' subsulllccs nt thl• t-Il<' and nn• 

therefore liable under the ComprehensiVe Environmental Rc!!ponl<c. 
Compensation and Liability Act ("CERCLA") The Compnny 11- ant lclpRllnJt 

•'tat a final Record of Decision ("ROD") will be issued by the EPA nnd wall 

prescribe the remediation requirements for t he Site. The og~:Tcgotc amount 

of remediation costs to be mcurred by the plamtifTs will be bused on the 

requirement.& of the ROD. The total cost of remodwtion at the s1te is 

uncertain, although estimates have ranKed from $26 million to $ 100 mallion 

There baa been no allocation of habihty 811 among or between the plasnuffs or 

dofendant.a. The extent to which plasntalfs can recover any of these costs from 

the defendant.a, including FNS, wilt be determined nt t rial. The htigation ho11 

been delayed by the bankruptcy filing of one of the defendants. FNS has 

been vigorously defendinR this lawau1t. The Company believes that1t will 

ultimately be successful, but it is unable to pred1ct the outcome w1th any 

....:rtaJ.Dty at this time. 

Since February 1994, hundreds of plaintiffs. aU of who are former ASI 

abareholders, have filed and amended several and varic.Ys complaints in 
Hennepin County (Minneaota) Di4trict Court. Included among the 

defendants are ASI, ita former principal abareownors, Steven Simon a nd 

James Weinert, and Frontier. Tbeac suit.a allege generally that Simon and 

Weinert, with and through ASI, embarked upon a &cheme to gain control of 

ASI and acquire all of ita etock tbrouRh common law fraud. breach of 

fiduciary duty and certain violations of the Minnesota Business Corpora tion 

Act. Thia Act requires shareownera in a closely held corporation to act fotrly 

toward one another and refrain &om misappropriation. Another ncu on by o 

few former ASI shareholders who dissented from the cashout merger t.hot 

finally took ASI private is pendin& in federal court an Minne110to. The frdorol 

lawsuit aaaerta RICO claims in addition to state common low and statutory 

violations. The claims oaainst Frontier maintotn that Fronuer controls tho 

disposition of the restricted Frontier stock which wo11 issued to Simon and 

Weinert in connection with the acquisition of ASI a nd that such stock should 

be held in trust for the benefit oCtho plaintiffs. Recently, tho owners of over 

half of the stock who have made claimJ have entered into a settlement in 
principle with Simon and Weinert. That settlement 1s now being subm1ttod 

Lo the individual plaintiffa for their review ond a()C(lptance. Closure of the 
ogreement is expected in 1997. If t.he sottlomente are accepted, tho lowsu1ta 

of these plaintiffa ahall be di4miaaed. 

Although it i4 too early to det'lrmmo tho outcome of tho au1ts t.hot hovt! 

not settled, Frontier, ASI and tho other dofondonu ooch are conteeting tho 

claims. To date, no other aettlementa have been reached. In connection with 

the acquiJition of ASl by Frontier, Simon apd Wetnert agreed to tndcmnify 

the Company for these claims. 

17 



• • 
On April 10 and 11 , 1995, three lawsuits were commenced a ten m At 

l·\LC Communications Corporation CALC") as a result of its announced 
merger with the Company. In two of those actions, each filed m the Court of 
Chancery of the State of Delaware, in and for New Ca18tlc County by Mortm 
Mayers and Mordecai Cohen, respectively, Frontier was named os o 
defendant, although it has not yet been served with process. The lawsuits 
purport to be class actions brought on behalf of all ALC s t.ockholdcrs ngamst 
ALC and its directors. Among other things, the complaints souttbt to enjoin 
the business combination and/or to obtain on award of damages. On June 9. 
1995, the Delaware Court entered an order consoLidatjng the three cases for 
all purposes. Under the terms of that order, Mayers v·. Irwin. e t al., C.A. No. 
14196 is designated as the consolidated complaint and the defendants are 
required to respond to the consolidated complaint. On J uly 10, 1995. ALC 
and its directors answered the consolidated complaint. On February 28 1997. 
the parties s tipulated to a dis.missal of these actions without prejudice and 
the Court entered an order formally dismissing all charges against Frontier, 
A LC and the ALC directors. 

The Regulatory Matters discussion in management 's discussion of 
busineBB in Part 1, Item 1, is incorporated herein by reference. 

ITEM 4. 

None 

SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY 
HOLDERS 
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PART II 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY 
AND RELATED SECURITY MATTERS 

The Company's Common Stock is traded on the New York Stock 
Exchange (Symbol · FRO). A stock split m the form of a 100 per cent stock 
dividend was effected during 1994. The information in the table below is 
adjusted to reflect the effects of that stock split. The historical information 
bas been restated accordingly for the pooling acquisitions of ALC and ASI. 
The specific information required by this item is as follows: 

J..W!§ ~ .lW 
Quaru:r l1i&h Lsm lil&h Lsm lli&h J..!m 

HiJheat and ''""Mt 
market price.• for lhe lit $33.26 $28.26 $23.38 $19.25 $22.44 $20.26 
stoek by c;uuter: 2nd 33.38 27.75 24.13 19.63 26.25 20.81 

3rd 31.26 25.88 2ti.63 23.75 24.75 21.,63 
4th 31.88 19.88 30.00 25.50 24.63 20.50 

Common atoek I at $.2125 $.2075 $.2026 
dividenda declared 2nd $.2126 .2076 .2026 
per share: 3rd $.2125 .2076 .2026 

4th 1.2.1.16 .lW .lOll 

Total Dividendi per Year 1.8660 1.8850 1 .8160 

Number of Shueownon (It December 31) 

lnd..ividuala 29,697 26,184 24.128 
Broltera, nominee• and inlltitut.loDt 6Ql! ill faD 

Total Shareowner• 80,206 26,837 24,608 

On March 14, 1997, the closing price for the Company's stock was $21 .50 
per share as published in the Woll Strut Journal. 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

The informatl!'ll rNJUirl.'d by t hl,. ll l'm ~hnuld ht• n•ncl m conJunction wHh 
the consolidated financllll l!tutl'ml.'nts and rein ted nnte :- mcludl'd 111 Item I I 

contained herem. and I~> liN follow~> (in thousnncl ... t'XCl'JH pe r t- han· dutn) 

Net Revenues..... .......................... $2.67~.669 S2.143.691 SI.GG'; ,C.Mt $1 ,437,·148 Sl.2~•2 . :lH 

l noome from Conunu1111 Opernuone 
(before E~ttraonhnary Item• nnd 
Cwnulauve Effect of Chonaea an 
AccoWIUng Pnnoplea) ............ $ 217,944 S 144.768 S 187. 26~ $ 12 .GH S IOi.O:!S 

Conaolidated Net Income .... $ 209.926 S 22.083 S 1!10.057 S 121 164 S 10~.95:1 

Earrunp ~r Common Share: 
Income before Elltraonhnary 
lt.eiD.I and Cumuhuve Effect of 
Chanrea in Accoununa Pnnaple $ 1.32 $ .89 s 1.16 s 8J $ . 7~ 

Enroordinary IIAIID.I ........ ............ s (.7~) $ ( 0!1) S (.0 II 
Cu.mulative Effect of Chanaea 

m AccoWitlnl Prinaplea .. ........ $ (.05) s (.01) s (.04) 
Eaminp per Common Share·Prtmary $ 1.27 $ .13 $ 1.12 $ 78 $ 7 ~ 

!:..urunp per Common Share·Fully 
DiluiA!d ................. .... .................. s 1.27 $ . 13 s 1.12 s 711 s .74 

Cub OiVldenda Declared per 
Common Share ......................... $0.85!1 $0.835 $0 .816 so 795 so 77!> 

Total A.Nett .................................. $2.221,520 $2.108,592 $2,060.794 $1.721 545 $1.679.743 

Lone·Term Debt........................... $ 675.043 S 618.867 S 661.549 S 681.707 S 604.157 

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION OF RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
CONDITION 

The information required by tb.is item is presented in pages 14 through 20 o( 

the Company's 1996 Annual Report to Shareowner& which is Exhibit 13 to 

this Form 10-K. and is incorporated by referenec into thts l tam 7. 

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY 
DATA 

The consolidated 6nancialstatement8, together with tho report 
thereon of Price WaterhoUJie LLP. dated January 27, 1997, is presented on 
pages 21 through 37 of tho Company's 1996 Annual Report t~ SharcownoTil, 
which is Exhibit 13 to this Form lO·K and is incorporated by rofcrcnoo into 
this Item 8. 
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE 

REGISTRANT 

Directors 

The information required by this item for the Directors of Frontier 
Corporation is presented on pages 3 through 5 of the definitive proxy 
statement provided to shareowner& on or about March 24. 1997 m connection 
with the Annual Meeting of Shareowners to be held May 2. 1997, which is 
Exhibit 99 to this Form l O·K and is incorporated by reference mto this Item 
10. Exhibit 99 consists of the Notice of Annual Meeting and the Com puny's 
Proxy Statement for the May 2 .. 1997 Annual Meetin~,t of Shureowncrs. 

Executive Officers 

Certain inform.ation ia set forth below regarding the Execuuve Officers 
of the Company as of March 14, 1997. Each Officer serves for a penod of one 
year or until a successor iB elected. 

Robert L. Bimlt {66) 

Kevm J. Bennis (43) 

Ronald L. Bittner (55) 

Poeation and 
Offic;oa Hl!ld 

Exeeutive Vaee 
Pruidenl and 
Prtaident of 
Network Syatema & 
Servicu ainoe 
March 1996 

Executive Vioe 
Preaadent and 
President of Frontier 
Communicauona 
ainoe Marcl1 1996 

Chairman. Preaidcnt 
and Chief Executive 
Officer ainoe 
November 1991i and 
for the penod 
Aprill998 to 
A UIJ'LIIt 1996 
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Other Poaauona Held 
Dunng the Put 

F1ys• Ycor• 

From Moy 1991) to March 1996 he wu 
Executtve Vioe Preatdcnt and Chtd 
TechnoiOIY Officer of Bane One 
Corporation'. From May 1991 
to May 1995 he wu Preatdent 
a nd Clue( Operatinc Officer of 
Bane One Servtcet Corporauont. 

From December 1994 to March 1996 
he was Preatdent and Chtef Exeeuuve 
Offtcer of the Integrated Chcnt 
Servtoea DtvtaJon of MCI1. From 
February 1994 to Oi:cember I 994 he 
wee Prcaidontond Chtef Oporoung 
Officer ofMCIIBANAMEXI. From 
July 1992 to February 1994 h.e waa 
Seruor Vtce Preaident of Bwnneaa 
Marketing of MCJ. From July 
1988 to July 1992 he WOI Vtce 
Preatdent of Salea·North~aat 
Otvtaion of MCI. 

From Aucuatl991i to November 1995 
he wu Chairman and Cluef Execuuve 
Officer . From February 1992 to Apnl 
1993, he wu Proatdant and Cluof 
Execuuve Officer. 



• 
J eremmh T. Carr (64) 

Joaeph E11.1.1 (62) 

Dale M o,...:;ory (48) 

Lowt L. Muaaro (60) 

Execuuve Vace 
Preaader.t sa nee 
January 1997 
and Chairman · 
Roc:buter 
Telephone Corp. 

Treuurer aance 
January 1995 

Senior Vice Preai.de ot 
aince May 19911 in 
charre of the 
Network & 
Operation~ Area 
from June 1995 LO 
October 1996 and 
the Corporate 
Development Group 
tince October 1996. 

Executive Vice 
Preaident, Chief 
Ad.mi.natra tl ve 
Officer and 
Chief Financ:iaJ 
Officer liDce May 
1996 

Controller 
liDoe April 1995 
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From May 1995 to Jan Wiry 1991 he 
was Senaor VIC:e Pre11dtnt 
From Januorv 1996 to Mu\' 1!19(; 
he waa Prctlliena nnd . 
Chaef Execuuvc Ofracer of 
Roc:huter Telephone Corp . 
ond Pretadent Tolepbonl' liroup. 
From November 1993 to December 
1994 he was Corporate \'ace Preatdent 
and Preaadent · Telephone Group. 
From Febi"Ullry 1992 to November 
1993 he woa Corporate Vace Preaadent 
and Prcaadent Telephon<' Operations . 

Prom June 1994 to December 1994 
he wu Da.rector of F'mance. From 
1992 to June 1994 he waa Treaaurer of 
Nauonal Servace lnduatnea' From 
1984 to 1992 he wa1 Treaaurer of 
Cyclopt lnduatriee• 

From January 1995 to May 1995 he 
wu Preaident • Frontier 
Communication~ Group. From 
November 1993 to December 1994 he 
wu Corport~te Vace Prea:adent and 
and tho Proaident • 
Telecommuo.icationt Group. 
From February 1993 to November 
1993 he wu Corporate Vace 
Preaident and Preaadent·Network 
Syatema and Scrrv1ot1. From February 
1992 to February 1993 he wu 
Corporate Vice Preaident and 
Pnaide n t· Telecomm urucauon.e 
Servu:et. 

From Aucuat 1995 to May 1996 
he wu Executive Vace Preaadent 
and Chief AdmW.trauve O!ftcer. 
From December 1994 to Auguat 1996 
he was Corporate Vice PreaJdent. 
From Feb.'U&l')' 1993 to December 
1994, he wu Corporate Vice Prottdent 
and Treaaurer. From September 1991 
to February 1993 he wa• Corporat.c 
Vace Pre•adent and PreiJ.dent· 
Rochnt.er Opera\iooa. 

From June 1994 to March 1995 be wat 
Preaidenl • Fl'Olltier I nformauon 
Technolotlew. lnc. From February 
1993 to June 1994 he waa Seruor Vtce 
Preaident · Midweat Re(ioo of 
Frontier'• Telepbona Group. From 
1990 to February 1993 he wae Vace 
Preeldent · Madwoat Telephone 
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J~plune S. 'JTubelc (64) 

• 
Operauono of Fronll~r • Teltphon<" 
Group 

Corporatt' SecreUI I')' From JanuBr) 19<.10 t n A1ml t!l9J •hr 
aance Apr~l 1 993 wu Orncrol Counllt!l and Secretll r\' 

' Bane One 11 one of l.he 10 lai"'UI bank holdanc compamea tn Lhl" l ' S Bon~ Om• Se rv1~" 
Corpora \Jon u o aub11diary of Bane One. 

1 MCI ~ the 2nd larpal proVlder of lon1 d11L1nce eerv1cea an thr Umted Sl.llteA 
MCliBANAMEX IJ an MCI JOIDI \'rnture m Mu1ro. 

' National Se.n -ice lnduatnu ,. a pubhc company w1th buameuu 111 hghlln£, text1le renLall 
and ~lty chem1c:ala. 

• Cyclopa lnd\Utnea .a 1 pubuc manufacturer of apeaalty n ee Ia a nd curLam,.•ftl l ay•tema 

PART Ill 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

The information required by this item is presented on page 2 of the 
Company's Proxy Statement (which was provided to shareowner& on or about 
March 2,., 1997 in connection with the Annual Meeting of ShareownenJ u .. be 
bold on May 2, 1997) under the caption "CompensatiOn of D1rectors" and on 
pages 6 t.hroush 13 under the captions "Repo t of Committee on 
Management•, "Performance Graph", "Compensation of Company 
Management", and "Compenaation Committee Interlocks and Insider 
Participation in Compensation Decisions", and is incorporated by reference 
into thil Item 11. The Company'• Proxy Statement ia foWld at Exhilm 99 to 
this Form lO.K. Exhibit 99 consiata ofthe Notice of Annual Meeting and the 
Company's Proxy Statement for the May 2. 1997 Annual Meeting of 
Sh81'e0wners. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFiCIAL 
OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT 

The information required by this item is preeented an the 
·~anagement and Directora Stock Ownership Table u of February 1. 1997 " 
and the •stock Ownenhlp of Certain Beneficial Ownera Table u of February 
1, 1997 • under the caption •stock Ownenhip of Management, Directors and 
Certain Beneficial Ownera• on pare• 4 through 5 of the definitive Proxy 
Statement for the Annual Meetina ofShareownera to be held Moy 2, 1997, 
and is incorpo.rated by reference into this Item 12. 
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED 

TRANSACTIONS 

The information required by thu, Item u; presented under 1 he> ;;ub· 
caption UEmployment Contracts'" on page I 3 of the D!lfin ittve Proxy 
St atement for the Annual Meeting of ShareownerR to be held M n=: 2. 1!)!17 
a nd is incorporated by reference into th1s llem 13. 

PART IV 

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STAT EMENT SCHEDULE AND 
REPORTS ON FORM 8-K 

(a) 1. Index to Financial State me nts 

Report of Management 
Report of Audit Committee 
Report of Independent Accounta nts 
Businesa Segment Information 
CoruJOlidated Statements of Income 
CoruJOlidated Balance Sheets 
CoruJOlidated Statements of Cash Flows 
Consolidated Statements of Shareowners' Equity 
Notes to CoruJOlidated Financial Statemcnt.s 
Report ofEmst & Young LLP 

Page* 
21 
21 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2G 
27-37 
38** 

*Pages 21 through 37 are incorporated by reference from the mdjcated 
pages of the 1996 Annual Report to Shareowner&. 

**Set forth herein. 

2. Financial Statement Schedule for the years ended December 31. 
1996, 1995 and 1994: 

Report of Independent Accountants on Financial Statement Schedule 

Report of Erns t & Young LLP on Financial Stawmont Schedule 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves · Schedule II 

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the 
required information is shown in the financ1al statemcnts or notes thereto. 
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3. See Exhibit Index for hs t of uhabus ftled wtth 1 hu. rC'port 

The RegJs trant hereby agrees to fu rmsh the CommthtHOn u copy of coch 
of the Indentur es or other mstruments defini nJ: tht> rtJZhts nf liccurlly holders 
of the long-term debt &Ocuri ttes of the Reg~strant nnd nny of ll ~o Nubstdturu~ .. 
for which consolidated or unconsolidot<> d financtol iltntemcnll. un · rcqutred to 
be flied. 

(b) Reports on Form 8-K 

The Company flied the foUowmg three rcportll dunn~: the quon er 
e nded December 31, 1996: 

SEC Filing Dote Item No. Fmpnctal S tptcment" 

October 22, 1996 5 None 

November 19, 1996 6 None 

December 17, 1996 6 None 

The Company filed the foUow1ng report subsequent to the quarter 
e nded December 31, 1996 throu1Jh March 27, 1997: 

March 27, 1997 6 None 

(c) Refer to I tem 1• (a) (3) above for Exhibits reqw red by Item 60 1 of 
Regulation S-K. 

(d) Schedules other than set forth in response to Item 14 (a) (2) above for 
which provision ia modo in the applicable accounting regulations of the 
Securities and Exchange Commiuion aro not required under the 
related instructions or aro inapplicable, and therefore have been 
omitted. 

25 



• • 
Report o f Jodepeodeot Aceowuaott oo 

FlaaDelal Statement Sebedllle 

To the Board of Directors and 
Shareowners of 
Frontier Corporatio.n 

Our audits of the consolidated financial atatements referred to In our report dated 

January 27, 1997 appearing on page 21 ofthe 1996 Annual Report to Shareowners of 

Frontier Corporation (which report and consolidated financial statements arc 

incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Fonn 10-K) also included an audit 

of the Financial Statement Schedule listed in Item 14(a){2) of this Fonn 10-K. We did 

not audit the Financial Statement Schedule of ALC Communic:atlons Corporation, a 

wholly owned subsidiary, which swemeru reflects valuation and qualifying aeeounu 
and reserves of$40,078,000 and $32,692,000 at December 31, 199S and 1994, 

respectively. That Fin.ancial Statement Schedule wu wl1ited by other auditor• whose 

report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion tlltpressed herein, insofar u it 

relates to the amounts included for ALC Comrnunic:alions Corporation, is bued solely 

on the report of the .,t.ber auditors. In our opinion, based on our audits and 1he report 

of other auditors, this Financial Statement Schedule presents fairty, in all material 

respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the relaled 

consolidated financial statements. 

~ l.A~LL.J<? 
PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP 

Rochester, New York 
January 27, 1997 
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• i!J ERNST & YOUNG LLP • • \w~t•1 .. ' 
\(10 \\u,.,t~.ttd ~ttnuc' 

P..,l\••1 ,, ht~A"' <t&!:lt Hlh 

Repon of Independent Audi tors 

Board of Direct..n; 
ALC Communic.ttlons Corporation 

We have audited the financial SIJLtemmt.s of ALC Communicotions Corpcrution (ALC) as or December 31, 1995 JLnd 1994 ond for the years then ended, JLnd have issued our rcpor1 
thereon dated January 17, 1996. Our audits also ancluded Schedule II of ALC (nol 
presented separately herein) which is included in the relntcd schedule of Frontier 
CorporatJon in its Annual Repon on Form I O·K for the yell! ended December 31. 1995 
This fmancial statement schedule is the responsibthty of ALC monagement. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion base<! on our audits. 

Jn our opinion, the financial statemenl schedule of ALC referred to above, when 
considered in relation to the ALC basic financial statements taken JLS a whole. presents 
fairly, in al l material respects, the infoi"Tlotion set fonh therein. 

Detroit, Michigan 
Jonuary 17, 1996 
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FRONTIER CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE II • VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND 
RESERVES FOR THE '!'"EAR ENDED DECE~1BEH 3 1. 1996 
{Table I of 3) 

In thousancb or doUaro 

l>toqtp!!OQ 

Reserw ror unooUecable 
accounta 

O..fcrnld tax aaaet valuauon 
allowance 

B•~•t 
betlnnmc 

ofytar 

AddoUOIU 

Charaod to 
mota and 
CXPCDtf!l 

Charaed to 
oth•r 

eqpupll 

~·· 

"' P rimarily recoveries of u.ncoUectible accountl. 

w UncoUecuble accou.ntl wntten off. 

Balana- a t 
Dcducuoo~ s:nd o( \·rnr 

'" Included pnmarily in "Property. plant. and eqwpmcnt" an the Coraoudat.ed Baloncc 
Sheeta. 
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FROJ\IIER CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE II - VALUATION AND QUALJF'Yil'\G :\('('OL' :-.TS . \~1> 

RESEH\'ES FOR THE "''"EAR ENDED DECEMBER ;J I. 199:, 

(Tnblc 2 of 3) 

In I O~Uancla or dollAn 

Addn•on. 

Charr4!dto 
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• SIGNATURES • 
Pursuant to the l'!!quirements nf Sowon 13 or 15(d) of thll Securllit•i! Exchunj!e Act of 

1934, the registrant has duly caused thss repon to be ssgned un tts bchulf by the 
undersigned, thereu.nto duJy authorized. 

FRONTIER CORPORATION 
~JllltiiOl) 

By: /a/Ronald L B1ttner 
Ronald L. Bittner 
Cluunnan, Prt!atdtnl and 
Chief Execubve Officer 

Date: March 21. 1997 

Pursuant to th.e requirements of the Sccuriues Exchal'llge Act of 1934, thss report has 
beel'll signed bel.ow by th.e following persons on behalf of the registrant and m the capacities 
and on the dates indicated. 

By:la/Ron.ald L. Bjttocr 
Ronald L. Bittner 
Chairman. PrullienL and 
Chief Executive Officer and 
Din!c:tor 

Data: Mueh 21, 199? 

By;la{Rjchord A. Smjtb 
Richard A. Smith 
Control.lu 
(principal aocountinc officer) 

Date: March 21, 1997 

Patricia C. Barron 
Dote: March 21. 1997 

Brencb E. Edserton 
Dat.e: March 21, 1997 

• 
Michael E. Faherty 
Date: March 21. 1997 

Alan C. Hauelwa.nder 
Dat.e: March 21, 1997 

• 
Dou.&lu H. McCorkindale 
Date: March 21, 1997 

Richard J. Uhl 
Date: March 21, 1997 

"By :Ia/ JO!!IlphjM S Trubck 
Joecphino S. 'l'nlbek 
Attomey·ln·Fact 

By:JeiLowt L Mntom 
LowaL.Muum 
Exec:uuve V~ee Pre1ndent. 
Chief Ftninoal Officer and Clue( 
AdmuU.tratlve Officer 
(pnnopal finanaal officer) 

March 21, 1997 

RaulE. Ceun 
Man:h 21, 199'i 

Jaim A. Eatrada 
March 21. 1997 

Daruel E. OW 
March 21. 1997 

• 
Robe.rt J . Holland, Jr. 
Man:h 2 1. 1997 

• 
Leo J . Thomas 
March 21. 1997 

Manually ~~~pd power~ oC attorney Cor each 
Duector are attached hereto a."'d filed 
herewith p iU"'U&&lt to Rel\&l4tioD 8-K 
Item 60l(b)24 u Exhlhiti-4. 
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FRONTIER CORPORATION 

EXHlBIT INDEX 

Exhtbn 
Number Exhibit Doscripuon 

3. 1 Restated Certificate of 
Incorporation dated 
January 24, 1995 

3.2 Amendment to Restated 
Certificate of Incorporation 
dated April 9, 1995 

3.3 By-Laws 

4.1 Copy of Indenture between 
the Company and Manufacture rs 
Hanover Truat Company, 
Trustee, dated September 1, 
1986 

4.2 Copy of Firat Supplemental 
Indenture to eaid Indenture, 
made by the Company to 
Manufacturers Hanover Trust 
Company, Trustee, dated 
December 1, 1989 

4.3 Copy of 10.46% Non Nerotiable 
Convertible Dobenturo duo 
October 27, 2008 from the 
Company to The Walters Trust 

4.4 Copy of9% Debenture due 
August 15, 2021 

4.5 Copy of Indenture between the 
Company and Chaae Manhattan 
Bank, N.A. dated Auruet 9, 
1995 
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I ncorporn tee! hy refer!! nee 
to Exhjbit 3· 1 to Form 10-1\ 
for the year ended 
December 31. 1995 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 3-2 to Form 10-K 
for the year ended 
December 31. 1995 

Filed herewith 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 4-12 to Form 
10-K for the year ended 
December 31. 1986 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhlbit 4(b) to 
Registration Statement 
33-32035 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 4-14 to Form 
10-K fur the year ended 
December 31. 1988 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 4-16 to Form 
10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 1991 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 4-5 to Form 
10-K for the year ended 
December 31 . 1995 
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FRO>;TIER CORPORATION 

EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exh1bit 
Number Exhibit Description 

10.1 Copy of J oint Venture 
Agreement dated March 9. 1993 
by and between Rochester Tel 
Cellular Holding Corpornuon 
and New York Cellular 
Geographic Scrv1ce Area. Inc. 
together with Exhibit A 
thereto 

10.2 Copy of the Plan for the 
Defe.rral of Directors Fees 

10.3 Copy of the Directors' 
Common Stock Deferred 
Growth Plan 

10.4 Copy of the Restated Management 
Pension Plan 

10.5 Copy of Executive Bonu11 Pion 

10.6 Copy of the Management Stock 
Incentive Plan dated 
April 26, 1995 

10.7 Form of management contra eta 
as amended with each of Mesan. 
Bittner, Maaaaro, Carr and Orogory 

10.8 Executive contract with supporting 
offer Jetter for Mr. Barrett 
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lncorporoted by reference 
to Exhibu 10·13 to Form 
10·1\. for the year undcd 
December 31. 199:.! 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 10·34 to Form 
10·K for the year ended 
December 31, 19!\4 

Incorporated by reference 
l~ Exhibit 10·36 to Form 
10·K for tho year ended 
December 31, 19:;4 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 10·20 to Form 
10·K for tho year ended 
December 31. 1995 

Filed horowith 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 10·23 to Form 
10·K for tho year ended 
December 31. 1995 

Filed berew1th 

Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 10·26 to Form 
10·Q for tho quarter ended 
March 31, 1996 
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FRONTIER CORPORATIOI'\ 

EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibit 

" Number Exhibit Description Reference 

10.9 Executive contract w1th supporting Incorporated by referenCl' 
offer Jetter and note for Mr. Be·nnis to Exh1b11 J0-26 1.0 Form 

10-Q for the quarter ended 
March 31. : 996 

10.10 Restated Directors Incorporated by reference 
Stock Incentive Plan to Exhibit 10-27 to Form 
dated April 24, 1996 lO·Q for the quarter ended 

March 31, 1996 

lU.U IRU Agreement between Qwest Filed herewith 
Communications Corp. and 
Frontier Communications 
International, Inc. dated 
October 18, 1996.(CONFIDENTIAL 
TREATMENT REQUESTED 
FOR CERTAIN PORTIONS 
OF THIS EXHIBIT) 

10.12 Copy of the Restated Supplemental Filed herewith 
Management Pension Plan 

10.13 Copy of the Restated Supplemental Filed herewith 
Retirement Savings Plan 

10.14 Employee Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 10·28 to Form 
10-Q for the quarter ended 
March 31, 1996 

11 Computation of Fully Diluted Filed herewith 
Earnings Per Share 

, 
13.1 Specified portions (pages 14 Filed herewith 

tl:.rougb 87) of the Company's 
Annual Report to shareholders 
for tho year ondl'd December 31, 1996 
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FRONTIER CORPORATION 

EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibit J 

Numbe1 Exhibit Description Reference 

13.2 Report of Ernst & Young LLP Filed herewnh 

21 Subsidiaries of Frontier Filed herewith 
Corporation 

23.1 Consent oflndepe..tdent Filed herewith 
Accountants- Price Waterhouse LLP 

23.2 c~nsentof lndependent Filed herewith 
Accou.ntants • Ernst & Young LLP 

24 Power of Attorney for a Filed herewith 
majority of Directon naming 
Josephine S. Trubek attorney-in-fact 

27 Financial Data Schedule Filed herewith 

99 Proxy Statement for the Filed herewith 
Annual Meeting of Shareowner& 
to be held May 2, 1997 
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JOSEPH P. CLAYTON 
Chief Opt.l'lldDc Ofl'lCier 

• Frontlw Loc.l Servlcealnc. • 
Bklg•..,_• of Senior Executive Team 

Josepb P. Cia )'lOll is President and Chief Operatlna Offtcer of Fromicr Corporation. In this position. he 

is responsible for the day-to-day operation of this S2.S biUioo telecommunications c~ny. In add ilion. 

Mr. Clayton works with Frondcr'• executive ll'Wli,&Cmenl team on the company's vision and stntegic 

d: -ectioo and serves on Fromlcr'a Board of Dl~o!l. 

Prior to this position, Mr. Clayton terved u Executive V .P. of Marketing and Sales for the An~ericas and 

Asia for ThotnJOn Co.nswncr Blectronica, the largest eiCCironica company In the United Stites. During 

his tenure, Mr. Clayton wu responsible for product development, aales and dislributlon of Thomson's 

RCA, ProSca.o and GE bnnds of (OIISUI!IeT electronlcl producu. 

With a bac.kground of more than 24 ywt of ~pericnce in the consumer electronics industry. Mr. Clayton 

has ~erved in nwncrous management positions for RCA, GE and Thomson Including Senior Vice 

President of television division, Vice Prelidenl of video product manageme01 and General Manager of 

Mercbandisina and Market Oeveloprrl$. 

Mr. Clayton holds a muter'a dearce in Marketlng and ManagemenJ from Indiana University In 

BloomlJliton, and is a MIJDI Cum Laude araduate with a bachelor's dearee in Busineu Administration 

and Economk:a from 8d1annlnc ColleJe In Louisville, Kentucky. He Is on the Board of Directors for the 

lndiarupolb Chamber of Commuee, the Dean's Adviaory Board for Indiana University School of 

Business, is former chairman of the CoOIUOier Elec1tonlca Group for the Electrol\lc$ Jodustnes 

Association, and is a trustee of Bellannine College. 



Frontier • Executive BlosA. conl'd. 

JEREMIAII T. CARR • 
Jerry Carr manaaet Frontier Corporatlon'a combined local and Jon& disWlee operations which includes 

34 local exd:lanae companlca, a growina C·LEC or compedtjve local servl~ operaclon and the fiflh 

largesl lona dlsW!Ce operatlo111 in the councry. He alsn ovetKes the Company's audio and vid~ 

confercnclng, cuS'oovor service, provlllonlng, bllllna, call centera and International operations. 

Carr was given responslblllcy for the ule and provisioning of inu:gra1cd communicallons solutions to the 

Frontier Telephone Group In May 1WS,Ieadina the rnanagerocns of34 telephone companies in 13 atates. 

He hu been the acolor executive for the Company'e telephone opcra1lons smce 1992. 

Carr wu prealdenl of Prorller Necwortc Syacms. Inc. from January 1991 to Febn~~ry 1992. In lhis 

capacity. be ~nfipmS the organization and locreucd the focus on lhe mid-to-large cus1omcr markeu. 

Before thai, he was general maoaacr of the New Yorlt Stat.e Region for Tclccommurucadons Service., 

where he was responsible for tbe opera1lon of Frootler Communications lntcnwional Inc .• Fronller 

NetWOrk SystemS, l.oc., and Anixcu-Roc.elcom. He oversaw the creation of Fronlicr Cellular In 1985 and 

served as Its preaideollo 1989. 

Carr joined Rocbcstcr Telephone In 1969. In lhc 1970's, a period of revolutionary change for lhc 

company, Carr chaired the devclopmenr of progranu llw paved the way for cusiOflltr ownerstup.salc-in· 

place. bUI unbunr1lloa. and inside wire sales- and created new revenue opporruniues for the company. 

Carr holds a bachelor'• degree from St. Bonavcn1ure Unlverahy and a nwtcr'a degree In business 

adminbtratlon from the WUllam B. Simon Oradus~ Scbool11 the Unlvenlcy of Rochcater. He serves on 

the Board of the Americ.an Red Crou, the Rodlcltcr VIsitor' a Alaociltloo, !he Unit~ Way of Grc.atcr 

Rochester, and Geva111eatcr. Carr also served as the 1996 United Way area chairman and ~ived the 

Catholic flamUy Center 1997 "Man or the Year• award. 



Frontier - Eaocudvc 8~. c:onr'd. 

ROBERT L. BAilRETJ' 
Encutfve VIce Ptfllllde&A 
Froatfer Netww'k S)'IUIDI mel Senias 

• 
Roben Barrett joined Frolllier In 1996 as Prulckm of Fromier Nerwork Systems and Services, with 

ruponsibUI.ty for all network operations, lnfonnation tedlnology and engineering. In add ilion, he: dlreCI.5 

die dc:vc:lopmenl of a company-wide full Krvice platfonn, c:ornbining nc:lwork, ctucomer service and 

bOling on one lnlqratcd I)'Jlern. Mr. 8arreU Is also responsible for IWO wholly owned ll.lbsidia.ric:s: 

Confer Tech llllemational, the audio and video telc:c:onferencina J.TOUP and UnkUSA, lhe principal 

provider or calllna card and prepa.id ledlnology to Fromier. 

M011 recenlly. Mr. 8anen wu Executive Vice Prealcklll and Chief Tc:c:hnology Officer ac Columbus. 

Ohlo-bucd Bane One Corporation. one of lhe 10 largell bank hold ins companlc:s In che U.S. Uis career 

ac Bane One aiJo Included Krvina u Presldem of Bane One Services Ct>rporacion. tbc: cedlnology 

sublidlary comprbed or Information S)'QemS, bank operalions and convenlons. client Krvicc:s. 

adminiw~c.c servlcca, financial card services and advanced technology. 

Before movina to Bane One, Mr. Barreu wu Senior Vice Presidenl of A11net Communicalions Servlcc:s. 

In !his potkioD, IIC wu In c:lwJe of operations. blll!ni. custoJmer servlc:c. sales suppon. c:nalnc:erlng and 

technology and wu Instrumental in the developmcnc of the: Allnet billing placfonn. rc:cognlz.ed u one or 

the mott flex ible In the ldecommwUcatlons Industry. Before joinlna Allnet , Mr. Barrett wu chalnnan 

and CEO for the information tec:blloloaies and Lelecommunic:ations ll.lbsidiaries of Clark Equlpmc:nt 

Company. Prior 10 jolnina Clark, he worked In lhe lnformat.lon systems aru of General Motors 

Corporation. 

Mr. Barrett holds a blchelor's dc&rc:e from Michigan Sllle Univenity. 



Frontier - Executive 8~. conl'd. 

JOSEPH ENIS 
Tma1urer 

• 
Joe Eni.s was elected IJ'eiSUm of fronder Corporatlon in December 1994. In this position, he ls 

fC$J>OrWble for c:ommen:W banking relat.ionJhlps. capital sltUCture pllMing, risk managc.ment. cash 

managemcn~, pemlon fund management, cues and lona diswlc:e ucdil and collections. 

Mr. Eni.s Joined Fronder In June 1994 as direaor of f1111nce with eighteen years of broad financial 

experience In multi-Industry envii'Oilllletlb. Most recently be was treasurer for National Service Industries 

In Atlanta, Georgia, a llabdng, textile rental and 1pcciahy chemicals company. Prior to that he held the 

treasurer position at Cyclopllndusuies In Piuaburgh, Pennsylvania, a manufactun:r of specialty ateeiJ and 

eunalnwall syaems. He has also held flnlnCials positions at Bid Bud Tractors in Havre, Monuna lllld 11 

J. I. Case Company In Rlclnc, Wisconsin. 

Mr. Eois Is 1 1umma cum laude graduate of the University of Wisconsin with both an M.B.A. and a 

B. B.A. degree In financ:e. He is currently a member of the 1-inancial Executives Institute, the N11 lonal 

A.uoeiatlon of Corponte Treuurer~, and the A&soc:iallon for Corpo1'11te Growth. Mr. Enls servea un the 

board of directors of the Rocbes1er Rehabilitation Center and on the board or Lrusteea or lhe Senea Zoo 

Society. 



Frootier - Executive o1oaraA. candid. • 
JAMES G. DOLE 
Vice Praidtm and CoatroUer 

Jim Dole II vice pretldent and controller (or Frontier Corporation. In thiJ posit ion. he m:tnagea financial 

st.atemeni.S, budgeu, product line, PolL's, credit and collections, and financial accountability for all 

operations. 

Previous. Dole wu vice pretident of lona distance business developmenc for Frontier. In this position, 

be provided fmancial oversiaht of the long diJtance business segmem and directed responsibility for sales 

administration and inlcmational business development. In 1992, Dole became vice president of corporate 

development and direc:tcd Proncier'• acquisition and development program. During hls tenure, Frontier 

posidoocd itself u tbe 51h ~ Jona disunce provider through a series of long distance and enhanced 

services acquisitions In 1995. Dole wu also involved In the corporate strategic planning proceas from 

1994- 1996. 

Dole joined the company In 1986 u pan of the teleeonunu.nications services business plaMing group. and 

became m.anaaer In 1988. In 1990. he wu rwncd financial and human reaoorces director for the group 

overseeing ICCOUilllna. business plannina. human resources and corporate training 3lld development. In 

1991. he wu named vice president of rltllllclaJ and human resources for telecommunications services. A 

year later he wu named corporate bualneaa development direetor, responsible for coordlnaung business 

plannina aetivltlea company-wide, including acquisition activities In regulated and non-regulated areu 

Prior to joining Fronuer, Dole worked In Marine Midland Bank's commercial banking sector. 

Dole earned a bachelors of acience in finance and economics from the State University of New York at 

Albany and a mute.r'a dqrce in business administration from the William E. Simon GraJuate Scllool at 

the University of Rochester. 
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• Fnlada' J..oQI Serricel Ine. 

TECHNICAL CAPABD.JTY • 
Frontier Local Services lnc. is a wboUy owned subsidiary of Froooer Corporation. Frontier Corporation 

(formerly known u Rochester Telephone) provides quality telecommunications services to over two 

million customen throuahout the countr)'. The company lw a proven track record for providing hiah 

quality services and rapollllve customer service. Frontier local Servlcea Inc. (FlSI) pouesses all the 

necessary capabilities 10 operate u a provider of resold services and unbundled elements. 

The eomplfiy Intends to provide lacal exchange urviee in Florida u a reseller of unbundled local loops. 

At some future time, Frontier Local Services Inc:. may deploy network where economies of scale make 

the investmenl prac:tieal. For UDbundJed local loops. the company will use only repuable underlylna 

carriers to enaure that high quality service Ia provided to customera. PLSI lw an extensive knowledge 

of how the c:apabilit~ of an lLEC c:an be used by a CLEC and will be able to take full advanttge of the 

resourus. expeniJe and technical capabUitle) of ill unde.rlylng c:arriera, the Incumbent local exchange 

c:arrien. 

The profiles of key personnel provided In Exhibit Ul of this appllc:allon provide funher evidence of the 

company's tcc:.lmica1 capebllity 10 provide local loCfVices. 
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,,, /:f'"ITJirltJl'"'"··'"' , ,.,.,.,,,. •'PI••~rtumttn "' 1"1') -

IJnJ 1-ov.".l 

• " 't' tt'f~urtr,l.,.,,.,ft,l.ur,l•··""'''t.:'l',., "l'r'·''''",... uf 

( .! ., .. I ,,,,,, "' S I \U ,,,., ,,,,,,., ,, ,, ,, •• ,.,. ,,, I C /'f'l• , .. ,, 

ft••mth~ J l l l\, .. """'"" ur Sl f{ prr shoJ,(' tt•J•utlft l 111 I 'I'H 

( hJn,:r ,, IUH fh" In I fiHICI!. r; '\\(' rl.tn tur H. rmhtJt.t II • 

.Uh.l c.tl r .h _h,JIU ,t):C" uf Jlu· •IJ\I,.•UUIIHIC\ tl t.f\',Ut''· \\ c­

'"~'-C'"fully .lt1fl~tp.1h''J llHI\C ut thr daJn~r' \t.h l,h ... h.apt·d 

uur tlh.lu~tn 11\fr thr p.a'-f f t'\\ )t'.lr<~ tn thr Jr('.h ut rt•J.tul tltutl, 

..unlf'C'tllturt .anJ h'hnult.,:\, .anJ \.\(" t.JrC'tull\ pl.ann rt.J .anJ 

unplrmcruN J ,,, .. ,~\ eu rC"J"Mt\lfu•n thr ,nmr.Jn\ . 

t)ur \U\fulllrh .llh.J \h ,th•'"lli' f\I'Cih' flf lfUIIII IUf '\UHl'\ 1U 

1'-h l..tl'lll)t r~, C llnu \ U\lt UI'CI '-'I\ kC' ~11ft l U»>f'C"IIII\ C" f lh' 

l\o\u \t.l" .a.,:u. "C" lrJ lhr ll.llltut .anJ thC" mJ ,htn tn urvum~o: 

thC' H.ttr..hM.tc--r. '"'"" ,.,,~.,, nurl.("t h• tulf ,umrnutuft rur lu, . .el 

"''''\\", 'l 'r f!C' ' ''m •nurr !hJu ~,,, J"'' ''('llf , ,f llw trt .u1 m.uL r t 

Ill f(u~t. hrt.trr .anJ utf('r J n Jill .lt.ll\ C" \\ ttulr,J I(' Jl\tfl huuun 

t.UJh'J.:\ hn fr'\l'flth I runurr ".I' .11 thr lurc-trum ,,t '"''~ 
01111.~ th.at UJ"'II \Hfiii"C'Uihlll pul\ 1J"' -..lr-.u hn.1n, t.t l l't\ nrllh 

.111d rtk \1\t.'\ " 11lJ'It1) n •, I Ut \ tiiH II Hit tthh '- t ~ oil 111..: 'tt!11f1<t' lllt\ t 

.hh .uu ,,~,., 1t1 tJu- m.u Lt·tpl.h •· 

In 1'11:11,. th,• " "'' uf rht.· IHdut.ll\ " ·'' Jr.I\\U H• .a ,utuf.u 

"''"'lu\utn "hru, .Jtfl·r nr·.trl' ..!~• \ r.t r' ••I ,h· l•.llt.. t . ... ~,_.,, 

r,I\Wd tfW f r lr,HIIIIIIIIIII, ,ti iHII \ \lt I hi<~< 1\,1 \t.lllto.h llh !t'l'kl 

r .11 "' 111.111\ • •f 1111' tdr.l\ ~''"'"' .11 ttl 111 l r • •IH u r \ r.' ttltlltHtt.l" 

I lprn \l~r~r1 I'IJn- rrucnc"·' '" ,h•n~~ rhr •••• ut lllr, unmru 

nh.Jtlnn~ ftlrt'\ rr hl urcmn~ the n.a unn.al m.a rL.rtpiJ\ r r .. lull 

\HIUJ'CCICUUI .anJ rruq.Jen~ \tHI\UIIIC'f\ .1n unrtr\CJl"tHC'd rJn.:,· 

nt duuu· lur thru t.ttnunueu,.u,un .. "'"'""~'' 

I rt•ntttf ".a' rhr ,.,,, tdC"\.ummuru-..o~uun' .. umr.at\\ mthC' 

n.uum tu utte-r \Ut.tunlC'r' rulh llllt'f!r.urJ "''"'C"' nhludlll): 

I11,JI \C'f\lt.C'. lou-.: Jt,t.m~r .1nd "Hdr...., f rwutn rr tl1Jir1\ uHC"' 

ol tltr onh '41111J'·IIItt'' tlut .. ,,.,, lf11·, fill~ tl ton ul "r \ '"'' ' 

t.umhmn.J \\llh .1 \.\nit '-'"~~- ut rnh.an .. I'J "Kt\lt.C'"' nil ·• ""~It" 

111\HI\C" ht I '1'1 ... , \\(' rl.an ... r\p.IIIJ t'Jllhr ..!- mJr l..('f't "litH' 

1\ r .l ltt.lll) uflrr uur tullpu111111t11 llllllltW•Ih'tl •rn 1\f\ 

\'('•• h.u.l tlu· '"'''"J.:hl tu hr••.ult·n ,llltl ''''' tt);riH"II uur l'r'''t'tiH· 

m chc- lnnJot t.Jt,t.Uh . .- m.u"rt .u,,l \\ t" .u~· nu\\ hrmh c.-- .. eJitfe .. lutl 

J' thr fthh l.u~r'l l J \ pru\edrr ut J,m).: Je,IJU~o.C' '\4'"f\l'l" t)ur 

14 lt".al tdrrhunt ,umpJHif'' t.nfln.rl\rh tR•l(' I runucr """" .-t 

thr l.~t)tnt uuJrJ'IC.'ntltnt 1,.., ... 1 "'' h.UlJ.:r ,.unp.uur' '" 1hr n.uum. 

llu' ptu\tJ~ I tuttttC'r .1 U11hJUC' ,.unhJtucuut ut J\\C"I\ ••• ~ ,1 t'\f'C' 

r~fl\r th..u \\C' \o\111 nu\tffi11C" .h t~ htnn""'' ~-..-.u, ''"'''n:.t'" 
I runurr 1\ nu\4 hrm~ fC"\.UJ.tlllle"J lur th ,.:rn\1\ut~ J"fC"C'Ik.t "'thC' 

tdr,ontmunlt. IIWHit. hu'trt"''· \untunu·d J,, nur ..adJ~t~on '" thl" 

\ll.l1 ltH) lmlr\ uc llrlrnchu "' l'l~to 



Wt h.aH· .a tOnJ: hi\tf'f}' uf \ '1\llollil.IMJ.t urpouunUtt"\ olfl\.1 (U'JIIIIJ! 

,.,Juuun' ch.u rr.ar t'Cnrfu .. fur nur .. ~rrctwnc-r,, ,u,unncn .anJ 

l' Hiplu\ rt'\ \\·, .• UC" t.tUIIHft"nl fh o1 1 itOIOK, furw.artJ thr Cl.t\."UUUn 

"' ""' '"~'<'):'"' "'" hoo~t Fmnuer to rhr prrmirr r~nk' nf 

uprr~llnJ: prrform•no;r rn our ondustry. 

All.aruund u'• t.'OO\Hiu.f.awm nf c:ornJ"K"tUI\r \"mnr.an1r~ 

,unumtc-.. l1~h1 tn.lJUr lriC"\.nmmunK<lfiOM cnmp.amt"\ "err 

u·Ju,rd IH tour 1.,,, \f~"1r t:uuutoth mcrttcors and arqul\ltiOn ... In 

'"mr .-.,..,. thr wmhrn~uon o( loc~l and lonll dost~rn.r compJ· 

111C"\"t' Jr-.•s.:m:d cu t.'n•.atr thC' tntrgratrd 'olur•un-. ch..tl l rnnurr 

h.h h<-rn uHC"rln~ \.U\.IcullC'rs fur lt.an. In /;~..c. I runuC"r·, ttr"" 1h 

.. rrununutr' .lfl' ,uuphfu·'\1 h) uur t..tUT1J'I'C."fltt\l" .adv.am.a)t.C .. , 

itllt" t•f tlllh .I irv. J'IJ)C'h U1 thr tnduStt') Coday WUh CXI~IOJ.: 

·""'' ~ro.l cxprrorn,-r on hoth I("" I •nd long dt>tJII<r .,.., ou·. 

\tttull· m.tn)' u( uur utmrrruur' lnhhy l<'l!''l.uur~ JnJ ft)thl 

HI thr "' llUh rn rntrr nr" hu\lnr,\oC"S. \\'"c ~o~frc..J\.1) COJU) th.u 

trwJum. Whcthrr thruu11h our uwn fa~·oliu~ or a• ~ rr-.,llrr. 

I runllrr\ drdr ~trJICJ:) 1nd opportunity u to u>nllnur tn 

r~rund uur mtqtr.ucd ><r•tCr\ '·'I'Jbolotots nauun" hlr .ond 

h: the t".l\lt'\f t.urnpan\ m 1hc nu.lu\tt} tu c.lo hu,mr-~\ \\llh. 

Our l•l\.tlrt·lrphiHw -.ump.~tllt\ h;aH' J u.a .. ~l.; rn.urJ uf rM.rl 

I, Itt f"' t lurm.utu·. wuh HJ"t"r.1tln)t o1.ar~un .;amnn.,.: 1hr tu~tht\1 

lit lh(" lfldtl\1'1• fllt\4" l.'UIU('I..IOIC'\ .IU' .1 \ tt.tf f('"\UUhC" '"' tfll" 

'·''' 1lt rlw ,.,,nplt h ' '·"'~' ttl lr unurr wn tU'" .am.l J'hWtJr .an 

• ''' Ufl,tf "m.tum4.·r IM~· lur rhc t\rJnstun of 1hr Fronurr hro~nc.J. 

f(q:ul.or"r) .han~:r' hJvr ~hu rrsuhc.l on nrw "rrJna o( 

'' \t·nur lur our \.Oitrtrr \C'r\ Krs ,;rnup. A~ tndtf'C"ndrnt luc.al 

crkphnru.· .:nmp.UHt'\ ltH)l. fur ·'" cflilltnf mr.an' tu ttul't the­

fun~ Jhun ... c hu,mc'"· m.m\ n( thrm Jrr loukm~e 10 ,.runurr, .a 

"'""l'~uu H''1 t.tnul1.1r "nh nurLrrmg long drsr:Jncc i«'t\' ten cu 

''' ll\\11 I•"JI \C'f\llt"'\ 4o.U\Iumrn. 

I •••kon~: fnr..Jrd. 1'111~ "'"'"' .t •rH 111 ""''h "' ~~~r 
lurthl•r .hh .uu.t~( 111 ""' t..lp.ll••luu·'· rqtul.atury h«Oum .wd 

du "111d"" ••I ••PI"•nunu~ ru "rc-Jcc rhc mfr.n . .rruc.rurc tu 

"'1'1~'" oh,• ,.:rom rh uf rhr ,nmpdny wdlonw thr future. 

Our firM \..tic' u. 7JitHn 1\ mn\'tnR "' ~•J' m.u L.('t"' to '''r"· 
,u,cumt'n "uh rnurr "•r'hl\lk.-~tcJ triC"\.•,mntuntt. •. llll'"' fle'rJ,. 

()ur '.air~ rcprt.·\C'niJtl\ n .arr fu .... ,J,IOA nn 'rlllll ).! IIC'\\ '-U ' IIHUC'r' 

mHh. h1,:h rnJ (ltnJu'-1\ ~nJ Wn 1\.~, tf'kfuJm,.: 1· 1 \.lr\.Uih • .JJI.) 

.l mJ lnlrrUt't, 11u' \U.It~\ I\ t.I~IJ.:11rt.J IH hc1Jtthlfl1 \.lfC'"\ rnx.Jtu,·· 

U\11), IIKrt'.I\C' 4o.U\hH1lC'f rrtc-n:mn .anJ OIJ\IIJU/4 thr fC'\C'IIUC' 

,.:.ru¥-th rc:nrnu..al HI thr t~rm Our \.tiiHJOurJ ''"U' .ln~J .:rnrh ....... 

nn 'm.all · ru rnrJIUm '"C'd h&hmr'' 'u''''IOfh "''Ill'<' .. umrlr· 

rn.,mct"\.1 h) •~rr.urr u11l1t.uu•n ' ' rtftm..arL.rttnJ:. o~tttnn) J:fiiUf"\ 

and hut..mf'\' JUnncr' ro rr..ad1 '(\<'\.lht. mdlr' \\nhm thh m.ukrc. 

'u..h ~'the ""'~ ·•• hnmr \CW'Ic-nt 

U'r Will f(lduuhlr uur cffun' lll lhr diC"nl '"" '"c' .u,·.t """ 

.ln rmph.hl\ UO J'<'I1C'Cf.lllf1~ tHJI C'\hl111.: h.a\ot" nl U\lllrOC'f'\ lu 

,<'fl rhrm .:~J,Juum.al '"''"f .h.ldrJ \,('r\l"t"' ~tun· .tnJ mor,. 

t.U\Iurnch .ur rn=•tW'IIIII~ lh<' bc-ndu' ut mulurlf" prnJu"h 

o~nd ~n '""' frnm I r•umcr. 

n.(" C'\~U\IUU ••I I IHOIIC"r\ r r n.Ju.r runfuleu Will hr 

hul,h·rrJ h) litH""' no~unnv.tJc fll'<'r nptt, ncl'-'urL., "ht .. h 

wrlf I~ we'll unIt\"-') hl~o.etrnrJruuulw )~t•.tt cnJ 1'-''' ... ftth 

rk"~l ttC'nrr.auun Inn.: Jl\l.lf1"(' nct""'L. " Ill rrn\ •Jr IU.ltt•f 

"U'ltlmrr hC"ndtf\ m rhc:• fprm nl ft~.,:lwr "lu.alu} '\C'H tu· .mJ 

~u.ar.uttrnJ rrl•o~h•Jtt, _., ""'' "'' Jr.trnJtk..lll' re'\Ju,m,.:: uur 

t.U\1\, (l\\OIM)t uur nrcwnrL 'Atlf rc-.ht\.t ,tur tr.ln'fl'l'" "11\h t'' 

.h mu,h J\ ~0 .,., 80 rcru·nc (,1\.rrl tht f..IJltJh t-:'"" "'J.: J<'mJnJI 

fur ht~hrr·h,,ndwu.hh \.C'f\' t"C'\ ''Kh .h J.u.1 .Hhl ''·'"". rrf.H. rhc· 

nrt"'ttrL. ,,lfJ..t ... ,drrJfl• ••ur 'f""IC"C'-J Ct••u.ar~rt "''h ,,,." Wl\h.t.' '· 

•• llu\\. ll' hi \. U \1 ('ffr- 11\C'I) ""IUJ'Io(IC' fur nr" flu,utr"• .mJ \.Ct 

nn• '''"'J•r1h l11r wn o.r n.rlkn•r ,tnll rrlo.oholol\. 

Our \Utt."C'" m chr f'.&\t "' Y.tll .h uur t:u..•J, tur rltl· hlluh· 

rc't '"' tiUt r111plu)t~r~. ~Ahn rmhr.h.t 11111 ••ltiC\. II\t. , .rnJ ,h,\rr 

uur ''"un. \~ \\C' h .. \r ~<('\llntC' ..s rruh ruuuu.tl ,untrJn\, \\ (' 

hJ\' i" UHHJ'Itmrntrd tl\11 CAI\fHI~ ~t.l\lmc,J .11 h ! t"\f"''Ul'lh.tJ 

C""mph~~cc 1c.1m ~ uh .1dduum.al .... LallcJ mJu,cn l''"t ..... ,, .. u.aJ, 

111 rh< .Hr.a' u f \ .. lin. m.ul-.nut~ .... u,lomr r '«' t\1-.t.', nf'f\\llf~ 

0\.&11..1):('111C"OI .lnll rrt.Ju-.1 Jr,rft•p111t"lll l i~Cthtr, \\(' 1\tC" .all 

..JC'Jk..Unl t•• h" U\tnt-: Hll 4o.U\IIIIII<'f rrf('fiiHtn. lt ... lLinJo: tur nrv. 

flt.arJ..rt ••rf'ClrtUIIHIO ht J'lfO\'IJt• ltllf")o:.I .Ur, f 'C I \ t\t"'~>. n p.tudlll).t 

~~ h unurr hr.mJ '" t't•th u ulu••u••l "''''"" .. '·""' ".u ... 

.1HrltfMII1)t lt'\ ('II IH' •tfll\\ lh l ..lf IIIC' '4o.t"'l.\ nf lnlhl\lt\ ,l\Cf,IJ.:C'• 

~nJ <11):1 uolrruo~: thr .Uitormrr 1 .. u1t1 th~l hH Alrr~,h ntJJr 

I runner the triC'\.urnmuru".auun, ~htlk.t" fur null1urh nl ,u,cnuu.·r, 

In \Uill01Jn I runttrr '' \oCIItJI~ r"'htlttmrJ 111 thh r.aprJh 

,h,lOftlll~ m.uL.rt . \l'c 'rrnn~l) hd1n r th.u tft• tru'~>l .tn~l ,null 

J rn.;c J\\.uJrJ "' ''' t~ur ... u,tnrnrr\ .wJ "h.arru\\ "'''' \\ dii'C' 

f('\\>JrJcJ \\llh ••uhr..and•nJ: W'f\h.C' fur uur \U\IU11K'f\ .anJ \Jiuc­

"rt.lltun fur HUt ,h.uru" nrf'\, 

RnnJid I llounrr 

( 'h.zlfnrJtr .md ( /,r/1 ,,., ut11 r• ( )//'• ,., 

I rlm<Jn II. /'IY~ 



lf'\hnulr~) h.s~ .slw.s)-:\ h«n .a f.Un\Cntonc o( 1-rnnucr"• "''' '""' 

ullrrtn~~ I ur nc.uh .a u·ntun. thC' ,-,tn1p.Jn\ h.a' thnu""l .anJ 

t:ttmu h' hdrm~ ,u,h•lfl('h Ju ahr ~me \'C:hc-n (U\.Itltt\C'r' 

lt«.hlh.l ,.,.unput<"r tn ~o.cunpulcr ~o.urnmum..:.auoru. f-ru tt1rr \lo.J\ 

rhcr< '"'h l\()1\ JnJ lnrcrnc1 ""'"<'<'"")·\then 1h<1 rrqmrcJ 

.uJJmun • .\1 J"CIM.Ihtltt). hnnurr f<""('fmJcJ "nh a "1dr r..1n~r 

ut \\ •rcle", ""'" • ~c-.... \\'h.:o thr\ rr\.luc.·~tro morr rh~•rm J.u~J 

tr.llhl111"'"n, t r'mucr \Upplac.-d fr.anlt' rel-ay t«hnoln~t)• 

In I '1'111, hm111cr\ dcfliO) mcn1 uf rn:hnoiOj!y rook •nor her 

m,IIUf lrJI' lurv..ud. In r.snnrr,h•r \\trh Q\\~1 ( mnmuruUII11f1'-, 

oo~n,l U\lfl~ ,t.nc nl rhC" .Jn hlvr hum I u..C"nl TC'\.hnulttJ.:IC"'-. the" 

,.,.uur·"" ~~n "'JO"'r\Ji,llun ut .s ruuun,..Jc. h"'" upClt.. ort"•KL 

( l1hx ,umpl,~h-J, 1h1' n\"f"nrl v.•ll hurJir the '"'JUhdnK"'- ut 

'-'"''II'~ nt't"url , .anJ he thf' (0\) of u•mrw:uwrs. 

I h«.· mulfl •tl ll~. ~{ lNIT~h3\~J llC'IWurk Will offer unrrt,r· 

,t.,·mnl 1dt.tl11lll\ .uhl w1ll rlu111n.uc tlh• ""'"- uf l1hrr htC',I lo ,. 

lm1\l•n.uuh. 1ht" 11("\\ n.:t\uu k "''II tJr.anuu".all) rnh .... c.- l·rcmun\ 

rch . .ut~ro.c un nth.:r \..lfflt"N. ~\lOft ;an C"\.Um.alt"\1 SO co SO .... ""4-t"Ot 

Hllr.lrhr"Cffl ... t~"- Thl\ "'II C.."T('.UC' .In kk~l rbcfurm fur t-runHc-r·, 

totU11111UtJ IU''"'h 
I unhtr C\ldt"fh.l" ul Frunurr\ ,r.w:·••f·lht·.ln lt'\.-hnolott\ .. .an 

~· t1~.1ml m t. nntcrlC"\h lntcm.uu»no~l. thr "omr;anr·) .wd10 ;;~uJ 

\IJn• "unftrt'lllo..ln~ ,.uthadl.lf). C:unfrrT\"\.h hu r«mll) ''f:"nl 

.1n ·'~h·('nll'IH wuh r...;-rr. th..- J .arJnt'(' nJtum.1l ttlcphunc "nm 

,-~.Ill\, IH lllliii\IU"' du• l l f\1 ,UHhO ,unlt:ft:IU.illlt M"f\'U.C' Ill J.ar.an. 

! unh•r lnh .11\u ,num' 11\t of the Kt<j.:IOnolllkll ccunp.antr<t 

) runt1cr\ J4hJn....C'J lf'\hnolttft) \trt'n&;lhctu CUJtOf1"K'T rd.1 

IIHtl,htf" h' cnh.ark.n.l .,,lhnJ: rf.ufurnl ".an U.\t,..c mtcw.arnl 

'\4'(\ I\,., IIIII "'' u hk .. H\tt 11111/C\1, Ill Jcpth ".all III.IO..IKC'Il\COt 

hI'""'· IH 1'11/h I runurr m•itoJ•t•".l"' h•lhng ~y~otcm lur •h 

h'l..·rho11r orc-r.umn' allo\\IOJ.t lh lth..ll w>ni4C' l.U\WIIl('r" tn 

·''""'' h·~1r rhl· h .. ·ndlh uf ~\"'lfmt:, lt,.al .1mllun~ J,,.,r ;ao~o.c un ·' 

• 
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Tn mo11c dOKr to cunomr-n and more attur"-tdy target nr-w 

nw-kcto, Frontier re<>r)l.lnir"td its r.al<i foru mto four ~·rho< 

rcgi01u m 1991>. This new mucturc allo..,. Fronncr to maonr<m1 

II> Cf.Oh<Ulr~lll'C fa«-to>-fa<T s.aJo approxh Woth ·=JI•to•m<doum 

hu>ool<S> cu.aonl<rs wh1lc mo-.ng "up nurkrt" 10 l~rgclla'!l<f 

cu>1omer. with mor< soph,.ricarcd rcquirc111<11r.. Being do>< 

tu the cmtomcr i.s fund.llnt'nt.d to ptovldlng the .crv•~·nhcr­

tht"'\.t1c thllt coh:an{'"t\ t..lJ\IUitl('f luy;~lty and txt~nd-' frooncr\ 

ft'J'IliJnnn fur rudlrnrr. 

I:.J<p~ndmg •nd dovcrsofyon)l ou di>trlbuuon c~nn<l• wtll I'<' 

chc kC':y to fronucr'' 101cm,l1 J4rnwlh, c~tcndrJ moul.:ct \UVUJJtt 

anJ unpuwrJ upn.uu\~ m.;U)tiOS. "or 1nstancc. mulucuhut.JI 
,mumunmr' .anJ t>m.:all ....... ,,~u nctworlu prncnt unique 

oprorruou•c~ for Fronucr w ~apuo~hu on 1ts datnn~ mchc 

m;~tket•nJt Jtr.ltr~tics. 

fronuer " rc.1ir.'hang br)•ontl t raditional teiC'\'"Hmmunl~o.iiii(Hh 

fO ~(t1.1JC'n lh ;..U\Ulnlt'f 1111:!(, lh Q)ttttfl)('"nt With C.abk COmJ'.aO)' 

( u' t nrnmunu.Juun~ 11 1ur.t onr rx..amplc o( how Frontirr f) 

louktn)l h> pro>mHiy partner wnh a vu •cry of ~abl< and urolny 

"IH11(\Jf11n .• fbi'\ noC unl)' hro.&Jt"nt. hrtnttcr"• JnlrthUIIUH 

~.h .mud~. buc .al~• hu1hh u.n tt\r u,mr.an) ' t cxptntx 1n 

hwhlllll~ J \Jnct)' nl 'loC'f\' k.':n lnto .a llmplt poack,agr. 

lntcrn.noon>l <•r•n~tOll will be facthur<d rhrou11h 

the tn>tJIIJiot>n of J ""'"h m rhr Unnrd Kmgdmn, 

Nrw \WU~hlnJ: r.lohur .. rhC"IC' wall \,('(\'('"" I huh 

fttr l'ur.•J'<'.IH n.1ffu. "nd for f.ronut'r'• tnrrma .. 

uun;al ..:onnc<tu.ln) to mnrc than 1 .)0 countrir:t. 

rcducanlt CO\ I\ Jnd •mptO\ tnt; .crvicr. 

f-ront1rr •~ ucih1m)t mnuv.lU\·t hr.and· 

~utldmt: cc-duu~uC'" o~nJ c:rc.,CI\' t' n\ . .ukn•nK 

p.ulnrnh•P" w butld name recog.nnmn 

n>tonnwodr. Onc cxamplc il a prepaid 

<>lhng c~rd p•rmershtp wnh C.11aly.r 

Commum('~tlon• ch:u rnuhC'J tn thC' 

FrwtiiC'r luttu bemtt prom~nr-ntl> dalpiA)ed on 

NA~CAR drov<r Brcn llodrnc'• fll r.ll'< car. 

Titrough prowwu hke rht<. rhc Fronncr l011o 

fluhC\ now llUIIIOOS o( tdt\'1\100 l4ff't"0) 

.anJ .trf"<'.lr'\ Ill thuu~~o.ant.l!> ttf puhJu:,UOf\l. 

Expert Advic• : J ott~ P~~ tN .. .,, ., • .,. ,"+'"• 
t.-(,f~' ~· ••OUI"'d ,~,,.,..,.,,..,.,JQtll tv.-., U..; 

f•~h-'4Mtt'" mo'• t""-" 8Q oH~M "~~..;.. uw fr'QI'\.r­

~ do$~•. ~ C:~ lrf"di!IOJ Mrvt<•\ 10 c~ <ftt•r 

~ When u!Lng from~ thowy ~ Front,. ' t:ta.t .-CNnO 

~ lll'ld Kcownt"'1a co<M-t 10 •••Q" ,,.,~ of lhe•l u ri• ~~ 

....t\at ~'t vetv. tn0\1 u t tl• pe•ton.~~kt•d t.•f¥4' • IMJ r-<•Mt 
from f!OM~ H«•. FOI'Iut.., p.,,onnet \ Pte..d• ''' O.nll>ft 

kvlftn• ckw...n••• t~oew W~v.c•• ~ ·lh fror~to" ~ Y01• (fty 

,.., Suwn &..tton 

Brand ing A Star: _...., ,, ... •'"""'9 ,.._ C""""•'"' 
ron~. Tu •t. 01 tOvt'lli'IIQ ,,.. UMed ~.,_"-' " • ~ ot 
It"' f"••~n C\o!P t•-"' PGA fovr ,t., Cor.., P•WI'I '•Pf•Mm.-d 
FtQt'l,....,....,. \99b ·e;~ on tOUt •\io• 1"\e ~f-ront~, 

lt.O t~ •t\ IN f;nt t~etO"'t c~r .n ~roe• 

WtU'\ a#\ oH~ to cQrnPNt• '' , .... t. ,.,. .,..,.,.,.,, ,..._.,.., "' ,,.,. 

g.m. • t.eJd PevWt H~ • utw.Ne -w-m _,~ f ront,...., • 

4.~ ~...,_tor'~',....~ fronU•• 't 'o9o 
~Of\ tQI.If' 'f'w• higt'P'ohie .. ....,..,')' .. ~ 10 

~ F~' blend ...,.,.~.,.., · NI!On~ 



I • 



l\chind .-·cry "''"""'lui ot~t•n!1Jintm arc f'C'Oplc who uetl at 

wluu rhc)' du. 'hArr"' t.U1unmn \' IJion :a.nd suy (C'K"U5ed on rhr 

l.IHUJ'JOy'& t)hj~l."flY~. 

Froouer u proud to m.JintDin ~n rnvironmenc in which 

dcdkClJttd, commincd f'C'OI'Ic thr.ve. Ev<n with the dtlficulry 

a\Suciotcd "nh mcown~; SIX d1ffem>t comp;~ni"' with compkldy 

J•ffer<nt culture> 1010 • unifltd whole, Froorkr peopl< rtmllincd 

focU><J on the uhinl3tr go•l-bceomint~rhe pr<m~<r provider 

of 1cl~nmmuntc:auons scrvkn. 
TiuouJth chi~ consolid.1unn dfun, •mronant ct»t·uv•ns 

nw.t-..urc' wrrc tmplrmcmcc.l cu 3-t:and.trdru benefits and bu.sincu 

pr.~<1•<<" aero.. the coonp.any. CotnJ'<'n' '""'" and bonus prow10ms 
h3vc btcn ohgntd wnh ovcroll company pt'fformJott. 

DurinJ< the yc>r, • number of .l<tlltd mdunry profa>Jon;;ob 

wcrr rt-tnuc('J ru ~urJllrm"m chr cxu1Ung m;aruagtmcnl rc.am. 

the..- 111duJc cxprll> ' " the artllJ of technology, product 

Jc\'dupmcnt, .. ·usromcr s.crva.cc and ul~. In han. f ronurr'• 

mdu~try,v•dr rrpuc~uon dtilw~ rbumC~ from s.omc of thr 

mo~' \o&luc-J rlC"upJc. In the tdC'~Otnmunt.e:stiOM bur.-in~. 

E .. ·cr) rmployt'c 11., contributor. inili:uing ideas, ex.rcuting 

plan'-<'''•" w:lltng product• and g<lltroting .ales lead• 

thruutth referral prog!•m•. Emplny<d' conrributioru 

cxtmd wdl hcrund the ..:ope of hu<~n<>S •nd 1nto the 

connuwuur" thJt ht)l\1icr ~C'f\'C"), In (;act. 

hnnucr h.t' I'N.·cn ;a lradcr 111 corpo­

rJCc .. ·oluntlo.crhrn .and communiry 

~.vmg for many yc-.u:~~o . 

< 'urmmncd ;lnd rncr~tH(. 

I htnHcr people subscnbc ro 

the nouon rlut lU\'C~ i~ 

C\Cf)Unc·~ 1nh. 

Operation Hope: "'1t.. ...._, '""'' 
..... il"'efloOOt'. ,. tp.<.t,th t1 . , ,. ~ motWtOf ~· 

from • ~•1.-.crou towv" fl0t'!t4f c~t..d 
u- two wuh • ~ fO., 01)11( ,,,.N:J C.,'Y"'V 

,._.,~ crrt.~ .-s-.. ~ . . ... ~~'"~'4 . ,he 
m;.,l'tll'nedo• ~,., pr~ hr f.t.-, rw.t~h 

un -w••tfr • t.Oit"d tt~ ~ (~·, .bt~ty 
tO prOVIOe ·~1 C.C>"'Wh.atiOI'I .n ~ l <tWhOn, ,• 

.....ct tMI ~~n1 Or M< hHI &.fy 

C.trl ng For Our Communities·-, chold .. .. t,.. ._.,.,,, 

~,.,..._. w.-nt tO ~ ~ ~~ 'tMth th,.m f tor\h• ' o ~ (»f'enu 

do""' U...t ~,. <Son.t10rt o4 .o<• fNII '"f'he •r-t..-n ~ p.ren,, 

to ••~ ~t• r~ ~ tn.t.dt lind t.~wt pt~e.nu ITIOI• lltM 

tnd .,...,0 lO ~· 10 U'le.t ~ ... .. :td hn"Y Yond.- of the 

S.•n .. Chlldf.n't tiotpit.al tnd ~ Cet'\l~ f fOI"I~ funa, 
rn.ny crw• tJw .olul-loM 10 ~f.t th. loc• f (on"""' 

Nt..-. tt .., .... , ~ ~·"'M'Il .......... " 
rront*'' ·H~:roN w .. SthOof roct.yl"' progt.-n 

11"1 Rodtnt~. N.., Yat\ In •t.t. tho.rd ) ..... 
lN\ prootatn hil\ IOI.IIth4d U'l• ltv•\ o f 
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Managemel\t's Disc. of Results of Operads 

and Analysis of Financial Condition 

TNliNJOI\oAl- H:JQ!ffll) llf l0111 O&AIIA .. QIIl'S OIKIIUIOfl or II IIIlO Of O,.IIATIONI ANO ANAl 'fill 01 "NAN(IAl CONOIIIOa INOULO 

tf IIAD Ill COIIIIIIIC'fletl W.lM TNI CO-IOAtiO '*AIICIAl JlAI'UIINfl A~O ACCOMrAWYINO IIOnl Of IIOIITIU COirOUTIOII I' INI 

COMrANT' 01 'PIOIIJIII'VOI fl!l THill YIAn 111010 OlC:IMIU Jt , tttt AU. MIUOi tCAl riNAII(IAl DATA PIIIINnO I<AYI IIIII UltAIIO 

fOW '"' POOUMO 09' tllil11tU1". T&AMSAC"ftONt Q fMI tu.t . .... 0 -ICVIJIO .-tctHWOMOVT Ulll A.ltMUU 1'-~lt. I•C.tPt '01 ttiUO.fC,A\ 

"NANC>AI. IUIIU1 COIITAIIIIO NIUIN . .,., II fO'IWAitO lOOKIIoO llf NAflltl Ot ''0"'At0 LOOCU .. ltAfiMINU • ACtUAl IUIIUI MAY 

0""' MAtiiiAllY tiOM TNI tOIICAlll 01 rllO I,ICTIONI riUfllfiO, IOIWUO lOOCINO ITAfi .. IHII All IDINtiPIIO IY IIICII WOI OI At 

' IPICTI,' 'AIIfiOfAfU,• 'IUIIYII,• 'lllflllot.• ••LAlli ' AIIO VAIIAfiOHI 01 1\I(M WOlDt AND l l!"llAI llUUIIOHI fHI COMrA.NY IIIOIYU 

IT1 f'l .... rt IIIC IACfO" IIICliiOI. lilt All HOT \11"'10 tO ~AIIOII IN nil OYliAU l(,OIIIOM1' tMr IIATIIII AIIO rAct 0' TU .. HOIOOICAI 

(MtJCO(, TMI NIIIIIU AND 1111 o• COIUilllOII ItO r.-r1llt'l ... otnt COlA ... II IN LAW l>lfO UOIIIATOrt rOliC1', A.NO T~ IIIC 01 rooo­

UCTI AND UIYICIS ~fl'UIO Ill fMf el*rAII\"1 TAIOIJ MAlCITI ,I-NY rO-UO lOOIINO lf"AnMIHU l lf TMf lftt ANNUAl IIPOil lNOUIO 

II 11'AUIAfl0 IN UCNT (lr lNIU IMro•TAHf tfiC r'I('(OU, 

Strategic O.velopmentl 

Thls )UI-. period olllmlidw .... pc.illoo ... few~ 
'J"be Company condnuet 10 llllb 1M IJIUiiformaboa froal • 
proorlder o( localllld !oat ~ .me. 10 • -..-wick 
~ ol ln&ejiMed -IIDica~ *"'-,. fedual 
T~ tcol1!'96 (dw •tc•J willacallraa 1M 
deregulation o( cbt «leeommunlolrionl illdUArJ llljlj wW aJ.o 
allow and _,.. oddldonal c:ompediOrt to-FtOIIOa .. 
l.>usi- 1M N:r prorids cbt Coooopuy ..-8adbiliry 
and speed 10 Cftfttiaff' ·-w mllba t!MI ~ .. a...,...., 
MR with bundlal tdccoawunlcationt ptGdacq dill ft ol 
Frontier-) l&IJI:f COCDpctJIWI olfrr « _,iiidt .... die ... 
lOr)' flffdom to~·,.,..._ am, • ·c u , 
COIIliJICtiCrd IUaUiic ~ 110 ._ ,-r- illlllf Ia ao 
ioc:reuUI&IY a)mpuitift ..t.:ap.c.. A n ol dw -
nocablc inlriadns followt 

The atnrqk pwdwtt ol and JDCJIIrl wtda !oat dllliloct 
COOipanict thar CICICIImd duriiiii99S,-......, ~ 
in I 996. 11lt Ulddpettd opcurilc .,_..,. ........ froe Gt 

R$U\IC1WU. ol rht ~oat clillucr "'" I- 11oM ... ...... 
and an rdlccted in die rc-ulu o( optn~IIOIII lw die JUl. 

Fronrltr ani!OWDd In Odobef 1916 !hat lr had fOuled~ 

CommunieatlonJ • a parma' Ia da ---ol A S1 billloo 
natioawl.k fiber opcic IIC1WOd; wbidl-- t 6 °PI 1 will be 
die laqp:st .... 6ba- boild in UaiiDd Sr-......,., n. <:.ocap.oy 
wtU mvm ~ ssoo millloa ~ tm to comp. Jtw 
project. Con1ttuaion ~ In Oaobei 1 9f6, 1M Alllllriofial 
S~ Opdal ~ ("SSN!T"I uct' '''" lncm r1 

sp«d and rdlabilhy and II c:.q>iQid 10 rcd.ct die Coalpul)''t 
MfWOtk ITIIIIIIIillioa COIU bcainaiat Ia ~ 1"7. Wllm 
romplfte in I 991, it II plannaldl8t Froa.-. nlnrort Will 
lnrcte:O(Incct Mattr too d!ld. CftCOIIIIIIII_., .-.. u.ooo 
rou« mild and provide eoa.ttot-SONET -• :d•icf· 
TM Company cxp«a tO finance dae pnljG- pdiDaftJy Willi 
cub fronl opcniDOIII and ailon to 'I'CdkaiJI...,BI ddll. 

The Company l:qan ia 6na ~ ol CO!Dpflidw local 
,.,Jcpbonr auvi« 1110 an 1\lt~matl.., Local E="•• <:atriw 
(II·LECJ In the founh quantt ol rm. A. u A·UC. Proader 
,, ~ loc:allff'V~. C'OIIIblned wtda • : .... l!llllt ol 
lona rl$anc:t anc1 .m~ne ptOduca. illcbe ~Yen 0cy 
area. The Coropanr it utiliWit iu owa •Wild! Ia ~ 
wilh ~local raak ~~with Nynu. ~local 
relephOM tervicft 11 an A·LEC II an cffldenuncthocl ol 
e:or~ larp marten an, ca~ on che C0111p_,... 

apaWnce • • pnrndcr ol bundltd rCJ.commuo.cadoo IICrYica. 
1M Company plaAJ to mrtr other new nwtuu either aa • 
ftdllrics baled loc:al ca~r c. as a rCfdlcr ollocalld«ommu· 
nlcadons tnYica iD I 997. 

The R~ ~ Yonr local~ optratloo _. 
f.tly 00111,&ned Ia ~ )'CIIr Iinder the ~ Matiltf P1an. 
The Open Mathe ,... pc'OIIIOtft «kcommu.nbrlom tompfti· 

doo and prt(1tdtcl die Ttkcommunlcatloru AD. ol 1996. Tk 
Company .. RUil aAd who&cMie marlc.tt llwe mnalaed ICJible 
-* prior year, clapiCif tbe ~ diacounl rata oiitrtd 
10 re&dlm ~ 19H. The Comp.ny bdlc--u it will a~adnut 
IJI tuClCCCd Ia ~ madlec and othct C~Dn~pctitin maricm 
provldi111• bundled tt~unlcarlon product 0(1 ooc bill. 

The Company\ pi h to continue 10 develop Itt produm 

ud CUitaGitr but end bwld ~- du1ms Ia 1111" 
IMpllmll aAd fllOII•pU IDoUkeca. wllh tbe Oftftll olljccd~ 

d cxpandl111 ita opcmlona ""* IJne.o!·"""'- bowtdarin. 

Consolidated RHulta of Oper•tlons 

Cantollclaltd rna111CS wtrc Sl.6 billion in ll'H, 1 $4l U 
naillion, or 10.1%,1Krauc owr 199S. Rcftnucttn 1'95 
lnar 1 t $476.1 miWon or U..6% ..- 1!194. Norm..lllcd 
fot purdux acquhltlont, revmuealncrcated 11.8% end 
17.1% in 1996 and lf9S, mpcmwdy. 1M 1.996 IVCIIIIC 

~ ia annbuad co lf'OWd.l in mfflc, iJxn:»cd wla 
Ol'd lllltbtint efJons and die ... _.,. or- proclum 
and CecNra in the ~ cLitance aAd loc:al rdcpbonc llql'l'lmll. 

The cledilw In the nonnallud rnmu. ~ rar• In I 996 
.. ~ 10 1!19$ il J'flndrallr due 10 tbe lllipdoa ol the 
till .. Nk i4q clawD tcn'U oldie Comp.ny\ majOf carrit.r 

- tr- dw ftonnrr llftWOrk IIJ tht fount~ qGII!tr ol 
I!IH ud lowu milk pOWth In odl« aala chann4-lt. The 
normalllcd l'tYGIIIC srowth race ol 17.1" for 199.5 II po~~livc.ly 
ilnpacMd.by &he~ cam. t~ .,.,_ 6Mbllna lo 

--,,.., NonuhJcd lor""""~ ntntl, QliiJ 

ud ~-Sl.l bdlion, $1.7 hilbon, and SU b.tlloa In 
lfK, l99S and 199<4, mp«Uowfy. Tht. multcd m opa•tlaa 
lllcioaw incmlsct of I O.l% alld U4% In 11H and I l'9 S, 
~. OpmrinJ III&IJina -.17.1%, JL6% allCI 19.S% 
cfariat 1"'- 1991 and 19fo4,~WpCC"nulr. The dedmun 
opcradna income arowth and tht ltwJ oii'IWJIIII fc. 1994 
dliOutb l !IH .. priman1)' . NIUk yf the~""-ol tbe 
Conlpaar)J lOCal bwl-np~ by lq cl.i~~&~~Ceo wlllch 
...... tl a JQwu maf'lln than dw local communiallono 
lftlllftJt. The dtcU.. -• alto 1anot1101d by tht 1mpan ol 



~ bi&b powtll throuP .. fOurdl ~ 19H oldie • 

Company\ nulot loiiJ dila8Cr c:wrW - .. wllidl -"d 
ar comperarivdy lo..u ~ chu 6c ,_oldie ~r'll 
businaa, Pwluam CO COCIInCl, d. c-,.a,. piUIIdid dlil ' 
c:ustamer with volume clilc:ouna • Ill uaffic ~ It 111 aazkr, 
mel pace om me peR rwo )'C&I'I. A fWI di+ I g' ol .. impla 
of thit aufOIIIU oo che Compea,.. pcrformaaGt II • pqr 17. 
AdduJon&Uy, aotlllAc. .-.1 end adimbliiUliCJftc:llm ("SGicA., 
lnc:ruKd 1ft thr lana clitaDcr ~ iD dw - quntr ol199'6 
primuil)' IS ~ talilk !11111 --.Ia .... dillll-- c:t...nek 
a.od • btaod advenlsinc JII'OPm !bar .... ~- '11lac 
COJG are ell'pCC'Itd co ~tody lmpetr rwtr~ue and op11111lnl 
inclome In 1991. 

The Com~)' rCICOC'ded • s l' mila clw:ac ill dw focuth 
quamt oll99' co rc:6cct the mollldoll ol an ~rional 
lr&f6c ~" h ~curiaL 111i1 cMrp. wtald! II 
DOC nwu1aJ tO each pf ~ odMr qiMIMty -- reported Ill 

I"'· mlucrd rqMJI'Ied EPS ID lht fowdl qunw by approxJ· 
marcly S.06. lncc:madouiJoat ...,_ emice ila pan oliN 
Company\ ovnall pnldua -. m.a.r priiDarily -"' die 
inWNdonalfona dilaDcc ~ ol odler lq 6ance 
c:anicrL The Computy it eJEPiodal..._..,..,a 10 ,.)t whldl 
could rault m the ~ olla ClOif ~~na~D~Ca lot lmcma· 
riooal ualfic ID ~ 1-. • ' 

Eatnlnp per ahatt were $1..27, S.llllllli Sl.12 lOt dw yean 
coded 19H, I"S and.,.._, lfl 14 Pzhdq!M ialpaa. 
of the nonncu~ adj..,• • llleo Ill ' Wow, on IQCOOIC 

&IIIOUJiftd to S247.1 llllllloa, Utt.711111ioa aod SilO. I mUiiou 
in 19H, 199S •nd 1994 '""'l'~av.t,. ~ pu than; 
cxdudq ~Mea adj• ........ , ~ SI.JO, SUS Mil 11.11 far 
die duft )"eafao in.:- o111 .1~ MillO.$%, fllf .:tivdy. 

Notwearrtng Adfwbe...,. 
ComoUciatai opuatinJraukl lot 1M ,_. l994 DfOIIIh I 9H 
wc.re impetrcd by a n-ber of _,..lldj_ts. Net 
illCOOIC fot m-ytllll. IIOnllalbld lot--illclldi-. 
is fUilU'IWizat 111 1M c:ban ~ aoc1 ... tMc---.. 

(~ .w... """'', ,._ 
.............. , 4) 

Adjutemn~n, net" o# cua: 
Acqllliltlon ttWed aDd odaer 
Gam Oft ... oi­
U.oocatly~o#~ 
~o#u1'earr 

~nna 
Mopdoo ot-_... 

ouncbrck 

Wodc -

1194 

1. MquiJ&uon :.t:: Other 
FI'OilC:Icn open! lot I 9H bdude • 1»4 mWioa 
chatF. on ola cu bctlcfif ol $11.4 lllill,lon. rwularw &om 
~ cww~- ol omala ClDftlpaD}' pallion pb.111 a.od a oar­
dmc dii!JC aiJGCia&oc! with IM Comp,fny't conkrmce caUina 
pnldua UQC. The pmAocl cumil.-lc com.,U. $17.3 millioo 
of tM tocal polf-wt chafF aod it a muir oldie Companfs 
t:lfona IJ) .undantla ptlftNoa beDdiu.. The one-time duiJC 
ueoaated with the Com~)' .. confnml:e canllll produa line 
ISJ3.1 million, Ucr tu) priiJwily tdleaJ an adiUJtJ:Dmt to 

write-off~~ produa dndopmmt COA'J ®tina 
to proj)riaary .oltwarc. 

The Company'II99J Gpm~rillf raub rdloclan Acquisition 
rdated dwp ol $78.8 million, 11ft of an b-.nc cu benefit 
of SJJ.4 milboo, mat is -'ated will! the ~ncqradon o1 dlt 
Comploy's 199S ~ u wdlu tht AJ..C Commuaiat· 
d- Cotpofadon 1·A~) llltf1a' rdaud tQINIIC.taOIICOMJ. 

The -ink~~~ belula: ar o-mber 31, 19H of 521.1 
rnllliccl It ~lr lot redundan1 &cilida curmnly bdna 
~ 

1. Gain on S..le of AHeu 
Ga.io oo ale ol- rd1cca the aalc:t ol the Compey's 
mlnonry in¥UCIIICIH In a Onadlan lona cllitance ClDftlp&ny 
io tm ISS.O miWoo prt-cu p.in, Sl.O mlllloo ahcr tLUS), 

tht aalt ol Omonap County Tc~ Comp~n)' In I"J 
(S4.1 miWoo oon-cuable pift) aod Minot Tcltphoftt 1ft 1994 
($ ll.l million pnr~ plrt, S7.1 minion a flu taltct). 

1 ~Arlr Rtdmnmt oll'>cbt 
In ,,J, .... Coolpu)' tedcancd, throup. tmdc:t olftr, $76.8 
11111t- o1 A.I.CI "' Sc:nJcw Subordiaatat Naco fot m.s 
mWloo. The early ttrimDCDt t'ctllhu' In an f.XtriotdiiiU)' '­
llldYC!ula llluaace ~ ol SS.I mlllioo, on olappllatbk 
lncomi tu.e, o( Sl. 7 nulllon. Ill 1!195, che Company mlmDcd 
lu ouauncfuc 9% dcbc:nnlm ec:hcduled to m.ti\II'C 1ft 1020. 
The Company recorded •n nrtn~otdinary loll of Sl.l mUllon, 
on of applicable iacocnc cua of SL7 millloll. 

4. OIJCOOrinuana of Rq~~~lacory Aceoumma 
Aa • mull of c:ba.aea ill rrplatlotl a.od ~~ CCIIIJPftiiJOn 

In the tdecommWIIcarioot lnduwy, the Com~y dttcOnnnucd 
IN-ol Sea-ol Flll&lldal ~ Sandudt C"FAS") 
No. 71, "Accoundna for the FJfecu of Cmaln "~)'pet of Rcp­
ladoo" at of Sepcanber lO, t!l9S l'ot iu loell communkadon• 
cccnparu... 1bla IIOII'Uf.b, e~nn~orclinary wn~ 101altd s 112.1 

llllllioo, on olappbcable '-cua ol Ul.4 miiJioQ. Thc 
wm.o« wu primarily tdlted to IN rcdlaaloo In ~recorded 

valua ollona lmd rdcpbooc plant -· 
$, Adop11011 of New AHC>Ilnlll'f! ~tancLi n:t. 

Jl,ctulta In 1m rellca • SI1A mllllon pre-cu clurse lot the 
adopdoo of rAS tll, "Mcowldna for chc lmpalrmtnt of 
l.occ·Uvtd A..u aod fot l..ooa·Und Aaam to be ~ 
Of. • Tbt ISidl bdd far cll.poaal ClOCIAsc prindpaDy o( tdcpbone 
••icchkla ..,._ In tht Local Communkldoot lllpJICftl • 

•• a taulc ol the cacral office awhc.h conJOIIdadon proj« . 
• Froodrt adopad PAS II,, • Accownllc lot Conulbuta.. • 

R«dvcd aod Madt," In 5q!ctmhcr oil ,S. PAS I " reqvira 
thai ClDftlpanla R6ea ., a«nnllln cutml& cxpmJU fo( the 

coat of muhl·ycar dllrlrable conctlbutiolll. The cwnlllaclvc 
cffm ol adopt.lna FAS 116 In 199S wat a c:harp of S t.S 
mlUioo,"" of appllablc IIIC:'Oim tuct ol SO.I mlllloo. 

If 
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IC kwdt .,_ It 

an accektaced rate. Allo, u lhla ;1'01 Irs mffic: 

in the founh ~ ol U96, dlerc - • biPcr pcoponloa 
ol&xat DICWOdt a. ...... wO'I:IIJ ~~aw • Nqlllnd rcw"" 
YOIWill ol-- -..11 wried by .... Companfa a«worii 
durin& w1 period. Tht c-p.ny hu impWiiCo!ed IIOIQM 
~ 10 lowu Ia COlt ol- aad ialproft the CUt dfl. 
daley ol ks llftWOI'k. 

SGacA u a pa__,. ol-wr 20.~ ID IJH, 

23.1% In 1995 and 14.0% llll9J4. Thae rcdoakooll u 
a pcrmnap: of RVCRIICI 8ft prindp&lly d~~e 10 ~ 

I'C'I'mllft wichoGt comtpODCIIna CIOA ~ £rom l 9J4 
duOQih the 6nt half oil"'. Tocal )eackwoc IDcreucd In 
tbe aaJcj l4d IDIIkcOoa- In the Jaa ball oll996. The 
irocrcaJe If blwldcd 10 ac:cdaae revmuc lfOW'h ill 1997 
r,_, rhe Olmpany't -o -.... O!ifOIIW'I, Ill ptmlil the 
Company 10 IDOWC "ap _,. .. by lldlmt f'rolldao ecMccs to 

~arFcu-. aod 10.--lela ol-.mac.,IUCb 
u prep&~ • ca.lliat cardt aod fadllde. bated local senka. 
Dcprtciadon and MDOnlucia......., by 111.7 ml11loo 
and $20.2 mimoo dDt primarily eo •~a~pea oldie purdwc 

~cqubiriona lo 19H IIIII 1HJ, 11 1 ~lwei, • 
• OpcratlnaiDcoiDc. ~ • ••nllt ~ coe 

U% and J0.61t. lo 1996 and Itt$, rwpecli¥tly. ()pen tina 
awprwu IU% in 1996, 14.2% lo IHJ and U.!l% iJI 
1!194. The~ ol dw ..tdirioNle.- • "'PPiln IPn 
tt'YCIUW p'O'Wdl aod the- in COlt o( ~ ... pciClaiiJCC 

ol revtnuc bad a ncpthoc bopea Clll 1996 ~ llllllin· 
The Campuy ltllici .... ' laJ _. ..... marp. dlltioJ 
1997•hJcber-leftklft•'il ed,e~aUfiudCOIO 

arc ranoftd ~ ia accworlt IIIII eddilional OS!fta ... clfOm. 
des are lnttOdP<""l!, AuaitiouU,. ~ of die nadonal 
fiba- optic nmwodt II apoc..S eo ,..._ dac eo..-r'l COJt 

IUUCNI'C. Ftoa.dt.- aoddpa• dla uwilltt will bt ...Ja.d u 
tbt ¥lliout fCIIZICOU oldie IIIIWOft ur ClCIIIIFhllll duritlt 
1997 and 1998. 

local COnununlc.MioN s-icM 
Local Commulliadons Scmcct iDduda ft lle~ .local cdt­

phooc opmlionJ 1!1 R~ New YOlk uclme ~ 
Opcratloql. wbldl are _,rued ol 33 Mlepll DIIC .ut.ldiaricl 

In lJ RileS. Afao inducled wid! cbc II c * , New York opera· 

cion are die local JCtYict m'CIIUU IIIIIIIIOdllld UJIII­

smerarcd by Fronocr ~Mtlc,..:- ol' c li ' a comptd­
tlve rcl«omm~ ~' formed aa J._.., 1, 1995, 
w1 prcwldcs an array olllrrfka oo a nallllalit ia dla ~ 

II 

_.~ ql I I Conkqlady, 

the Local C '"' r eabOQI 
Sa:vbl..-.. lndudat 
bodl wiiOiauk IIIII ...U 
local..- ....... led ....... ~ 
New York -me. 
bl~toc=on l1 • 

po&ablliry and taOIII 
c:ulllotra, ... local 
=-·•·k*ri-1 c:ompl• 

- bate bam IIIICatlful 
Ill aa.uk.aiaa - .u-. 
..,.... ..... 10 dleir 
=-: .... , __ b 
1996-1'43.0 millloil, 

1D iacJ'Cuco/$ll.llion Of 3.4%, ftn-utuet f« 199J 

lnauted 2.0% Qvct the priOf yar, orJ ..S% adjl$ina IOf the 
.0. ol Onlonap Counry Ttkphone Company In Marth 
l,S, u4 Mino& Tdrphooc Compuir in Mayt994. 1lncnue 

arowdt iA I 996 •ou d.nm:~ in pan by tllc lrmoduaion of nrw 

pcoclucu t.nd fal\lrea a.nd a ~ demand for JCrYicn in 1hc 

open ma.l'lttt mYironmeru. ~ 1 dltcu.nloa of the: Open Mar~t 
Plan IOf the Rochnte:t< New York market oo pep 16-17, 

Toalacccalincs IOCI'CitCd 1.8% lind rnfnuta oii&M ~ '·""'In l!IH CMf tbt prior rcu Jlcvmuc &r~ in 19!16 tn 

the ~ New Yort mmn wu 3.1 "'· c=oculstrnr with w 
rase ol pwth to 19!15. 1n ~,.),prices bcil1l dwpd boch 1o 

C\lltomcn aod 10 lq ~ compulel f« -litt'VIa 
1111tt bate d.c:liDed over die pal( "'- ynn. nu. u due QOC 

only CO ftllllatol')' ft'CIUUa!ICIID, but 11Jo 10 ~ cocnpnf. 

d<JIIIII tht Companr" larp nwtm. Prica charstd 10 

a&COII)nt and -.. prices charJCd 10 lona dlltancr companln 

111))' connoue co dcct&ac u OO!Dpcdrloa iDcraaa aad rtp}atOfY 
conuolt ate relaxed. 

Ccm and ~ for tht local «NM~W~Icaliom qmmr, 

......tudlne tiOIInalnina dwJa.- S414..s milllon on'"'­
u iaawao/SI. I miiiJon. wllidl wu rdad"Ciy ftaru OOCllf'Ved 
10 I !IllS. The Company contln\lfd 1he mnrallutioo of crnain 

1drnin1Mrujw fuocdons In I !196, rauhlnf In lov.v opcra1i111 
-. Lowwr •dminUtratln ClOICI ftr'e olltct by inautcd CC~a 
fOf die ltochcltu, New York Ide phone opmdaa u a mule of 
bltJm C!ll'pfllla auoaercd widt union contrattllq'Oiiarions. 
'l1lae CGm, whidl Wtrf ineutr'fd In COIIIKCdOI\ with conlract 

nqodadoaa widl Communlcadona ~ ol America, Local 
117'0, "-' qec:clafT 10 C1IJW'r conln\lfd hCh IWidanla o£ 
cwcomcr !limier In the t"'mt of 1 woric stoppap. The con rna 

llC(OCir.clons ~Cll~orntly alan lmpuacoiold the Rodlesru 
COIIl!!UY lmplcmmt.d me runu of Itt final offcr u of April 9, 
I PH. The Union (tied Ullhlt lab« prac:ricc 0010plainn wtth the 
Nltioul Laboc Rda110n1 llotrd (the •NIJlB"). Injww, 
F'100tler RICdTCd • ia.YOta.ble dttmninadon altu review widrin 
tbt alftiC'l' which rcfem aU unfair lab« p111crice clailld thac 
coWd hue impacud the detbndon of impuK. Tht Union 
appdlcd tlltw dccltiona widlln tbt NUlB ud 011 D«emb« l. 
J !IH, tho qmcy I'Cilllndcd die lllllttr bKk 10 ia I'CJion,tJ g(ficr 

10 hold • hearina oa the declaration ol {rnpdc, willie upboldq 
the. ocbcr Ia-and ~ thoR ocher un&IT labor practk¥ 

~ The lftllllldcd l!l)lttf will 10 back 10 hearlna In 
mid·l!l'7, 

Com alid ~ ~ 16.0 million In 1!195 • 
compared to 1!194. 1'llif clecrealc was doe 10 the lab of 
0nme FD Coulwy Ttlcphooc iJI 199S IJid Mloot Ttltphon.t 

In 1!194, or.,q---t.nd- putW!y olltct by 
IDc:nurd Mlbna and ma~ ~ • 

Opmu)na maralv f« tht lAical Communlcadona MJII1C'III 
continue to improft. Opctatlna tl\ll'llnl, excludiQI I"W\\CCUt" 

rnc ilaDI, 1i'a'C J.4.0% in 19H, 313~ 1!1 IHS and D .6" 
In 1994. Thia imptonmmllt rdlcatve of dlt continu na 
lalprowmenr In opent1111 r8idcnclea coupkd with comimnt 
-..,owdL 

Dlari~~t late 1995. man,.._, c:ommimd to a major 
nmdl CllltUOilct.doa plu arIa Rocham TdtpboM Corp. 
ind Frontier Communlcadool ol ~ YOlk •ubaidlarict. 
T1le dlm-ynr plan 10 cooiOildaN heat .Whcha and rtduce 

die~ by CIVet .0" " ptOI«tcd 10 lmpnm ~ 
lfidcJicy IIIII *'* dlf- of mall!tawx:e alld tolcware 
,.... ~ ol '*-bet' ""'die pro,ea Ia ~ u 
~ &ad CWO ho!n ewilchra hate bftSI COCIIOilcbud. The 
Caalpuy II" • • ... dec J1f1¥a Will be eublcandaiJy 
complclll by July I m . , . 

t 
1 
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Corp«.ce ()pet'edcMII ~ 0.. 
Ccwpoft .. ()pcriiOt. ~ ... apl--~~:ur, 
auodatcd wldl • boldlnc COIDplll); ·..-.a .. 
~ corponiC filluce d..-,...._. ,.daea, 
eorponu COIIImlllliatio 001,...• ~ lllli~~mCD 
and businca dt!dCij !( 11lc Oilier~.....,. ... 
Company\ majority otmenbip u.a. Ia cxrwa ..._open· 
rioos and ~ Ncror.rort s,_ (•fNS·I· FNS ..nccc.. 
and lnsulJs ~.,_ lllld •• . , ,. Wife. 
Ia$ opcradolll incluck die Alabula 1tSAt No; .. 81111 No. " ill 
which die Cocnpaty hu a "·s"' a-- an11 ~-· RSA 
No. 10, ln which the, eocnp.ny ~rc4 • 100"- loafttt In 
Matd\199S. 'llUt ltter e.cqultirloa- KColllllad fot at a 
purdtue rraruudoll. Rctulu fot aD ,_,., .,.,_IIOIII'ICIIIrla 
w,.a. ~ rdat'"'Ciy c' 01 • I ' 

In Ocrobcr 1996. die c.c.puy tlpd • dlfiNdft ..,_ 
mctliiO tdJ ID 69.$"- iocetelf iD The AJaa.- a$Aa No, 4 and 
~'-lM.~~toaa e ' apiDoodltealcol 
•a UIIUUl • ...- _ .... ..;,.--.. .... ...,., o1sm. 

Oth.r Income Stalt.Mnt tt.ml 

lnterett~ 
ln!Cftll C'ltJ** ... $43.llllilioo. ill '"'- ....... ol 
SlOA IDi1liol'l or 19..4" flam tm. n.cc , , _.... 
rcdQOCd inlaat flrPC'I* Ia '"' priaMriij •• .-11 ol refi. 
1180QiliPpproximatdy $14() miDioo o/lolit..,.. cWoc durifw 
die third and £ounh quamn ollttS. 11M~ aiao 
utlllud r- cub ..,.,.. ~debt chi a ;curdle,_, 
rnWrina ln alowtr ·~ _.,.. cWoc .,.._ Ia ltH 
than In t99S. rmaut apt11K- ...... iii I"S ... 1~ 
d1 ueiO~botruwU.......-10c sh dleC J nr'r 
one dtii:IUI« pwdwe ecq~•WdOal 

Equity EamlnsP from Uficol ra'lllltld Mel•• lllelleltl 
froooa' Cdlulu Ia a SK--- IIi • .... .....,. Wida 
Bdl AdamidNJ'DCX Mobile Ia .,._ N1w YOlk ..t l'tiiD, 
11lvanla that tall\PIIaffd by die Coalpuy aM Ia Ill' POl 911 ~ 
fot wins tt.e tquirr llldhod ol ~ n.n aMdlod o1 
11«01111doc muklln tk Colapuly'l pc c J 11M n • IMrc ol 
carnin&J bdna refka.ed ia • liaPiiae .._ Wo*.,...... 
U\COIIlt, Froot~U Cdlular.lllhe c:.ampu,'l..,._ ilalcloadi· 
dared wirdtu ln-. 

Equlry tamlrip &om rhc.Compa..,... ........_,In~ 
ptnnerahlpa .me U .O mllllon In t9H, SJ.7lllillloa Ia! ltJS 
and $3.2 mUiion in 1.99-4. The v-ia .qail)' ....,._.. 
I 996 Ia attributable 10 pvwda Ill e> • • a.-, lncn _. -.: 
and lona distance revenue ,..._. &Oadll wiRJail ,.._. 
WPf' offalna oi lciQI dialx:r ICnim • I l'tilller. Ill 1 ~ h ' ., 
a ponlon oldie pvwdall aaribulable 10 dill cxp~...., o1 ' 
Frocmcr CcUular inro ocha area o( New York ..t ~.__ 
~ cultOmct' bue anw.approx.imacdr 46~ and­
&nerntCd 61"' an:r 199.5. Equiry ar1lltiP '"- ....... c...a.w· 
in 1995 were lowu chan~ t.a..- oiMe It • •• ••• 
acquisouon c:o.n. Prior 10 july 1994, tiM CGatj!My\ mmQtl Plld 
~ uaodlrcd with itt Rochc.t« and Udca·~ crlllllar 
p;>rtncnhlpt Ia New York Swe. wltich wm ~ 10 
Prontlc.r Cdlula~t had been fully contOildated. 

lncom•Tu" 
The effective IPX .,.,c in 1996 wu 39.'"-· ~cn1114l.l "-In 
1995 and 36.8% in 199<4. The cflcctive tU .... in 1996 II 
lower chan 199$ < c 10 rbe nondcduct~ble rruwaioft­
Erorn !he Compe.ny'l i99S looa dituncc _,.. -.. ~­
tiona. The 1995 cflcaivc ru ... re 1ncreatc owr 1994 II dial to 
addn10n1l amouno o(IIOIIdcducnba. po6wiJ1 ~doli 
and nondcdualble U1I'WIQ'ion - &om ... eo.ap.oy'llonc 
diJIPIICC lllCf'la' and otha' acqullidolil. 



... f.., Mel Caiplc.l ........ 
,.. Cocapuy lw • II--of fiaa.oc:lnt 'flrbl:· 

cks ID place co-aclequw....., in~ io 
aclic:ipaled cub....._ 11le C 11 p ,_era r ocial paper 
provam~ coulil:w S4SO ..._ ftldlan Wy becbd II, 

• commitud CC~ cndit. I I lp,layl!IH, f('Qndcr 

Corporadoo'l wo ............ cnclir 111-.nt ... 
amc:adcd co IDcraa 1M ...a.bll liM ol cndilco S3SO llli1JYwo. 
The c-paay, dlroiiP lcualllidiu7o R g • liriiJh•• 

• Corp., alto hu a SIOO miDioo ••iGirill li!li Of aid!~. At 
Doc:anber 31, 19H, 101&1 I• row1141t llllit .--a..U.Iile 
Wider It- w- wccndlr-P4U,,IiijoDMd S101.4 
mi.Woe, twpeai..ly. 111 ,d m,,.,, • c.o.,u, ._ a ssoo 
mlWoil uaiwnal tllcll ;cpaadoia SW Wilh m. SEC 
ID Novcmbc:r 1HS, wlllch allowa lot..,..,._ ola COIIIbicia· 
doa olckbt.-. ,. ....... iiiOdl Of-aiCIIrida. 
Prcccedl-y be QNd lot ..-1 CIOIQ 1 pa,_ i1 L U., 
bot liO( llmlud fO, fiuDc:laa ud ~ witllili. ItA 01 
December ) 1, 19H, 110 leCiilia. ..... - ..... . 6 = 

coW.~ 11le Cqa;puft ~a,al- SSt. I 
millioa, SIU lllillioa aod SUI. I..._ • l)e ... Jl, lfH, 

'"sand~~.,.~. n.~• ••m liildt9M 
worldat apc.J arc dll& coD ~ q I ! riDe protn& 

Ar o-t~bcr Jt, 1m, aw 5 • cWM- ldw •• , d ' 
to U.J mil1ioa foe am, su ...., lot .,. ...t s.JO.J 

million foe '"'· o.p.w c1w ~ tm acq • k• 
pcop.m, dw dcbf co cacal apcgl rado • D "•• 311 I"' 
lmpnl\-al 10 39.1~ ... -pared fO 41.0" lillbejlrior ~ ' 
and 41.1% In tj94, he-co illcaac '*"•., wlik:ll­
thc Company\ abiliry m l!liquswl) - ill ~ CGICio 

wu 9.1 rima In 19H ~ 7.6 dlaa Ia I".S..ocU.7 U.S 
In 19,. (excluc!Jna IIOIII'eCUrri.o ctw-p, batt reanl. 

The Company CQIIOa- co carry"' ·--cn6 ....... 
of • A • from 5caDda.rd 8c Poor't, Do(f liild fWp6 Ud Flldl, 

and *AJ" from Moody\. TIM,...-....,_. dow .. dtd a. 
Companyu a mult ollllt _,., wilb ALC lA A.- I,S, 
In tplt1! of dw comblocd cndt7't .. a,....._,._..~ 
the tad~~ c:icod ~ *idl the lllllt ill .. ~,... 
~ rial UIOCiot.ed widlan ~ t., n • oa &he 
- oompc:titiw lo!ll dlllantt ....._, n..it ,__ ,..,._. 
In ~ff~ at Dtccmbct 31, 1994. 

lot~. J*nc aDd cqu.;..-
be approximaccly S.S90 million, 

whldllncWei- aillion for the Compaoy\ 6bc:r opric 

DaW0rt. Abar dJI ~ UIOCiii.IICid wid! chc libcr opdc 

~the tm caplcal JI"'Pnn ft'PiaC1IIJ an ~Dana of 

approximardy m m1lllocl Oftf l "'· J..ry,cly diiC to ifttmla• 

doaal necwork lnmmwnm ova- hl&b clcmhy routa co lowu 
a 8lllpOft c:oa, .,.cm; dndopnloUII COlli co cManc:t lhc bU1ina 
platfona, DltWOftt IJO"ftb and the awttdlillt com ltiOC!accd 
widl che ~ Altmlatiw ~ ~ Curirr (A·I.ECI 
inupttd product offtf'inl, 1M Compan'y aoddpata r1llrlndl18 
IDcaplcal ptOPfll with a _.ru,jNidoa ollncmlall1 atncr11Cd 

eMil from opcndolu and mana~ finaDdnt. 
ID Norrembcr UH, 1M Compuy\ !loud ol Dln\.'ton 

lncnued the quantdy d1fldm4 paid on ClOIIIIIIOil 1todt co 
SO.l17S ceoca pa- ~barr. payabl, Fcbnlaty J, l!)t7, m Ibm­
~ ol record 011 ,Ja.ouary u, 1997. T1lla 1.4% ioc:rcut 
raiRI die a.oruaallad COCDIDOllltodl dl-ridend co SO,I7 ru 
dlare. T1lh lqiiUtlllll the 37lh ~ llil\1.1&1 iocruae 

In che Frandtt dividend • 

New Accounting PronouncetMnts 

Elhaln juuuy I, m 99~, the eo-np&lly adopted FAS I 21, 
• Aecouotillt f« the lmpalnncnt of l.cq·Uved Aucu ro be 
DUpo.d 01. • FAS 121 Rquim tbu ~ lofta·lived ..-co 
and idalri&ab&r ....... be WlURtl down ft) fa!, ..Jue wbm· 
.vcr It" lmpalnnmt I'CVicw indlc:aut that the curyiaa nl11e 

c:annot be mowaed on ao WldlKounted cat.h flow b.&IJ. 1'lw 

- Uo ........ that c:aul.o bil·llved ·-and lclald· 
llablt lnwisiiM ft) be dilpoNd ol be npomd II &1r YUIIC lcle 
alllllt CIC4ft, T1le Compa~~fl adopcjnct ol tllilmodant mulled 
In • -<Uh dwp of SI.O miJJioo (act ol 1 we bentfit of 
.$4.4 ~~ and II ~ IJ 1 Clllllularive dfca of a cbaa&c 
ID --.ldnt priooole. Tbe dwJr I'C1"'ftCCItl dw cumulau~ 
adjl;sanmt mrWnd ~ FAS Ill to~ chc carryu~~ 
- ol cma1n ..a bdcl lot dltJIOI&I• of )&QI&IIY I , I 9'96. 
n--held lor dltpoM1 CIONWt prindpally of tckphonc 
~ cqaipc;lcM iii che Conlpantt Local~ 

Scrrica ap!CIIIIJ e raulr ol..-..n'l W '"" coaunitnlalt, 
In late 1995, 110. Clll\tttl offlciC twlld! CIOCIIOildadoo polta 
primarily II lhc tw-TtlcJ)MM Corp. and Frontier 
~ ol New York tublicllaria. 
~ .. ja&lll)' l, lfH, tbc Coislpuy adopcled the pmori­

iibll of I' AS 123, ·~ fot Scock·e.aed Cocnpe:Nedon. • 

FAS 113 ... blit.hts ~and r~ for ttodi·bated 
.......,. COIIIf*"'Uon plaM. '1'1-. pima iadudt all ~ 

--by •hidl mf*l'Ht recefW! .twa olllock or odltt 
eq1llty ~ ol die tmploycf or the Clllploycr inaan 
llabWtlet co Cltl'*"- In aii!Oonllt basecl on the ~ ol che 
~ cock. Thlt 1111tea~mr cldina a &It value b&Md 

mdod ol_,.... .or 111 ~· ROCt Clfldoa or lilllilat 
cquit)' ""'"-t. b.lt alto allo,n ao m.nq co ccatioue co 

- cornpauadon COliC lot dloec plane ..... tbc lntrinak 
•&IIIC build method ol ~dill~ by .4.PI Opinion 
No. 2S ("API2S")•"'-mriQI for Scoclr 1.-d co 

• Emp&o,cca.. 'Ole eomp..,, deaed to c:oadlwf fO (ollqw til. 
prOYisloN ol APilS and llu pcowkltd the pro lotma cbJdo. 
i11Nt rtqu.lttd II, PAS JU. 
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Business Segment Inf&ation 

Tout Opcmlna Income· 
O.:prmarion and Amo(tlzatlon 
Caphtl Expcndlnua 
lclcllofia.ble Aaal 

Local Communlatlont s.MOIS 
Rncnues: 

Rochaccr, New York Opetaliou 
R .dons 

Toctl Opuadna I~~CC~CM 
~lion and Amordudocl: 

Rocham, New York~ ... 
Rqfoo!J Opaadonl 

Corpom• Oper~lona •nd~r 
Revenues 
Opcnona Lots: 

Opcrtrina Lou Bdcn Acquitldoo R.darcd ud Od!u aw,. 
AcquUitioo Rdttcd ud Od!u 

Toaal Opera rina Lou 
(Xpnciation ud Amoct114don 
Capi!ltl Expenditures 
ldcntlfl.blc A$Kn 

Con10lld.t.d 
Revenues 
Opcnq lnalme: 

Optnrifts lMome Before Acquisition RN!ed IIIII Odlcr 0waa 
A Wsitioo ~laleld &nd Qdwr 

T011l Opcrtrina lnc:omc 
DcpfCCI.etion and Amoniudon 
Capirtl Expcndlrum 
ldcnuRablc Aaal 

125,166 
317,147 
643,013 

s 11,604 
134,034 

(17,340) 
15.760) 

192.551 

102,350 
' 101,342 
s 941.429 

44,297 

(9,519) 
(4,900) 

(14,419) 
4,274 

21,554 
235,711 

lf94 

SJ,OI0,42S 

$ 161,107 

s 161,107 
s 39,lf0 
s 41,668 
s 465.33$ 

S JU.17J s JOS,7J4 
J06,4Sl JOJ,H4. 

s 621,715 s 609,678 

s 10,991 s 76,6SS 
117.190 IOJ,S9S 

s I IO,lSO 

.s.s"" s S9.098 
<tl.nt 49,490 

s 104,419 s 101.,511 
s 73,766 s 60,711 
s H-4,1.;4 S I,IIJJII2 

s <fi ,6.SJ s 47,442 

s 110.174) s ( IS,7JIJ 
(ll,$42) 

s (2.2.116) s (IS,7J I) 
s 3,697 s S,44S 

' 2.0,544 s tt,3S6 I 
s 2.~0,12.0 s 4JI,4n 

$2,1 .. 3,691 S I,U7,.S4S 

s JlS,6l6 

s Jl$,626 
s Ul,JlJ 
s ll l.7JS 
U ,060.m 



Consolidated Stateme& of Income 

y..,. ~ o-abct 31, '"' 
12.575.569 

1,191,U9 
1",9~ 
50,027 · 
41,823 

2.117,685 

s 

• 

117,184 
0 ,175 

4,976 
9,011 
2,344 

500 

360.540 
142.596 

%17,944 

(1.018) 

209,926 
1,111 

201,744 

1f9J 

143,691 

I,Jl7,0SO 
169,70J 
41,46J 

114,ll9 
I 159,461 

114,130 
SJ,ss7 

145,664 
100,196 

s 

s .89 
(.1$) 
(.01 

s .13 

161,669 

... 

,,. 
$1,667,.54$ 

l,ll9,JI7 
ISl,llJ 
49,009 

10,06.) 
.r,tiS 
8;364 

690 

l96,lJl 
109,078 

117 ,2$<1 

s 1.16 

(.04) 

s l .ll 

160,153 

• 



Consolidated Balanc&eets 

Shaleo•••rw· ~. 
Prdcmd llOdc 

~ll, 

eom-aock,pu Yllae Sl.OO, •• 1illd 300,000,000 ~ 
l63,73J,7J3 ...... UI,06J,317 ..... t•9,D4,19S lham 
l1tutd in 1996, 1995, llld I 994 

C.pical in acaa ol par ~u. 
Rctallled .. 

, 

, 
,..,256 

13,191 
J0,349 
30,4t3 

469,2S4 
971,259 
535,979 
245.041 

SUJUIO 

s 32l.S2S 
35,966 
6,253 

34,963 
11,596 

411,103 
67S,CMS 

2,M2 
65,.79 

16US2 
500,196 
315,350 

1.()71,1tf 

147 
11,319 

I"S . - ~~ 

31,449 s 359,3Q9 
9,0<17 

~us 
e;su 
S,1U 

27,3:57 

67J.Il6 
1,03-4,+42 

U1Ml 
130,0.1 .. 

s 2.060,19-4 

s 311,610 s 2 .. 3,-421 
3l,lA7 
1 .. ,.71 

U,d7 .. ,66 
:u, ... l 18,0?0 
..., 61 13,754 

S0-4,201 30$,6'98 
6 18,167 661,5-49 

15,644 98,.217 
st,JIJ -46,001 

1,197,097 1,1 i 1,"'5 

22.7" 22,777 

... ,,2:9-4 
379,404 
397,154 

'- H9,J29 

, .. 7 -
6,511 -

91 1, .. 95 J49,329 

$1,108,591 S1,060,7J4 

• 





Consolidated Sta~A of Shareowners' Equif 

~~oa~uot. Dcc:unbct Ja, a "s 
Ncr~ 
Red ~~~kJIII 
l!xcrdK ~ AOdt .-. 
l'..xadle ~ WUI'&IO 
~ ltoc:k plaa .aMy, - . 
Tu beadit from am::iac 

ol-=lc opciaal 
~ and prdmcd 

s (2,191) 

s 0 

(lO,MI) .,..,. 
s (1 47) 

. 

,._u.......~ -

• 

. 
' 

s (6,511) 

---$ (6,511) 

• 
(4,171) 

diYidcods 
Odlcr 

ll&lanclt, Dec:aDbcr J l, I 9H $(11,Sit) 

(141.416) 

s 3es= I c14n ~ 

Toul 

s n 7,7i; 
110,057 

"' 104,114 
0 

1,607 
lP10 

4,(162 

(11,2.36) 

(60,8UI 
1,7$7 

s 949,..)29 
22.081 

Ill 
(llJ91 
11,.214 
14,3-47 

6'19 

IS,lJl 

(2.211) 

UOO.SOII 
(20,041) 

19,1:9>4 
(l,l l7) 

s !li1 ,49S 
209,926 

(105) 
32,137 

211 
(619) 

41.$31 

(141,416) 
(~l 

$1 ,060.353 





L. 

I" lflil1iotu 
Seven mont1u aiCkd Jwr 3t, 199St 
(WJaudltcdl 
Rc-fmua 
Nctbxomt 

Deccmbct 31, 1994: 
~ua 

Net Income 

3. Purct-. AcqulsltloM end Dlwldturet 
I'll~ Acquitlrioftl 
In March 1996, me Compuly 8QIIIind aSS .,..._ ....,_ 

U71.4 
$ 71.1 

sm .1 
$101.7 

In the New Yoric RSA No.3 Celil!lu ~ ("IUA No. 3"). 
RSA No.3 b a JlfOYide:r ol CliOalar IIIOIIile I lrl' gy Mr'l'icre 
In the New YCY.It Sette IWnl Scmoe .Ar. No. 3. UA No. 3 
mcom~ much of cbc 5oulbcn\ T~~r ~of New lodt Sa~e. 
1M Companr COftuibutllll ia 1n-1a UA No. .l co iajolac 
val~ with Bdl AdanddNyoex Moblt wWC:h .. -q .. d ., 
Frondct CeUular (Note 14). The opcnllina n.llla ~ rtpOCtlld 

UJlna cbc cqulcy mahod ofeccounri• n. Conlpur paid 
S2S.3 lllllllon in caJh f,r t.. luwar Ill RSA No. 3. 

1n Noftmbcr t99.S, die Coalputr acqand Link·VTC, Jac.. 
I"Unk·VTC"),. BoWde., Colando bucd """' c · • a• 
ccmpany apec:illiaina in 'ideci cc w ~ .mea. Tile 
Company paid S 13,4 milf1011 io c.ll lor 1.W' • VTC.w:ludint 
a paymct~r of $4.3 miJllon roade In Jaae ttH'aa a ~~ 
or the Olifin;al ~•m-out ~~. 

In Auaii1C 1 99S, Froodct IICII'IIIncl Sdn ir C s t~ 

rloos, Inc. ("SO") and SO\ IO.t petca11 u-.tla UUUSA 
Colpondon I"UnlcUSA ., tor S130 IDiLon • cu11. sa ~ 
cckcomraunic:ationt ~In die Mw-. UnkUM .....,_ 
.oftware appllcad~ for ttleciommUIIicatlonll coalpiD,_ 

• 
Ou rstttUres • 
In Match I 99S, the Company .,W ·OD«onap C::OU., 
Tcl~hooe Company in Mkhlpn and tt1.ub~Sdiaty, Mldwty 
Ttkpbom Company. 1M * ruulted from dat Compuy .. 
plam to expand In areu ocher than Midllpo'l Uppao f'laiD. 
aula. Thr .. te re.uhcd in t non•tauble pill of 14.1 miiUoO. 
OC' $.0] ptt abare. 

In May 1..99<1, the Comp&Dy complceed die u ol MlDOt 
Tdcphonc ConiP'fty In Minot, North .Daltca Minot TcJi,phoae 
WIJ the Company\ lilly boldina In Norm o.lraa lftd die 
Company liad lWUUcd ill pi'Ot~ lor ..... Ill NMh 
Dakota. The aale raulud In • $7.1 CDi1»oo alter co t'in, Ot: 

$.04 ptt abate. • 

• 

bcal-mmf fot. pooliQa of iotauQ and che coatolodatcd 
6nmdal RlllallctiD haw bml muted for all pcriodt pnor to 
the a(qwldon to ioclode the IICDOUJitS and opaJdcm of A.SL 

Combintd and lePflllr mulrt of flronrict' Qlrporarion, ALC 
ad ASl ~ cbc perioda ~ me rnnwrr W'lft u rollow.: 

. 
~ I A.I.C C:O.bt.cd .. 

$443.1 s lO.l $1,142..4 
s 46.7 s 2..1 s 120.0 

SS67.t Slll 6 ~i,667 .S 

s 64.3 s 13.1 - s 110.1 

• 
On Fdlnwy 2, 1996, the Company acquiftd the ~ 
19.1 pm:mc U~WmC in LinkUSA for S1.J millloo in cat~>. 

In May I 99S, che Colnpany purcb.ued WCT c-'"~ca. 

doaa,~""'- WCT It a ~Uriea-buc4 looa cf~~tai!Cf caulcr 
providloa commtrdal and mkk!lriaJ ttrYic:a ID 4$ Nalct, 

1M eoasp.ny paid apptOxlmamr SIO mlUlon In caJb £or 
all of en. outJW\dlna a~wu of WCl: 

1M Coalpuly paid "s aulllon ill c:uh foe enual ochct 
purdrut K.lllilldoal wlalcb wcte complcud ill I 99S and arc 
lndudeclln the ~udltcd pro ronna muhe. 'fhao putdauc 
acquilidoaa -- Mirlnaota Southml Ctllular 'TtkphoM 
Company CM&rdl lli9SI, ConfctTecb IOIC.m.ulooal,loc. 
(March 199S)'and Eohlncld Tde~nc.ln&:. Uwy 199.5). 
1M~ uuudmd J1f0 liomla rnu!D of opuabCIN 

for the nftht mondl pctlocla mdcd ~btt J I, I 99S and 
1 99<1, pmmt lnfonn.adon at U the Jli.I"MN atq~abltlom had 
oc:Nmd acche bqlnnilla of the pctiocb pmmtcd. The pro , 
,_ ruulta or opa!Adc:::ls Ill providtd for lnfonnadon 
purpoMI only. ,.,. a« "-d \lpclft hiltorical tnformadoa 
wtuch .... a-, ... tad to rdlca !he poobna u; lntrrao wuh 
ALC and ASI, and do nor nec-rily Rft«t the ~~a~~&l mwrs 
that~ NYC pccumd-'" !hey --..rily lndlcad« 
olluturt l'dll!ta ol opendonJ ollhc combined companies. 

.,s .,. 
$2,273,341 S l.JO.S.S I 

$ IJ0i)88 s tS7,7.S6 
s 7,703 s ISO.S.Sll 

s .I J s .91 
$ .OS s .93 



, 

l 

f . ... 
tnYU~mt~U banka; lcpJ lea and od:lcr·-..... 
from me maau wilh Al..C aDd me ASI ~ 1'llrouih a 
combination of aandorl and fora f"C'd!acrione, 1M eo.p.ay 
bas ml:uccd ill n~ of•po,- ill die !oat....._ and 
.~areu.A.ol~31,1"" .. 33...,.,_ 
haw~ been paid S 14.8 miUioo In -.ncr bmcfia 'lilll.ldl .me 
cha'llcd to the rden'C. The I'Cftlllinin& rar.m balaoce of Sll.l 
million is primarily lot redundant &.c:ilida cwrauly bdna 
clecommiaioocd. 

S. ~of~~~ Aa:outltlng Princlpi.­
TM Company cktctmlncd In 199S that FluncW ~ 
Sc:andatd.Board Ster-t No. 71 t•FAS 71•), •AccoUnq 
for rbc EHzca of ~In 1'ypet ol '••IRion, • wu DO loaetr 
app&ablc baa~ 11po11 ~ill r 1 1uion, ~rapid 
ad ... ncantna In cd«ommuokado. redtoDolov and odlu 
facton c:r«li"' cocnpaltlve matbta. 

Aa a result of the diJCOCitiaiWICII ofW 71,"" Company 
m:ord~ • non-<:&lb c:~~tr~ontiaary dr.alp of Sll%.1 aUlloo, 

' 
6. Property, Pl.tnt and l!qulpmettt 

, ..... .... ~Tu Allor>Tu 

blcrmt to tblla'WDI!Iaud 
ckpftclatlon balaocc $(18s.ti) S(11S.4) 

Elimination of odwr ner 
r lat Uabilitics S.l 3.J 

$(JIO.S) S{IIUl_ 

The ldt~~~UDCJ~t of S 115.6 m11llon to ner telepbone plant 
waa ._., beta• ntimated utc:fuJ lo~ aad cltpnciation 
mcdlocla w.orieallr pracribcd by ,..W.ton did - keep peer 
with rbc owrflnoloslcal ~ ill rbc Compuy and difRrcd 
llpifiaunfr &o.a 111oee Ulcd by llllnplallld eadticL 11w d!Kon· 
rinuance of PAS 71 alao uqvlml: rbe Companr ro e!iminacc !or 
finand.l rcponiat rbc tfhcll of any anion• of rqulaf()R that 
hW '*" reocoplud u tt.auJatCIIl' aat.lJ and UabiUtics p~muam 
ro FAS 71. 

• 
Major duaca of propcny, plaDt. and eqaipaliar .... -.iad bdow! 

Land and buildlnp 
l.oal and toJJ Krvica lina 
Central o/flc~ equi~IIWI 
Station equlpnwnr 
Switchina and ~ faalttlel 
Offir:e equ.lpmcnr, fthl&s aad ~ 
Plant Ulldn coatmae:don 

'--: A«umulalld 

" S 106,74S 
761,044 
S81,8l4 
32,183 

330,567 
101,718 

77,091 
1.11S,UJ 
s 111,309 

·~ 
S 103,lJS 

1Sl.J66 
584,434 
33,916 

134,433 
170,094 
36,130 

UC1_176 

SI,Ol-4,4-41 

Ocpr«iadon expcnae wu $146.6 llliiliaa, SUU Qli11loo and $1313 llliWoo for dw yun ~December 3 1, 19961 J99S 

and 1994, rcspecdwly. 

1. Long-Term Debt ' 

l~t~o{doll.n AtD Wll, .,1 .,. 
s 3$,000 S JS,OOO 

~.654 n.o.s 
99,654• 

,, 
1!b04S 

'S,300" S,JOO S,JOO -· 69,78$ 
100,000 ....: 1~000 

105,300 17!t01S 
80,000 

179,000 
120.000 

3,971 
670,101 

J,.$86 
4,966 

5661,549 

f•l Cn!P __,of Lou~ Co - s.r..-,.-.,., ,.._ • _,.,. 
• 1"1 11. oM • • II «~• IIWt ._-_..,_,- l/tlr Oclo6lr Jf. '"' 111 SI CUJ1J ,_,.,__A lt*l of J~ ..... of­

.,.. - "--' (01' _. ,_,. 



--~~~~ . . 
(cJ T11r c-,-, ~ w 46 '*"'lit N-"r 199S "'11 tr-'io<t dxlt ,,.,./trJ bo • -dJMr7lou of SJ.llffii/Jolt, lUI of 

.,,. H ,.,_of If .1 ,.,_ lit I HS. 

t~n.~A •ltMI·~~forwSIO.O.._ o(~-·s."',. ''"s•~~~~.p,~.t,nu 

lfdl/bo. TWo rMIIII,lllltlfi.-JIMIItM 4A-6iy lou o(SS.I...,., lld'O(~ Wu#o(SJ..7 lffll/a k 199.f. • 

(#) t,o ~ IHS ill COrfrr f w .... "-~ o(IM 0,.,.. """'*- l'IPt. 1M~ rltrr.P Ill ~l«r Tll;pbo.u Cotp . 

... 1: I' •,..., '•rt ft ... of 140.0 IOIIfioooo of 1.SI,. Mtdirlm ,. H-._,..,~ 1002. 

(ft Tllr ~- ll'itlll /«<liiW ICIMIIitw SfSO.O ...SO.. ...... .,. ...WW .._,. --"'1 ~ bo!raos•~J• <1r ...,. • ..,..,lllldn 
,._,.o.MAfi ~ ND<K ,.,Jr. IH6.*c-,_,INIII~S1._.,~ .. ~,.,~ C'.puond.ll 

fMPW It ~ • bw""" 41i1M ,., ~ <otirtdo 10 ~ ~.~of <hilt ~ COffthntd ;~ton.,_ ,__..,., or ~~~.vfl.1bf6 ttdU ,..,.. ............ .......~ _,_ 
n- eo.,... I ) ........, Of*~- .--J IiilO"'""""' IHS ...... ~of 10 -·fl"drll ,__., """~ A.wpu 

ZOOO. Tllr ~ -_,u,t., M., IPH 10-1M~ l.w o( _. ,_ USO.O ....ut-10 SJSO.O ...rJit.,. Tllr ~" 

-«1 Mil._ c c e ,.,., r-of .QI P"f«ttl ~ .,_, 001 • #illfn""' llill: ""· JljjM w..mt 001 _, ._ ._bttutl "I'Ofi llH 

~ ,.......,. Olf-tJ ..,,,.uao-.·J ,_ .IJ ~ 
n. c.,....., ....... ., •• ,,,.,~~ eo., .. IIIJnftlllao. ~. O.Jit ...,_ ... ,IU _,-a,,..,... ... 

0« ,..,.,. I Pfo4. Tllr All M 11t tllll6 4 • --.1 116/J.,O ...JJ.. ,_of trtllit ..... - ..,.;IN a I H S 10 - 16. .,_., ilcknll 

.,.. .-- a1 acct... T,._ ~ . .-~ ''*'",.. .....,.., ,... or tt.et 10 s1oo.o lldlBoft. n. ._,_ auriot -~,_.u r«~ of 

' .()1 ~ ,.,.,_, 011 •...,.. co "olilrwrot, ...,.._, 010-'"-'- /lrud 011 ftlllwtH ptwv r~. UIJOl,.., .13 f"'U"l· or 

.__,. ..... 1M-. . 
Tllr .:-,.., M M 11 SSOO.O .,.._ --..1 tl.lf ~ .. ..., fiJ,Il-'. s-Nw f.lt~ Cotot . uoloot,. N-ll#r 199S. TS:u 

filhc "'"'-for*._ of • co•o61 rS.O of lllk-~.nod or_,.,,_.... No -*'>n "-"-' w..N ~:~ o( 

!lorn t If Jl, 1""-., . 
{J) '" ~""" 'AS 101, •olldofocta ...., ,_ v• of l'iftMtMI J~J, ·"'-~a~._,. ,.., ,., (lllr ,,.,.,,of llH kbt • 

...., 001-_.,., .....,.,.10 INc_,.,., (01' 4IH ...,_.,.,-attl r ••"'• ~tin, h 1711.l...UUO... .u COitr{'Ord 10 tiN 

_.,.,. ...,_ o(UI4.1 ......._ 

'"' 
35.~ 
4.0 

(.9) 

16,08 
J,S70) 

19fS 

J S.O"' 
4.0 
1. 1 
(.6) 

(1.4) 
2.4 
I..J 
(.9 ) 

41.1% 

13,116 
(107) 

$109,078 

J .f.O% 
23 . ,, 
(.7) 

(l.l) 

.I 
(.J 

JU% 

j 



,... bal .... 

A.ulcratal dqlrec:iarioa 
Other 
Grot~ 1U bab1lhia 

Dcambq 31, '"' , .. ~of..., 
M:hutrlll ,_,.of Htt#/il ~: 
Ve~~ed btacllt oblipdoa 
Acxwrulated baldic 

Plan - If fair fthw, priawiiJ fixed incomt 

ICC\lridcs llld - .oct 
benefit 

, ... 
s 17,768 

22.915 
110,6113 
(25,4n) 
(11 ,136) 
(4A,906) 
(27,630) 
(10,970) 
(37,832) 

(157,951i 
19,441 

. 

-· 

' 

• 

,,s 
s 81,617 

18,197 
99,984 

(l9,l32) 
t4.S62) 

(45,8+4) 
(19,213) 
( I 1,801) 
(31,163) 

(lSI .lUI 
1J.II7 

(117,918) 
s (17,944) 

9. SetV!ce Ptnalona and e.n.nta 

s 151,069 
17.153 

168,22l 
(3 1,851) 
( 12,955) 
(42,000) 

• ~Company has coouibutofy a.nd nonconcributoty pbM 
ptOriclltlf ~ 5tMtt pauloDJ and analll death bcnmu for 
~u,.u anploJees. ~Company\ proYislofts f« 
IC'mCC pnWone and CftWII dead! bmtf'10 lt'C mnittcd, II 

lcaJlaMIIIUy, to the ~ 
~ majorlq ol r:he Com~nJI'a pcmlon plans hne pbn 
~ that excmiii«W!!u.lattd bcntflt obll&atiON. Tba'e arc 
(cnaln pl.tna, bowtVcr; wllh II«WWI~~ benefic obllpriona 
wblch e:xtftcl plan a-. "J"M folloW\11& ubla au.rnnwiu r:he 
~uncW arus o1 me Companr'a pcn$loo plant and the rtlaud 
lllllOUIIU •!I.e arc primlnly mdudtd Ill • Dduml ud odlu 

-· Ullhc ConiOII<Yud B&!u« Shem.. 

"""" lot •tuc:h f'ldllotwhkh I ........... --*'" loerfio 
~baldill Cl~Qed- .1 Ill 

s 403,077 s 12,693 s.1s.no 
S 42J,055 ' 13,758 $.436.113 

s $493,194 
(14,199) (437,954) 

(14,199! 55,940 
J,2SO (52,3$<4) 

(2,131) 
11,097 

(2,109) (2,109) 

2:5,495 " SH3,7SI) s 9,737 

t 

. , 



Servbc:oat 
lnwelc COlt an ptofaed a....& o b"J 
Acnlal (rmam) to. 011 plaA ._ 
Nd amonharion lAd delanl 
Amount ckle 10 aaaaia-. 
Nc;r pttlodk cc.tbmcM 

YeA~~ E..w Dtwmbcr J I, 

Wds)itccl•wnp dlteoum l'lhl 

Rlrt of ulary lncreatc 
Expcatd rftUm 011 

The Comp.ny't ~~~ poiJcy It liD ..U. ~for 
JKn.&lon baKflta bucd on acruarial """'f'lf'edrt wtaldl n6cr 
the lq·lmD oaNR oE die pmlioo ~- Ho•uoli4 llildlt PA$ 
17, "Em~:a· A<m!!"""' for,_.__ ...... I I I • 

ol tilt pofcaed bmcfit obliprlon ~1 It o ar...t for 
rmancW R"pORJIJI purpo~tt MCI may clitm lroaa rhc -'&~ 
ckttrmination for fundi~~~ due 10 Yal7inl ~ and 
methods ol c:ornputadoa. 

'"' 
$ 6,487 

30,100 
(6),107) 
:!5,713 
21.000 

S26,10S 

s 1.5,494 
s 17,11J 

'"-' 
s J,616 

21,161 
,.,,.,.S) 
J t,07 
. UC)7 

s. il67) 

Tout 

Sl87,74' 
S40l.UJ 

$445,315 
(409,.5631 

JS,.Ill 
(14,157) 

(3,J731 
16,316 
(5,246) 

-=- s 11,161 

.c 

Toul 

$309,'34 
SJ2S,6SJ 

$310,017 
(347,63~ 

n,4JS 
(20,2641 

(l.fl7) 
11,103 
(4,7211 

s 15,34, 

,,. 
s 7,JJ4 

2J,J6.S 
2,2l.J 

(5f,606) 

s (3,1111 

,,. 



, 

i 

I 

r 
I 

r 

I 

~ 

may, ac die die ~r llcDtfit Cornmlau:, 
proridlt ~ ~ bnd upoo frondcr's 
fiii&DCial ruul.cs. !A 1 "S IDCI I 994, die c-pany pnmdcd 
marchlaa c:ontribudont Ill iu -llodt up tO 75 sxrc:ent 
o( pudciplaa' Cllllltriburiont up to Nx ~ ol cr- compen­
Jadon.lM coul QOit rccoplud rOI' all ddlrcd c:onmburion 
plane wu $1.4 miU!c. few 19:H, U .8 mutloo 101' 199$IDCI 
su INWoo 101' 1994. 

10. 1'oibetloement Bwtwfttli Odler'fhei\l"willon• ' 
l'be Company provides h4lth Qn and lite ~ bmtfia tO - ftftpjoyta. Plan .,_ COfiiiiC principally o( life lmuran« 
policla bd _, marht --.,.In ado, tile. PAS 1~ dx Compuy decud to ddet &he rm:~p~lrion o( dw l«'t''ltd obliptlon 

o( SllS million-. pc:riod of twenty yeari Duri. am, d~ot Comi>'IIY ammclcd IIJ heslth ~Rtl ""' plan to DIP the­
ablortxd by t1w Company fot hMida cut llld JUe ~ fot Itt '-'1alnlna unit cmployecs who mire aim ~r 31, 1996. 

The ~(feet ol dill~ wMIO rtdta dieD br 31, IJH' IICQIII!Uced ~ obllpdoll by SIU mdlJon. 

AdciJdonaJJy, dur..4 lfH, lpiCill....._...llmdib wa"C cHmd to ClqUin cmp&a,_ with lS ,ura oltcn'icc or moR wllo were 
altady tMidcid to rcduoed or &I rllioc t bliDa&l IDd wbo \'01-nly --.d dldt -p&oymmc Wltfl dJC Coalptny prior co 

o-nt.cr 31, '"'· Durila•...,. qaa.-olt,.f, TIM Gocnpanr •mmded ill halrlt bctldia plan toa.p die COlt ablorbcd by 

the Company fot heakb ~ _. ... -- fot ia -.~Jat~~lofna unit cmployca wbo rcon: •ftcr Decanbr ~ ~ . 1996. The nfen 
ofthluracnd.mcnr_TD,.._ TIMDecrmbrr 31, lll9.f aCCIImalaced ~obbptloft~ SJ,t million. 

The surua oflhe ;&an. ie • ~ 

Setvlcz ClOit 
~m- on -ulated ,_ __ heM&..,....,..., 
Amortil\ftlon of "-nWocl obllpdoo 

Rmam 011 piau·­
Amomatlon of prior ICn'ICe COlt 

Amonhadon ol piN and'­
IU'III!natlon beoefit 

WciPted IWU'Ip ~ rnt 

Expected renam on plan •­
Rate of aal.try lncraM 
Aautnal rare of lnau.te lo- oiCO'flnd balldlcut belldir.t 

, ,,.. 

I 642 
1.135 
U12 

(457) ,., 
(2.024) 

360 

-

IHJ 

s 73,031 
17.l3S 

• 2.0,127 
$tt0,J9-4 

$,71' 
104,678 
(J9,J36) 

(1,7901 
30,110 

s 33,161 

"'J 
s 947 

1.614 
6,045 

(4611 
391 

(l,7.SII 

S11,771 

s 

116,079 
(109,730) 

,,,003) 
IS ,SOl 

lff4 

s 1,323 

''"' 6,094 
(liJ) 
313 

r704) 

S16,.l77 

Heald! can COlO---.d co dedlea ct~~ I Jly to .!.0% by l~ and chaaltcr. ll ~ llcabh Qn ClOM trcod rata were 

inc:n:ued by- sx•canap poW, dw ~ ~raJICIK bawllr t.c.lth c:a.rc obllptlori •• of o..o..nbe:r 31, am -ld 

maeuc by S7 l millioo while tlta- oldie ..Yk.t a'ld "*"- a111 com~ oldie 111ft~ bmclir a-lth Qn COlt 

for t m woo..~ iocnatc by $.1 aul6oa. 



11. Stodc Option l'tenl Mel Olh•G...-1 

• ~ Compeoy lw AOdt cliriCIOn, - · 
rives ancl.cauiD ~ 'l1lc e-'-.... 6lc all._ • 
the f•lr m.uttt nt~~e o1 «he IIOdt • • me._ • c~w.,... 111c 
opnom upirc ~a~ yean frocn die dllu oldllt paac.. 'l1lc opciOtJt 
vest over a period from ooc 10 w..,..,.. Oprians ~r 
tuucd to ALC Clllpio)ottt arc 'ffttfd In dt* ~ u oldie 
AIJ8Wl 16, 1995 llln'FT date. The_...._ _ _.,., oltham 

Outttand111111 Jamwy l. 1994 
Gnantrd in 1994 
CAncelkd In 199-4 
EJC~rdacd In 1994 

Out~tandina at ~mber 31, 1994 
Grrntcd In 199 S 
CAnc:dkd m 1995 
Exercitcd In 1995 
Ouatancfina It Dccernhu ll, 199S 
Crant<d In 1996 
CA~Ikd in 1996 
EJcctdscd 1n 1m 

The Compeor applies Ac:coundat PriKiplealoud Opia60tJ 
No. 2J, "AClCO'torift& fot Scodt liiMIId 10 E ;lcJUU. • ud 
rdmd lnwprcranoo. in 8CIClCIWIIlftl b kl ...... A : : ' .,. 

no compm .. rion apmte would be 10 ; I=' for lea -*l· 
bucd compmution plans odwr !ban b r-.iald .a.,..,._ 

Durina 1996 me Company adopcecl me dildolrn.....,.. 
men~ of FAS 113, • AO'OI~ fot Stock·laed C0.11~ 1 nloa • 
In ac:cordance wldt FAS 123, dlt Company 1w ~ 110t 
to~ compnuarion COle relata! co etOdl ~ widl 
extfQU prica ..qual co cbe marla prior 11 die dia ol'w·aca 

I( tht Company bad tlcaed co I'CICOIIIiae -· .. -
bucd oo the fair Yalrx ol the opc;oo. ar .,_ elm .. pnaaibed 

OpOoru Oumandlaa 

s 1-$ 3 
$12--$20 
Sll-SJ2 

.. 

• 

which r:., be .,.Atunc~u die execuTive plan lJ lln:Gtrd to 
- pei'Crftc of dw _,bet ol.-1 lha-. 111chldllll treMWy 

t!wu, ol dw Compur\- ttoc:k dunfll •nr calt.ndu 
JCIL 'l1lc lliiJbiDIIIII o11111bet ol .. m which 11111r be putrd 
l8der die Clllpio)ote plu IJ • toul oll-.000.000 thuu om' -a 
10 tear pmod. Thc mulm11111 numbet o( abucs whlda nuy be 
anmcd tm4u tha dim:ton plan t. 1,000,000 aha-_. 

8,.366,499 
3.067,500 

(7U,289) 
•• 81.611) 

s 6JJ 
s 2D.41 
S IIJS 
s 1.2J 
s 7.37 
S2J.17 
SlJ.S:J 
s 7.48 
s 11.2.1 
$30.95 
U8.77 

. s 5.99 
.• ' $25.91 

by FAS 12l,lld lnrorn- and o~ Jl(t share would have 
lxcn rcduc!>d by SS m.n- aJICI S1 million, ot S.OJ arid S.OI 
~arc, ~«,..,.. -w Dec:~mL.-r J '· 1"' w ',s, mpeco 
dwdy. The wclall lid • ..,. fair moe ol opiiOIIa vamcd du~q 
"" ud LHS wcte $1JI ud $7Al r....,...dwly, dcwtmined 
bp cbe BUck~ opdoo vahlatioo model. Thc lollowillf 
Plll!lpdont wen &-sin the model: ~ \/OiabUI'f of 18.4 
pat*lr, ~ dividend yield ol J.O ptm"Ot, and n.lt·frce 
IMaot rata......,. hun S.S peRlr1IC 10 7.0 pm:cnt. Due ro 
die~ Ia •..on. nq-11111 cadi ol t~ plans, the 
~ u-o1 ct. C!pCiaN,.. from s 10 1 Jftl"o Fotmnua 
-~ .. they oc:cur. 



RMrimds.odr.... ' • 
,.,. ~-lOO,QOO .... ol [ Wc•IIIOCk ~ 
u of Decuuer lt; "" uildlrlb ~ ScDdi ._. 
rive PlaA. l1lc .a-......, dlit ... c·Racriaed s.oc~t•l 
Ia wbjeu co !be ri' u ol CIID!Dperfor.uct .,U.. die 
powap ol dale and ~ cmpiop1111nt I'CNrictiont. Pei'Tid· 
pao~~ 111 m. p1u _, •na. wilbcMic - 10 t~wa~. Frooau 
comrnon aodlowr dlrM yetJa. su-aer.• cqulry rdlccu 

unearned ""'"" Ml~ b die •llaliOCIIIIOCk awarded. Duro. 
'"" dtc Coaapuy did DOt.. 5 .• '" 2 ,;, ~ fw 
the mtric:tld .-11 plao.. dlt n..tuS jdDc oldie -lloclt 
at DecaDber 31, I"' wu ~ bdow lhc ftiiUIIS prica. 

Commoo Scodt Wlln8ta 

,... ol Dcambcr J1. '"" wan.-loi- patdaaw nl44,000 
llwa of COIMIOIIICOCII II u.so per &ban - Olittl:andlna. 
'JM~QPitciojUIIttm. AsofOtcembcrJJ,I996, 

12. Preferred Stock 

AI. the s.pedal OICiftU!IIn l)e IMI:I' li'M, FI'OIIIier ..... . 
--~ ....... ol•-daMolp4ilfu•ui 
ltOCk. ..... I .... ol SIOO.OO ... --... 1 ......... 
Oua A PJII,:ned Sclodt. '11111 ct.. ol.ock will ruk jlllllor 10 

thr Olllllllaiw pdutuiiiiOCk • 10 6-'1 r + 1M cllecrlbudotle, 
end upon die Uqllldadocl, dlaeolucloll 01 wltldlfti up of die 
Companr.As ol o.-ber 31, ltH, eo...,_ ol dut dill haw • 
been lttucd. 

On April9, 199$, die loard olDinccon ~. ~ I 
ownm lllhol'taa (dw •JIIM•). 1'1lll Plan PfO"'dee fora 
dlvlcleod dlttributloll Olt _,.. _ ... ...,. ~ ahare ol 
• rlaht to purdlaM OM ooe-hundrcddtol 1 nllll't 01 sm. A ' 

t'?S and s9J4, n A 6,2Jl,OOO 111c1 121,000 warrama '~¥eft • 

tuideo:d. 'J'I. ;,;;z were ltiUtd lo ~ wid! ALC\ 
~end me clllfaax:c buwml the e.- price alld 
dlt fair vai!X o( dlt watTaiiCI ill lhc - ol-- recorded 
u 1 ditcowu on the rdatcd noca and 10 ancreue to QptW In 
tiCal of per value. • 

stodl orrmns 
' In ~bnlary IH4, the Compeny sold j ,4 mtllioo &hares of ita 

CXImiDO!liCock et $42 per.,.,_ In • publk offerinc. As pan of 
che offttina. 2.S million neW pnmary sham Wt~ issued and 
aold dlftctly bF the Company and 2.9 million w.m wm: IOid 
by C FON Corpoouioo, 1 llthn!c!i1ry ol Sprinc Corporadoa. AU 
.tlatt and per than data it prior 10 the Z.fo«-1 ttodl •rtu 
whldl OIX\IITtd In Apnl 1994. 

100,000 
$10,000 

50,000 
s 5,000 

u.soo 
s 4,150 

6,160 
s 616 

2,754 
s 276 
226,101 

S22.61 1 

,,s 

100,000 
SIO,OOO 

so.ooo 
J S,OOO 

so,ooo 
S .S,OOO 

11,,94 
s 1,869 

6,240 
s 624 

SU..769 

' 
,,.. I 

100,000 
SIO,OOO 

SO,OOO 
$ .s,ooo 

so,ooo 
s .s,ooo 

11,04 
s 1,169 

6,320 
s 632 

2.754 
s 276 
227,768 

szz.m 

Jllllloc Panic:lllldna Clue A Preferred Stock. 1M riiJ!a are 
rkwiCNd 10 pro11a lhaRownm In the em11 of an lltlliOiicitcd 
·~ 10 .cqultf Nontkr wtudl die loerd doca-~ • "falr 10 dw .._ lnmal.,.,. ~11 ~ c:xaciAblr 
uadtr canalo ~ 10 pwdt.Hc frooocr c:qmwcw• IIOdr 
11 ooM\111 marbt valut. 

' 

• 
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18. 

1996 F'lnt Quat= 

~~ 
FoatthQuum 
filii Yar 

$111,112 
1U.701 
129.211 
N ,113'• 

ptopal-. wtlich ~ ~ rrpormlu • Wlrdat 
c-lll\lcadcne lane ~ uadec 
Corpornr Opaaioaallld Odlcr. The~ In dllt d:fiDidoo 
of dllt Coalpeaft ....... bu bem made 10 bctr# n&a die 
""'aai"'ICOJII of the IMinala In wbldl frondcr opmcn. 

Rewnua end ales, opcradnt lncomr. drprcdatioo, ~ 
lioa and lcllociBablr- by ~ tqmall arc 1tn forth 
In the ~ ~' Wonn~don on pqe 22. 

- ,/- . - . ' ; 

""'SUn ' 
./ . 

~ldon 
£xrraonliAuy 

._ud Watlm l'rlct 

S• !7,12J•i 
69,206 
73,777 

9,1ZO.. 
1209,916 

o-t.IM £Ilea 

s .40 ., A2 
.45 

. :06 
S1.H"' 

s .32 
.33 
(.11)" 
.36 . -. s ·" 

' •'- S .l.S 
Jl 
.29 

-" .2.9 . $1.16 

I!M1Ilap t¥ Low 

s .35 $33.25 $21.25 
.42 S3U8 $27.7$ 
.45 $31..25 w •• 
.06 S3UI $19.11 

$1.27"' 

s .32 S23.JI $19.1$ 
.33 $2~.13 $19.63 

(.90)"UU3 S13.7S 
.34 $30.00 s~.so 

s .13 

s .21 SU.+4 SlO.l.S 
.33 SU.l$ SlO.II 
.u S24.7j SlUJ 
.19 UU3 U0.$0 

$1.12 

• 

~~~ ,_.....,_ .. , '* ~c~wrpofs.•-.....-,..,.,.,n.J~ 

/SJ I~ ,._.,_«f ·~ ~ .... fi(IJtW.S ..... ~-.... o(I1S.7Ifii/Moi!J. IMW#t ,._ ... ~ ..... o(SI ll.l 
~--..~r-... I _.,,. • ) ... ~ 11 ,..,__.,_j,'""' loll, ,..,.,.,,.,il*o(IJ.IMilliolt/llltll .,.,.,.IU -"-.-....-..-.,a.... ! ' 41 ~ c{ll.S liiJII6A: 



Condensed She-Year .. ancial Statements 
• 

-C ~· ,•• lo _ "e' '· • • J .~ . ' . 
l•JA . ., ......... ,., ..... ~ -. 

. 
r.- ...w o.o-• .,., J l, 1"' "'s 1,. I"J 1"1 ,, , 
~~OI'INC:o. 

~ $2.575.569 Sl,L43,691 S1,667J4S si:4J7,4'18 S1,2S2,l44 $1,120,37$ 

ea.a ud Clii)CI*a • . . " , 2.187,615 J.IJ9,461 1,3-41,919 I,I8S,ill 1,047.393 9Sl,16S 

Opef'8tlng l:ncofiie 
c '· 317.* U4,130 315,62.6 lSI-'37 204,851 )68.210 

lmefeA~ 
, .3.17$ .S3,.SS1 50,216 $6,691 u,l'JJ 6l, IS4 

Odlcr'-'t . :.;\ . 15,1)1 14,"1 20,912 7;1.07 2;1.01 27,905 

w-wra . . ' . •. 1~$96 tOO,IH 109,071 73,J09 33,()9.4 sin• 
lnCOfl'>f Before-~..,. wy ltMN 
~ c:.-.11 .... M.ct of~ . 

217,Mi In Acco.JMIItg ~ 14'1,761 117,254 1U,64'1 107,02$ 10,187 

Extnotdillary l.ma • - (121,208) - (?,490) (1,072) 6,387 

Cumulative cBeaa ol chUla 
ID _._ • _... .;_ - (1,011) (1,477) (7,197) - - -

Consolldeted'"' ~ ~- ·t ·'- 209,926 U,Oil 110,0$7 121,154 10S,9S3 u.J74 

oivldmda on -'- -'IIIDCk .::J . ,.',_.- 1,112 1,191 1,117 1,640 • 4,4'12 J, la9 

IIICOIM Apollelble to Common Stodt ~ .... ' $ 201,7 ... $ 10,.,1 s 171,170 s m,.s l<t s IOI,.SII s 11,385 

Eamrnv- ,r~ c- $Nre: ' 
Primary $ U7 ' .IJ s 1.12 s .71 s .74 s .64 

Flllly Diluced ~ , -~·. s ' 1.27 s .13 s 1. 12 s .71 s .74 s .64 

CONSOIIO,AJW) IAI•NCI..ns 
. ~ ~·' > 

CUrran .-a s ... .z,. S S2J,IJS s 67J,I26 s 1J01,434 $ Jl\2,122 s 170,122 

Pt-opmr, planr ud eqv....._- 971.259 •••,JOt 1,1134,4'11 1,010,135 I,OIS,760 1,07SJ84 

CoodwW and CUitOIIIIf '-t 135,979 J50,011 112,4'12 11S,962 117.271 I 197,201 

DJemd and ocbcr Well . ··~- .: - . a.s.G41 lS4,067 ~·~ 112,014 104JIJ 118,111 

Tocal A*D - l . • ., \ ;:-" 12.221,110 U.tot .. m $2,~0,794 St.'21~S St,&79,'14l $1,66J.019 

Curtmr liabruocs ; .. ~ . • _ ~"" s 411,103 $ S04,101 s 30S,,,. s 2JI,760 s J4'1,Hl s 34'1,974 

Lona·tmn dtbr 675.CM3 ' ! 61t,l67 661J 49 511,707 604,1S7 6U.~ 

Dmrm!lncomc raxa 2.142 IS,6+4 ",217 104.231 104,.S81 113,973 

Deferm:l CIJ11)loyce bmtllo obl;pdoo 65,4'79 SI,38S 46,0()1 16.121 - -
Redeemable prdc:tnd Rock - - - - 9,6$9 61,434 

Sham>WIICtS' cqWry ··-- 1.060.351 Sl ll,49J. 949,3:29 n1,ru '".J" SOJJl9 

Tocal Uabflkla and SbanowQrn'_F..qwlcy t:· 'J IZ.22U20_.__ I:S1.101J92 $1,060,714 St,n i ,.S4S $1,679,743 SI,UI,OU 

OONSOI..IlAJtD ~ 
-~ !c 

OF CASH ROWS 
. 

Opuarin& acriviria , $ Jt5,661 s lu,Gl4 s JOS,"'-5 s 2J2,.ZJJ s 2-4,,76,)- s 1e6,n1 

lnvtstinll ac:dvitia . (JU,926) (S 19,J:m ,.,,70$) (UI,I6J) (1)7,.540) (28J,W1) 

F'UWiclna ICdvlrics - • (61.2~1 Hl4.J41)' 109J1ll (177,401 117,396) 11'm 

N~ (Dccreuc) ~in Cu& and I ,, 

Cub £qulY1ktus s ' (501) s ()17,160) s 3lS,3J9 s (J6,JJJ) s l4.t27 s 1,,, ,0 

-. :: ~- " ". .-.-



' 

r 

I 

I ,. 
. ' 

17. Busln- Segment~....,. • 
.AJ of january 1996, FI'OIIIicreimp!IW -~ ....-r 
•rcponillc to Rflett the pmlcwin·- of IIi rwo major opu­
·aUnc lqllliC1lll, Ions dJawq ad local-ic:edcat •. 
:lltfVIcs. 'Tlll Compay aow ~ ill open~ .-Ia ln 
Wet liCpt1ICI! Loa& Ditwlce ~ .... ' :ackJot ~ 
Local Comm~ Sctwicn ... Corportte o,..-. 
and Other. Tbc Comp.ny'a ~ u.r.t ill rwo wVtlaa 

18. <l1.latterly Data (Una~ • ... . ., ~ · . 
~-· 

:>. • (j ' lacdnlt . 
~... ' ' I· 

(llf u.o.u-ll of~~ ' 

~P'-~ ,_, Opaacq . CcJ,eoli dmd 
I ' 

._ 
[ ~ CU. I 

1996 f .inc Quaner s 655,149 $111,152 

~~ 67o.m 122.701 
669,069 129,211 

.Fourth Quenet 581,072 24,11,.. 
Fill! y~ 1:2.175.169 ,_ SU7,U4 

·~ 

1995 F"anr Quam.'" s 4S9,040 ~.,~ s 11,2.81'" 
ScOOQd Qoamr"' S06,n<l 96,.31+ 

'~ "~ - ,• •, 

. l'uSiuR t , 
£anrinp 8doft . 

Not ~ Matkcl Price 1.- hCftiJ aad 
n.-) o.mw.u ... Eifea Eamhllt KiP Low 

s 57,123•1 s .40 s .35 $33.25 $28.25 
69.206 " .42 .42 SU.38 527.75 
n ,n1 .45 .45 $31.25 , $25.11 

9,120'" . :06 .!)4 $31.18, $19.11 
$209,926 ' $1 .321'1 $1.27• 

s 51,650" 
t ,, s .32 s .32 s 23.38 s 19.2.< 

.sJ,~9 .33 .33 $~.13 s 19.63 
'fblnt Quaner S71,3"' . (7,01)"' 

101:31& 
(137,9J~)Il (. l l)'" { .90)"' $28.63 Sl3.7.S 

' P?:ut!-~- y' 606..).45 SJ,l76 .36 .J.4 5 30.00 U S .SO 
'Fill! Yev ~~ I 2.14J~91 U l-4,2301 s 11,013 ' s .89 s .13 .. 

399,454 , 
--:c ~ -

1m flntQuaner s s 75,961 s J~l'r S.l.S s .ll, $21.44 Sl0.2J 
ScOOQd Quaner . 4l6,767 """ S2.,90J .JJ .Jl $2S.2J $20.81 
Tbird~ .fZl,JOJ 14,SS1 47,~ .1.9 .29 $24.75 $21.63 
Fourda Qua.- . .w)lt . \ U,41' ~ .. m .1.9 .29 S24.0 uo.so 
FaiiYeet • llM?,S.U --:- ,_ Sl2.S~ s liO,OS7 s 1.16 $1.12 . -" 

m IlldtNi. • ""'- ' e .,_..., ,.,.,. • .._,.,. .._, ~ o1 n.o..<~lliolf. f 
m , ....• ,..._-., fi/US.J-. • •,.., of• (ollcu :~:.,WJJ _,., ,,,.....,...._,_....,Form.~,_, of_,.;, ·. 
,_,_,,.,..,.,,..,., ,_,.....," ,.,.,. f1f • --·w..,,...,.., 10 • ~) """'-ulllltii f"'dMn fiN aJ s1-.4 '"nt1o" 
~. ,....,.. ,...,......., .,.. .,.,. ,.. ,_....,.,.. $16.4 ~..,., rNII1ll,.,. _...,bill"''~~. u.. 
,_...,.,.o(l 9Hitw_,_,llt""!...,.,., • If flfl of,__,_..,_,o[.L9H. 
{J)A) ...... of~""' 10M/ of• ,_~...., .. -..,..., • .,..,. fH' ,._ p IJN '1"T. I . , 
(4} I~ • ,.._ ~~ ...,_-., o(U.I ....aoo.. {IIOIUU.,. fl{ SJ.J ~. 

(I}btd~J.,...._ 4 ' 'fwNiiii.I-.,0{$.10'-Sfllilliolf(loqo4iDrJM,pofi1S.1~. 1,..,po6t·ID~.....,. o(IJil.l 
,_ ,.,.,.,,., • ' rtcflfll 'r-., Me C ..,, • pooi•IU __ ..., "* qot 1¥fl\ · li t!{ Mhto( SI.hlillitlll ..W • f1061.1i1Jt 

tal 1' d ulf;a tlWp "'-J 10 ~ • • ~ 'N ~ o/ Jt.S MJJ11o,c. 

(6} 0. ,., ... "* ~ ...... ,., ... ukw/ittlo<t ~ -Pot4 ........ ,_ 



Condensed six-Year Lcial Statements 

•' 
.. . . 

'" ,.__. o( JciWt. GUI'f,.,,..,. 4M ,~ 
. 

Ynn Elided D•caJII>or .U . " '~ 1996 lf9S ,,.. tnl 1"1 '· tnf 

COHSOIJIW10 l'fATIU8n1 OIINCOMI ·, • 
SZ,575,569 $1,143,6!11 SI,667,54S SI;07,448 St,l..Sl.,U4 $1,110,.37S 

Revalues 
eo-and .. ' :'! - .~ 2.117,615 1..UM61 1.341.919 I,IIS,III I 047,.393 9.sit6S 

Opef"'rttng Income ~j 
. 317,1M 214,130 31S,6U 1SI,637 104,1SI )61,210 

lourat ClqiCIIIC . , U ,17S .U,U7 SO,lJ6 $6,691 U.933 63,1S4 

Other'- 15,131 I4J'I 10,911 7,107 1,101 l 7JOS . 
1.-l&lla ' .. (' 142,596 lOOJM 109,071 7J,S()9 33.094 sim 
Income S.fote btr8a dlntiiJ tt.iM ...... 
~~Effect of~ . 
In AcQ~W~ting PrW:Iplea 21?,9U 144,761 117,154 111,644 107,025 10,117 

Exmordmuy ltmt I - (121,1081 - (7,490) (1,072) 6,)8-7 

Cwnubdvt dhal o( cbup 
in accoumi. . -·· _. :. C&.011) u.•m (7,191) - - -

Con•etldated Net lnl:otlw . . • ·' 109,9%6 U.OIJ 110,057 111,1S4 IOSJSl 16.574 

OIYidetldl oa .1 . ~~ . ;.J-.. • 1,tll 1,191 1,117 1,~ • 4,442 5.119 . 
Income Allplkail'J 10 c:- SWck ' s 201.744 s W,llll $ 171.170 $ 119,514 $ IOI,Sil $ 11.315 

~Perc-. saw.:~- ' -~; .. 
Primary s 1.27 s .IJ s \ 1.11 s .78 s .74 $ .6-4 
FuUl OUuted · -~ .. ;-~ · s 1.27 $ .JJ s 1.11 s .78 s . 

.74 s .64 

COffSOl.IOAJID IWANal..al 
' '>', 

Cwmlraacu s 469,U. s J2J,I3S s 67.3,116 s '.303.4)4 $ .302,122 s 170.121 

Po open), plaor aod ~ • 971.259 111,)09 1,1734,+U I,GIO,IJS I,OIJ,760 1,07S..SI-4 
Cood-orill and <WWitt .,_ m,m SSO,OI1 lll,441 ltSJQ 117,171 I 197,101 

Dclcmdaod~ . 241,041 154,067 UO,GI4 lll,014 104JI3 111,112 

Tocal AMCIJ ' . -~ '-- \', _. . 52.221,520 Sl,IOI,S92 $).,060,794 Sl,7li,S4S $1,679,743 $1,661,019 

Cwmlr llabllides • ''··~if' ·~ s 411.101 s $04,201 s l0$,6!11 s 291,760 s .344,Hl ' .344,.974 
l..oQa-mm «be 675,0Q 611,167 66JJ49 511,707 604,157 636,099 

Dcfr:n-cd lnco~ wca ' 2,542 IS,~ 91,.117 104,2Jl tOot,m 113,973 

Dcfemd m~pl01t'f bmefib oblipdon 65,479 .SI.JIS .U,OOI 16,121 - -
Rtd«mabk pte(eued IIDCk - - - - 9,659 62,4.34 
$1\1,_,... eqWiy ' , - ,. '· 1,CNC).S5l llll,49S ,..,.Jlf n1.m 616,)" .SOJ.SJ!I 

Total Uabilicia Uld .,__... 1!40irJ \\ 12,221,520 Sl,I08.S9l $2,060,794 S1,7li,S4S $1,679,743 SI,UI,Oill 

COHSOUOA1'IO ~ 
. 

OICASHRDWS 
~ 

Opera tine acdvida I 
s lt$,661 s Jl6,014 s JOS,46S s 19l,l.33 s 249,7'-l- s 1U.n1 

lnvetdnj activitb . c»J,926) (S I9,J37) (19,70SI (ISt,l'-51 (137,5401 (Ul,607) 

F'onand"ll activida -; I • (62,2)6) (U4,S471 109;s79 un,4011 111~U61 116,579 

Net (D«ru~) lnc:teue lo Cash and ':f . 
Cub f4uivalaua - s (501) s (327,160) $ 31S.J39 s IJ6.JJJI s 24,827 s 19,74) 

t- ''• - . ~ 



Financial and Operanl StatiStics for Six Years. 
_. ._ - - - . 

~ 
DdiM. "' doy .. -~,. ~..,., ~ . 

. 
Yurt udtd Occanbe:r 31, .• '· <.' '• ·~ K'' '"' :. . ,,s· IH4 anJ 11111 .,. 
Curmu ra~ 

. • 1.12 1.04 2.20 1.04 .18 .79 •• 
Prc·W inmut CO'tCBif 1.141 l .h 6.Sx 4 .. b J.C)x • 3.11C 

Toal cklx ' 681.296 $633,7.38 ' uu.su $586,669 $694,103 $737,6l9 

~bcrauo 39.1% 41.0.. 41.l% 44.6'% 51.6% SU% 
Common~· equity $1 ,0~7.742 S818.7U S9U,.SS2 $704.,..0 $S93,.S64 $410,716 

Rate ol rerum on •ftrllllt- cquiq"' ZS.SY. 24,0% 1 1.9'% 19A% 18.9% 19.3'% 

Consmx:rloa >; s 310,102 SIQ,S?S SIIJ,73S $123,142 $137,066 Sllli,On 

Pcrttnt of fundi .,mon~ted lntMI&Ii1 ~ lSO" 216% '"" 14S"I(, I 17" 

Common shares 011mancllf11 mel ol ydr• 163.725 UI,OS7 149,194 141,542 111,935 109,798 

A~ra&e COIDIIliOII Wm 01-nda .. • , .. ,on 161,669 160,353 IS3,lJO 136,110 127,617 

TOt81 number of commoo. tha11011_.. 30,206 26,~37 14,608 l.1,840 2.1,j20 2'1 ,376 

M.trlcct prict per - elwe. . . 
Hlab s 33.31 s 30.00 s 2S.l.S s 2S. Il s 17.11 s 17.00 

Low s 19.11 s 19.2S s l0.1.S s 17.J2 s 14.$7 s 13.00 

Endoi)'Qr :. .J I •22.63 I 30.00 s 11.13 s U.S7 $ 17.11 s 16.07 

Di,idcndJ dcdated p« CC IN• 011 ~ - I ;ass s .us s .Its s .79S s .775 s .755 

Oiridcncla Pilei ptr coramoo ~batt s .ISO $ ,IJO s .lUi s .7~ $ .no s .750 
DiYidcnd • ..... .. ol rat ~ . '· 3.1% 1.1% 3.9% 3.6'% 4.4'% 4.8'% 

Per«nt tO toW rcVawa: li' ,-,,, .. , .. ' .... _,.,. ' < " . ' , . . -

Net Rcwnucs:' 
Lon& Dimancr ~ Sttrioel 71% 69" 6 1% SS% 51,_ Sl " 
Local ComtnunJc,.;tioot ~ 2~ 29% 37" I• 41 " 45'% 4S% 

Other ~ 2" 2" 4% 4'% 4% 

Opu~dna Ma,..W "' 
Lon& Disa.oct Com·lllica~ 5cmca 1~ 14" 16'% IJ% 10'% 7% 
Local Convnanlcadons Stmca 34" 31" 30" 27% 2J"- 26" 
Coruolidate.d c ' • 0 17% 17" 20'Ko 18" 16'% u" 
A~Unttln~ 

' 1'.1-l' 
512,119 514,630 501,111 492.511 418,986 473,391 

Accrss line. in ~~~~ w .•sa 426,245 AI6,Jl7 42J,111 407,415 394,513 

TOtal a=f' linn in ~ , , • t_. 975,642 9S0,87.S 918,131 917,640 196,401 867,904 

Emplo)'ftS! . - • • . . ' ~ 

l..ofla DiiWI« Commwllcadont 5ctYioet .. 37. 4,20J 1,647 1,371 2,280 1,141 

Loc:al Commwucationa Sm1crt 1,701 l,959 3,1S6 3,444 31885 J,91S 

Other ' ' - -oc w 675 J69 2Jll 196 316 

Toral anploytCS ~···- 'rt ·;t: 7,900 7,137 6,172 6,0 • .- --1>,461 6,372 

Local Communkati0111 SuViccil npn~ ol-1 
1,0U,602 C.rricr aca"M mlnura-11\wtmrc:• 2.'21,717 2,272,194 1,079,328 1,9 11,Sll 1,569,309 

Carriu aco:c:ss mlnurn-lnlramte• .• , 1.177 ..2'9 117S9,.42J 1,763,871 1$64,.261 1,439,983 1,173,685 

Toal caniu accna mlnuta• '.~ 4.29f.OJ6 4.031,7)9 J,l43,199 3,679,864 J,J.Sl,.SI4 1,741,994 

Lona Disunce minucc.of we• 11,695,536 IO,OU,777 6,216,912 4,614,911 3,909,6U 1,868,.S4.S 



~~ 
Paaicia C. S~~non" 
~"-Eif•iNi~• 
X- Corp., 4 1W ( )II of f1/(b 
,.,...,... ..... If A~ 
1M« 199(). . 
ll.onalcl L. BinDa' 

~of·~­Q;,(~~ ,.,_., 
~A tJiilatlr ,_ 1919. 

llaul E. <Maa' 
1'1 ; H,.., .S't.WI•• = "-'''*"' :dr 

1
1 

- 6. ~"'" • ·-"!'! SdlfiNi '"*"' ~ ..... ~,. 
,_wflldlftr-...... of,._. -
duliiNlhitdo _.'"' 1 M A 4llclor 
m.a 1995. • 

a.-la E.,.... E4pnoa' 
V/u "'" 'brt, ...... o,.,,c, .. 
c-pW Sottp Cll •M)I• (& r 1P 
of~ ---cW(r»& A.., 
- ( ji9J, 
Jaito A. l!lcnda ... , 
l'tl....u i-Of\ A dJttd4# liNu t9H. 

Mlc:hMI E. Faherty' 
~ r.:cc.;, (fie.,.~ o{o,.ll , 11flmll·,_-DfA..I «1< 11 1/fllliilol­
rioiU wlrldl ~--.. 
...__,~A~ 
.-..1995. 

Daaicl E. Gill~. 
,_ o..;,....-ow Ei- # .. 
0/fia:r, B..udl ~Lomb, ,.., • ~ 
_,~ _ _.._of'-llh-
- opMII ,W..at. A~~ 1911 . 

• 

Frontier Companies 
• 

nn, Jbdnt thplm•~ prittd/IM 
.. />Pdi.lml. Msmy .. ~two~wJ ... ,_,;. 
..,., lf1l4 uJJiit _,.,., ...-. 
l.oflg ~ ~Siln'lcols 

!..oat Oinancc Scnifa • -
Frondcr ~ Set•-. 
rn~Jmtlal, htuJMII _.,~Mil-* -·ffl . . 
Frontd Comalcall~ ~ 
ittUf1611il uri/ltd lit U..JIMI KM,~~ 
Ftondu ~ DliUocc-riUI/Ir ill 
Frottll«t'r k>oil ~~~ _.ffl 
E.ltkanced l'rod1laJ Growl 
ConfuTed> ID~enwloui-,...,..,.. 
u,._ftmfdltt 
UNX·VTC-IIid4o «Jff{-m, 
LinkUS• -ullbv Unh, Q~ ,._ 

IINl n!hillic•J ~o(cn 
Tdcm•naacm~nr ~ 
fronrler TqcManagemdl 

Alan C. KaM!w&Aodtt' 
PMt·~ o(U.. s-td. frofrtln 
~A Jntao,,,_ I fl •. 
Jloi)Ctt HOUaild, Jr.' 
I'IIU C£0, Bm 6-Jff't1'r HOiNzllltk, 
IM-) II -f11c1W~ 11114 -UUr of 
fir-'-~-. A~ W.U 1995. 

DoUPs H. t.t.cCorkilldalr I 
V/u ~ llltd CltW( F/ltMdlllllll4 
Adllrittlllrlllil.., ~ ""-'' Co., '""· 
• tWtlottuMI Jbif;li{tld -k41AAII 
~A Jl(wor thtr... 1910. 

Dr. lAo J. Thoaw"' 
,.., ~ V/u '~·~" 
~·Co.,. -t·-of~""' 
'"'lwu A tlirtaor 1btr... 1914. 

ll.ichud J. Ubi• 
r. ·•-. Gk..,o H~ I ~~C.. • ,._, _,.. «<IIIPPIt1....,., , II¥ 

lllt\l4 .... o(---~o/Jot 
'*-fly lt..d"' ~-"' 
,...,, ·-· a('*fcitrt COll'lrmin· 
A t~Jreaw.-.. 1995. 

. ........ o(~.wCot Ill' 
I~ o( AIMIJI c •""' • ~of e-ra. Q1J Dlr«torf 
• ,__of~ Olf ,,.....,.,., 

becr.ltM MaN~g41111tftt TMtll llld 
Cotpotlltt Offlctrt 
llonllcl L. BIIU!Ct 
Chllit'rfflllf tuld Chit{ E.u0<1M Offko 

Roben L. 8wut 
~~C'idlw V''" Pmi4Dt111Nl rrn~Mttt. 
FrDIIIIn Nt-' S')lumltuld SnWn 

Knitl J. llcllall 
&~Vie>~ Prall.~ fl1fll l'raid~>~t, 

• Frofllllr c-.tJtic4dotcl 

Jeremiah T. C.ttr 
~Via~t . 
,d/dloll, Fro«tkr Tflltlhootl CrottP 
o.u-RodNu.n 1~ Corp. 

Laail L. ....... 19 
~Vb~l 
CJikf ~ Of(icn IfNI 
Chi#~,,;.,. Offien 
Dale M. Gcqory 
~ V/u l'ruldntl 
~ o-loprwlftl 
Rkltanl A. Smilh 
CofttrO(I., 

jOKphlnc S. Trubrk 
Corpor.rll Slcr~ry 

8ubu1 J. La Verdi 
Allis,.., S«tdMJ 
Jowph l'Ab 
Tr.~ttffl! 

Wlrele11 CommunlcttJoM S.rvk:H 
<;ctluw 11\tcr~m 
Frondu Ccllulu•p.rttiVI'dlip wiU. 
NYfWI •ltd JJI/1 A.lf4ttlk Itt Up1t1111 
NIW YotA •ltd 0111<-r u/IJJgr ilrtlrr•u 
Fromkr Cdlulat-Mittnaol4 

Othw Services 
B~ eqlli,_.:,t 
Frontltt N-'t s,.._.tnc.-~ 
''~"',._,1 11114 ~ 
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